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PART I
INFORMATION SENT TO SECURITY HOLDERS
Item 1. Home Jurisdiction Documents

¢ Offer to Purchase and Circular, dated December 21, 2006 (the “Circular™)
¢ Letter of Transmittal
¢ Notice of Guaranteed Delivery

Item 2. Informational Legends

See page 4 of the Circular.



This document is imporiant and requires your immediate attentzion. If you are in doubt as to how te deal with it, you should consult your financial, legal or other
professional advisor. No securities regulatory authority has expressed an opinion about the securities offered hereunder and it is an offence w claim otherwise.
This (ffer has not been appraved or disapproved by any securities reguiatory euthority nor has any regulatory authority passed upon the fairness or merits of the
Offer or upon the adequacy of the information contained in this documeni. Any representation to the contrary is an offence.

December 21, 2006

G2 RESOURCES INC,

OFFER TO PURCHASE

all of the outstanding common shares of
CANNON OIL & GASLTD.
on the basis of

0.95 of a Common Share of G2 Resources Inc. for each Common Share of Cannon Qil & Gas Ltd.

G2 Resources Inc. ("G2" or the "Offeror") hereby offers (the "Offer") to purchase. on and subject 10 the terms and conditions of the
Offer, all of the issued and owstanding common shares ("Cannon Shares”) in the capital of Cannon Oil & Gas Ltd. ("Cannon™),
including the Cannon Shares which become outstanding upon the conversion of $4.408.083 of owstanding debt to Marla Resources
Inc. (the "Related Party Debt™) and wpon the exercise of Cannon Options (all as hercinafter defined). The Offer will be open for
acceptance until 3:00 p.m, (Calgary time) on January 26, 2007 (the "Expiry Time"), unless withdrawn or extended. The Offer
is conditional upon. among other things, there being validly deposited under the Offer and not withdrawn prior to the Expiry Time.
and at the time the Offeror first takes vp and pavs for Cannon Shares under the Offer, at least 66 2/3% of the outstanding Cannon
Shares (calculated on a dilined basis). This condition and the other conditions 1o the Offer are described under Section 4 of the Offer,
“Conditions of the Offer”.

The common shares of G2 ("G2 Shares") arce listed and posted for trading on the TSX Venture Exchange (the "TSXV"} under the
symbol "GRT". The Cannon Shares are listed and posted for trading on the TSXV under the symbol "COO". On November 23, 2006,
the last full day on which the G2 Shares and the Cannon Shares were listed for trading prior 1o public announcement of the Offer, the
closing price of the G2 Shares on the TSXV was S0.70 and the closing price of the Cannon Shares on the TSXV was $0.59. The
volume-weighted average trading price of the G2 Shares and the Cannon Shares on the TSXV for the 10 wrading days ended
November 23, 2006, the last irading day prior (o the announcement of the Offer, was S0.78 and $0.52 respectively. Based on these
share prices, the Offer represents a premium of approximately 42,5% over the value of the Cannon Shares for that period.

The board of directors of Cannon, after consultation with its legal and financial advisors, has unanimously approved the
Offer. determined that the Offer is fair, from a financial point of view, to holders of Cannon Shares and is in the best
interests of Cannon and the holders of Cannon Shares and unanimously recommends that holders of Cannon Shares
ACCEPT the Offer.

The Offeror has entered into lock-up agreements {each a “Lock-up Agreement”) with all of the directors and officers of Cannon
(collectively. the "Locked-up Securityholders™) pursuant 1 which the Locked-up Securitvholders have agreed (o tender pursuant 1o the
Offer and not withdraw. except in certain circumstances. the Cannon Shares beneficially owned hy them and all Cannon Shares they
may acquire before the Expiry Time pursuant 10 the conversion of the Related Party Debt and upon exercise of Cannon Options.
representing an apgregate of 19.068,493 Cannon Shares or approximately 68.6% of the currendy issued and outstanding Cannon
Shares (calculated on a diluted basis). See Section 8 of the Circular. "Arrangements with the Locked-up Securityholders™.

Holders of Cannon Shares wishing 10 accept the Offer must properly complete and duly execute the accompanying Leuer of
Transmittal (which is prinied on green paper) or a manually signed facsimile thercof and deposit it, together with cenificates
representing their Cannon Shares and all other documents required by the Letter of Transmiual. at the office of Olympia Trust
Company (the "Depositary™) shown on the Letier of Transmittal and on the back page of this document, all in accordance with the
transmitlal instructions in the Letter of Transmital.




Alternatively, a holder of Cannon Shares whao wishes to deposit such Cannon Shares and whose certificates for such Cannon Shares
are nol immediately available or cannol be delivered by the Expiry Time may deposit centificates representing such Cannon Shares by
following the procedure for guaranteed delivery set forth in Sections 2 and 3 of the Offer, "Time of Acceptance” and "Manner of

Acceptance”,

Questions and requests for assistance may be directed 1o the Depositary and additional copies of this document, the Letier ‘of
Transmittal and the Notice of Guaraniced Delivery (which is printed on blue paper) may be obtained, without charge, on request from
the Depositary at its offices shown in the Leuer of Transmittal and the Notice of Guaraneed Delivery and on the back page of this
- document.

The G2 Shares offered pursuant 1o the Offer involve certain risks. See Section 13 of the Circular, "Risk Factors".

Persons whose Cannon Shares are registered in the name of a nominee should comacit their broker, investment dealer, bank, trusi
company or other nominee for assistance in depositing their Cannon Shares to the Offer.
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STATEMENTS REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain statements included in the Offer Documents (as defined herein) may constitute forward-tooking statements under applicable
securities Tegislation. Forward-looking stalements typically contain statements with words such as "anticipate”, "believe”, "expect”,
"plan”, "intend”, “estimate”, "propose”, or similar words suggesting future outcomes or siatements regarding an outlook. Forward-
Jooking statements in the Offer Documents may include but are not limited to capital expenditures, business strategy and objectives,
reserve quantities and the discounted present value of Tuture net cash flows from such reserves, net revenue, future production levels,
exploration pluns. development plans, acquisinon and disposilion plans and the timing thereof, operating and other costs, royalty rates
and crude oil and natural pas prices.

Such forward-looking statements or information are based on a number of assumptions which may prove to be incorrect. In addition
1o any other assumptions identified in the Offer Documents, assumptions have been made regarding, among other things:

. the ability of G2 to obtain equipment. services and supplies in a timely manner (o carry out its activities:

. the ability of G2 to market 0il and natural gus successfully to current and new customers;

. the timing and costs of pipeline and storage facility construction and expansion and the ability to secure adequate product
transportation;

. the timely receipt of required regulatory approvals:

. the ability of G2 to obtain financing on acceptable terms;
currency, exchange and interest rates: and

. future oil and gas prices.

Although G2 believes that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements or information are reasonable, undue reliance
should not be placed on forward-looking statements becavse G2 can give no assurance that such expectations will prove (o be correct.
Forward-looking statements or information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections that involve a number of risks
and uncertainties which could cause actual resulis to differ materially from those anticipated by G2 and described in the forward-
looking statements or information These risks and uncertainties include but are not limited 1o:

the ability of management 10 execute its business plan:
the risks of the oil and gas indusirv both domestically and internationally, such as operational risks in exploring for,
developing and producing crude oil and natural gas and market demand:
risks and uncertainties involving geology of oil and gas deposits;
risks inherent in G2's marketing operations. including credit risk:
. the uncertainty of reserves estimates and reserves life:
the uncertainty of estimates and projections relating to production. costs and expenses:
potential delays or changes in plans with respect 1o exploration or development projects or capital expenditures,
(G2's ability to enter into or renew leases:
fluctuations in o1l and gas prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates;
health, safety and environmental risks:
uncertainties as to the availability and cost of financing:
the ability of G2 to add production and reserves through development and exploration activities;
general economic and business conditions:
the possibility that governmem policies or laws may change or governmental approvals may be delayed or withheld:
uncerlainty in amounts and timing of rovalty payments:
risks associated with existing and potential future law svits and regulatory actions against G2; and
other risks and uncertainties described elsewhere in the Offer Documents ar in G2 other filings with Canadian securities
authorities.

In addition. the risk factors set forth under "Risk Factors” in the Circular. among others. relate 1o the business combination of G2 and
Cannon and could cause actual results 1o differ maerially from the forward-looking statements.

PRESENTATION OF OIL AND GAS RESERVES AND PRODUCTION INFORMATION

All oil and nawural gas reserve information contained in the Offer Documents has been prepared and presented in accordance with
National Instrumem 51-101 Srandards of Disclosure for Oil and Gas Aciiviries ("N1 51-101"). The actual oil and natural gas reserves
and future production will be greater than or less than the estimates provided in the Offer Documents. The estimated {future net
revenue trom the production of the disclosed oil and nataral gas reserves does not represent the fair market value of these reserves.
G2 has adopted the standard of 6 mefi1 boe when converting nawral gas 10 barrels of oil equivalent. Boes may be misleading,
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particularly if used in isolation. A boe conversion ratio of 6 mcf:] boe is based on an energy equivalency conversion method
primarily applicable at the burner tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the wellhead.

NOTICE TO UNITED STATES SHAREHOLDERS

The Offer involves the securities of two Canadian issvers. The Offer is subject to the disclosure requirements of Canada, which are
differenmt from those of the United States. The G2 Shares to be issued to United States Shareholders under the Offer have not been
registered vnder the United States Securities Acr of 1933, as amended (the "1933 Act"), and are being issued to United States
Sharcholders in reliance on the exemption from registration set forth in Rule 802 thereunder, The solicitation of acceptances of the
Offer is not subject to the requirements of section 14(a) of the United Siaies Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "1934
Act™). The G2 Shares will not be listed for wrading on any United States stock exchange. Accordingly, the solicitations and
transactions contemplated in the Offer and Circular are made in the United Siates for securities of a Canadian issuer in accordance
with Canadian corporate and securities laws, and the Offer and Circular has been prepared solely in accordance with disclosure
requirements applicable in Canada. Shareholders in the United States should be aware that such requirements are different
from those of the United States applicable to registration statements under the 1933 Act,

All financial statements included herein have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles and are subject to Canadian auditing and auditor independence standards. Such statements may not be
comparable 1o financial statements of United States companies. As a result, the financial statements included herein have not
been reconciled to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles as may otherwise be necessary under registration statement
requirements of the 1933 Act.

The disposition of Cannon Shares and the acquisition of G2 Shares pursuant to the Offer may subject holders of Cannon
Shares to tax consequences in both the United States and Canada. Such consequences for holders of Cannon Shares who are
resident in, or citizens of, the United States are not described fully herein.

The enforcement by investors of civil liabilities under the United States federal securities laws may be affected adversely by
the fact that each of the Offeror and Cannon were created under the laws of the Province of Alberta, Canada, that some or all
of the officers and directors of the Offeror, Cannon are residents of Canada, that some or all of the experts named in the Offer
and Circular are residents of Canada and that some or all of the ass¢ts of the Offeror and Cannon and of such persons are
located outside the United States. You may not be able to sue a Canadian issuer or its officers or directors in a Canadian court
for violations of the U.S. securities laws. 1t may be difficult to compel a Canadian issuer and its affiliates to subject themselves
10 a U.S. court’s judgment.

No broker, dealer, salesperson or other person has been authorized 1o give any information or make any representation other than
those contained in this document and. i given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been
authorized by the Offeror or Cannon.

You should be aware that the Offeror or its affiliates may purchase securtties of Cannon otherwise than in connection with the Offer,
such as in the open market or privately negotiated purchases, subject to applicable Securities Laws.,

THE SECURITIES OFFERED BY THE OFFEROR PURSUANT TO THE OFFER HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR
DISAPPROVED BY THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER
SECURITIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER SECURITIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE,

NEITHER THE FACT THAT A REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR AN APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE HAS BEEN
FILED UNDER CHAPTER 421-B OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE REVISED STATUTES WITH THE STATE OF NEW
HAMPSHIRE NOR THE FACT THAT A SECURITY 1S EFFECTIVELY REGISTERED OR A PERSON IS LICENSED IN
THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE CONSTITUTES A FINDING BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT ANY
DOCUMENT FILED UNDER RSA 421-B 1S TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING. NEITHER ANY SUCH FACT
NOR THE FACT THAT AN EXEMPTION OR EXCEPTION 1S AVAILABLE FOR A SECURITY OR A TRANSACTION
MEANS THAT THE SECRETARY OF STATE HAS PASSED IN ANY WAY UPON THE MERITS OR QUALIFICATIONS
OF OR RECOMMENDED OR GIVEN APPROVAL TO, ANY PERSON, SECURITY OR TRANSACTION. 1IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE, OR CAUSE TO BE MADE, TO ANY PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER, CUSTOMER, OR CLIENT
ANY REPRESENTATION INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PARAGRAPH.




CURRENCY AND EXCHANGE RATES

All dollar references in the Offer and the Circular are in Canadian dollars, unless otherwise indicated.

This document does not constitute an offer or a solicitation 1o any person in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation
is unlawful. The Offer is not being made to, nor will deposits be accepted from or on behalf of, holders of Cannon Shares in
any jurisdiction in which the making or acceptance thereof would not be in compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction.
However, the Offeror may, in its sole discretion. take such action as it may deem necessary 1o extend the Offer to holders of
Cannon Shares in such jurisdiction.
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GLOSSARY

in the Offer, Circular. Letier of Transmittal and Notice of Guaranieed Delivery, the following 1erms shall have the
meanings set forth below, unless the subject matier or context is inconsistent therewith or such terms are otherwise

defined in the Offer or Circular:
"ABCA" means the Business Corporations Act (Alberta). as amended;

"Acquisition Agreement” means the pre-acquisition agreement among the Offeror and Cannon dated November 22,
2006;

“affiliate" has the meaning ascribed thereto in the ABCA cexcept as otherwise provided herein;
"associate" has the meaning ascribed thereto in the Securities Laws except as otherwise provided herein;

"Business Day" means any day, excepting Saturdays. Sundays or statutory or civic holidays in Calgary, Albena,
Canada:

"Cannon” means Cannon Oil & Gas Litd., a corporation incorporated under the laws of the Province of Alberta;
"Cannon Optionholders” means the holders of Cannon Options:
*Cannon Options" means the outstanding options to acquire Cannon Shares under the Stock Option Plan;

"Cannon Shareholders” or "Shareholders” means holders of Cannon Shares, and "Cannon Shareholder” or
"Shareholder” means any one of them;

"Cannoen Shares” means the common shares in the capital of Cannon issued and outstanding al any time duning the
Offer Period.

"Circutar” means the lake-over bid circolar accompanying the Offer and forming pan hereof;

"Compulsory Acquisition” has the meaning ascribed thereto under "Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited”
in the Offer:

"Confidentiality Agreement” means the confidentiality agreement dated August 1. 2006 between G2 and Cannon;

"Corporate Laws” means all applicable corporate laws. including those set forth in the ABCA;

"Depositary” means Olympia Trust Company:

“diluted basis” meuns with respect o the number of outstanding Cannon Shares at any time, such number of
owtstanding Cannon Shares calculated assuming that all outstanding Cannon Options are exercised;

"Directors’ Circular” means the circular dated December 21, 2006 prepared by the board of directors of Cannon
and 1o he sent to all Sharcholders in connection with the Offer:

"Eligible Institution™ mcans a Canadian schedule | chartered bank. a member of the Securities Transfer Agents
Medallion Program ("STAMP"). a member of the Stock Exchange Medallion Program ("SEMP") or a member of
the New York Exchange Inc. Medallion Signature Program ("MSP"). where the members of these programs are
usually members of a recognized stock exchange in Canada or the United States, members of the Investment Dealers
Association of Canada. members of the National Association ol Securities Dealers or banks and trust companies in

the United States;




"Expiry Date” means January 26, 2007. unless the Offer is extended (pursuant to Section 5 of the Offer, "Variation
or Exiension of the Offer"), in which event the Expiry Date shall mean the latest date on which the Offer as so
extended expires:

"Expiry Time" means the Initial Expiry Time. vnless the Offer is extended (pursuant to Section 5 of the Offer,
"Variation or Extension of the Offer”), in which case the Expiry Time shall mean the latest time on which the Offer
as so extended expires:

"G2" means G2 Resources Inc., a corporation incorporated under the laws of the Province of Albena;
"G2 Shares” mcans the Class A common shares in the capital of G2;
"Initial Expiry Time" means 3:00 p.m. (Calgary time) on January 26, 2007,

"Letter of Transmittal" means, in respect of the Cannon Shares, a letter of transmitial accepting the Offer in the
form primed on green paper accompanying the Offer and Circular,

“Lock-up Agreements” means the lock-up agreements between G2 and each of the Locked-up Securityholders;

"Locked-up Scecurityholders” means, collectively, all of the directors and officers of Cannon, who have entered
into Lock-up Agreements, and "'Locked-up Securityholder' means any one of them:

"Material Adverse Change” or "Material Adverse Effect” means, when used in connection with a corporation,
any change or effect (or any condition. event or development involving a prospective change or effect) in or on the
business. operations, results of operations. assets. capitalization, financial condition. licenses, permils, concessions.
rights, liabilities, prospects, or privileges. whether contraciual or otherwise, of the corporation, which is materially
adverse (o the business, operations or financial condition of the corporation, considered as a whole other than &
change or cfiect (i) which has been publicly disclosed or otherwise disclosed in wriling by the corporation to the
other corporation prior to the date hereof. (i) resulting from conditions affecting the oil and gas exploration and
production industry as a whole. or (jii) resubting from peneral economic. financial. currency exchange, securities or
commodity market conditions (including, without limitation the prices of oil and gas) in Canada or the United
States:

"Minimum Condition” means the condition set forth in paragraph (a) in Section 4 of the Offer "Conditions of the
Offer";

"Minimum Required Shares” means that number of the outstanding Cannon Shares required pursuant 1o the
Minimum Condition, unless the Offeror waives the Minimum Condition. in which case "Minimum Required
Shares" means that number of outstanding Cannon Shares which the Offeror takes-up on the Take-up Date, provided
that such number of Cannon Shares shall not in any circumstance be less than 66 2/3% of the issued and outstanding
Cannon Shares on a diluted basis;

"misrepresentation” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto under the Securities Act (Alberta), as amended.

"Notice of Guaranteed Delivery” meuans the notice of guaranieed delivery in the form printed on blue paper
accompanying the Offer and Circular:

“Offer” means the offer 1o purchase all of the outstanding Cannon Shares made hereby 10 Cannon Shareholders, the
terms and conditions of which are set forth in the Offer Documents:

"Offer Documents™ means, collectively. the Offer. Circular, Letter of Transmittal and Notice of Guaranteed
Delivery.

"Offer Period” means the period commencing on December 21. 2006 and ending at the Expiry Time:




"Offered Consideration” means the consideration to be paid by G2 for the Cannon Shares taken up under the
Offer, being (.95 of a G2 Share for each Cannon Share;

"Offeror” or "G2" means G2 Resources Inc.:
"Party” means Cannon or G2, as applicable. and "Parties” means both Cannon and G2 together;

"person” mcans an individual. bodyv corporate, partnership, syndicate. trust or other form of unincorporated
association:

“Related Party Debt" means $4.408.083 of omstanding debt 10 Marfa Resources Inc.;

"Second Stage Transaction” means, in the event the Offeror takes up and pays for, or otherwise acquires, directly
or indircaly at least the Minimum Required Shares pursuant to the lerms of the Offer, the acquisition by the Offeror
of the balance of the Cannon Shares as soon as practicable and in any event within a period of six months following
the Take-up Dale by way of compulsory acquisition or a stalutory arrangement, amalgamation, recrganization,
consolidation. recapitalization or other 1ype of acquisition transaction or transactions carried out for a consideration
per Cannon Share not less than the Offered Consideration paid pursuant 1o the Offer;

“"Securities Authorities” means the TSXV and the securities commissions or similar regulatory authorities in
Canada and cach of the provinces and territories thereof and in the United States and each of the states thereof;

“Securities Laws" means the Securities Act {Alberta) and any applicable Canadian provincial securities laws and
any other applicable securities laws:

"Stock Option Plan" means the stock option plan of Cannon:
"subsidiary” has the meaning contemplated by the ABCA:

"Superior Take-over Proposal” means any bona fide written Tuke-over Proposal which, in the opinion of Cannon's
board of directors. determines in good faith, after written advice from outside legal counsel and its financial advisors
(copies of which are o be immediately delivered to the Offeror) would. if consummated in accordance with its
terms, result in a transaction financially superior for Cannon and its sharcholders than the Offer;

"Take-over Proposal” means a proposal or offer by a third purty in writing, or by public announcement, to acquire
in any manner, directly or indirectly, beneficial ownership of all or a material portion of the assets of Cannon, or 10
acquire in any manner, directly or indirectly. beneficial ownership or control or direction over more than 20% of the
outstanding voting shares of Cannon whether by an arrangement. amaigamation, a merger, consolidation, joim
venture. pantnership or other business combination, by mieans of o sale of shares in the capital of Cannon, 1ender
offer or exchange offer or similar transaction involving Cannon including without limitation any single or multi-siep
transaction or series of related transactions which is structured to permit such third party to acquire beneficial
owngrship of all or a material portion of the assets of Cannon, or (o acquire in any manner, directly or indirectly,
more than 20% of the outstanding voling shares of Cannon (other than the transactions contemplated by the
Acquisition Agreement);

“Take-up Date” means the date that the Offeror first takes up and acguires Cannon Shares pursuant 1o the Offer;
"Tax Act” means the Income Tax Act (Canada). as amended:

"TSXV" mceans the TSX Venture Exchange Inc.; and

"U.S." or "United States” means the United States of America. its territories, its possessions or other areas subject
10 its jurisdiction.




SUMMARY

The following is only a sununary of selected information contained in the Offer Documents and is qualified in its
entirety by reference 10 the detailed provisions of the Offer Documents. The information concerning Cannon
comtained in the Offer Documents has been taken from or is based upon publicly available documents or records on
Sile with Securities Authorities and other public sources and information provided 1o the Offeror by Cannon.
Certain capitalized terms used in this summary are defined in the Glossary. Shareholders are urged to read the
Offer Documents in their entivery.

The Offer

The Offeror is offering. during the Offer Period and on the terms and subject to the conditions of the Offer, to
purchase all of the issued and outstanding Cannon Shares. including any Cannon Shares which become outstanding
upon the conversion of the Relaled Party Debt and upon exercise of Cannon Options, on the basis of 0.95 of a G2
Share for cach Cannon Share. The Offer is open for acceptunce until, but not later than, the Expiry Time unless
withdrawn or extended by the Offeror.

The Offer is made only for Cannon Shares and is nol made for any Cannon Options or any other existing
rights to acguire Cannon Shares. Subject Lo the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, any holder of Cannon
Options who wishes to accept the Offer must, to the extent permitted thereby and hereby, exercise such
options in order to obtain certificates representing Cannon Shares and deposit such Cannon Shares in
accordance with the Offer. See Section 6 of the Circular, ""Related Party Debt and Cannon Options".

G2 will not issue fractional G2 Shares. Any fractional number of G2 Shares that would otherwise be issued will be
rounded up or down o the nearest whole number of G2 Shares.

The obligation of the Offeror to 1ake up and pay for Cannon Shares pursuant to the Offer is subject to various
conditions. See Section 4 of the Offer, "Conditions of the Offer”.

The Offer is not being made to, nor will deposits be accepted from or on behalf of, Shareholders in any
jurisdiction in which the making or acceptance thereof would not be in compliance with the laws of such
jurisdiction. However, the Offeror or its agents may, in their sole discretion, take such action as they may
deem necessary to extend the Offer to Shareholders in any such jurisdiction.

The Otfer is open for acceptance until 3:00 p.m. (Calgary time) on Janvary 26, 2007, subject to certain rights of
extension and withdrawal as described herein.

Cannon has announced that its board of directors, after consultation with its legal and financial advisors, has
unamimously (i) approved the Offer and the Acquisition Agreement, (i) determined that the Offer is fair, from a
financial point of view. to the Shareholders and is in the best interests of Cannon and the Shareholders and
(iii) reccommended that Sharcholders accept the Offer.

G2 has applied 10 the TSXV 10 list the G2 Shares to be issued to Cunnon Shareholders in connection with the Offer.
Listing will be subject to G2 fulfilling all the listing requirements of the TSXV.

Lock-up Agreements

G2 has entered into the Lock-up Agreements pursuant 1o which the Locked-up Securityholders have agreed to
lender pursuant to the Offer and not withdraw, except in certain circumstances. the Cannon Shares beneficially
owned by them and all Cannon Shares they may acquire before the Expiry Time, pursuant to the conversion of the
Related Party Debt and the exercise of Cannon Options, representing an aggregate of 19,068,493 Cannon Shares
{which includes Cannon Shares issuable upon exercise of “in-the-money™ Cannon Options held by the Locked-up
Securityholders) or approximately 68.6% of the currently issued und omstanding Cannon Shares (calculated on &
diluted basis). See Section 8 of the Circular. "Armangements with the Locked-up Securityholders”.
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Manner and Time of Acceptance
The Offer is open for acceptance until. but not later than. the Expiry Time.

Sharcholders wishing 10 accept the Offer must deposit the certificates representing their Cannon Shares, 1ogether
with a properly completed and duly executed Leuter of Transmittal or a manually signed facsimile thereof and all
other documents required by the Letter of Transmiual. at the office of the Depositary specified in the Letter ol
Transmittal at or prior to the Expiry Time. Instructions are contained in the Leuer of Transmittal which
accompanics this Offer and Circular.  Shareholders whose Cannon Shares are regisiered in the name of a
nominee should contact their broker. investment dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee for assistance
in depositing their Cannon Shares to the Offer. The office of the Depositary will be open during normal business
hours until the Expiry Time.

If a Shareholder is unable to deposit certificates representing its Cannon Shares in a timely manner, such
Shareholder may accept the Offer by following the procedure for guaranteed delivery sel forth in Sections 2 and 3 of
the Offer. "Time of Acceptance™ and "Manner of Acceptance™.

Conditions

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Offer. but subject to the provisions of the Acquisition Agreement, the
Offeror reserves the right to withdraw or lerminate the Offer and not take up and pay for, or to extend the period of
time during which the Offer is open and postpone Laking up and paying for, any Cannon Shares deposited under the
Offer unless all of the conditions set forth in Section 4 of the Offer, "Conditions of the Offer”, arc satisfied or
waived by the Offeror. The Offer is conditional upon, among other things, there being validly deposited under the
Offer and not withdrawn at Teast 66 2/3% of the outstanding Cannon Shares {calculated on & diluted basis). Ali of
such conditions are for the exclusive bencfit of the Offeror and, subject 10 the Acquisition Agreement, may be
waived by it. in its sole discretion. in whole or in part. at any time and from time to time. both before and after the
Expiry Time withom prejudice to any other rights that the Offeror may have. See Section4 of the Offer,
"Conditions of the Offer”.

The Offeror

G2 is a corporation incorporated under the laws of Alberta. G2 is an independent public corporation engaged in the
acquisition. exploration. development and production of crude oil and natural gas in western Canada. G2's
operations are principally concentrated in Alberta in the deep basin and west central areas.

Cannon Qil and Gas Ltd.

Cannon 1% a corporation incorporated under the laws of Alberta. Cannon is an independent public corporation
enpaged in the acquisiion. exploration, development and production of oil and natural gas in western Canada.
Cannon's operations are principally conducied in Alberta. British Columbia and Saskatchewan. with a focus in north
eastern British Columbia.

Purpose of the Offer and Plans Regarding the Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited

The purpose of the Offer is 10 enable the Offeror 1o acquire, directly or indirectly, all of the Cannon Shares. If the
Offeror acquires at least 90% of the Cannon Shares, the Offeror may acquire the remaining Cannon Shares pursuant
10 the compulsory acquisition procedures contained in Part 16 of the ABCA. If the Offeror acquires less than 90%
of the Cannon Shares, the Offeror currently intends 10 avail itself of such other corporate actions or proceedings as
may be legally available. including a Subsequent Acquisition Transaction (as defined in Section 12 of the Offer.
" Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited ™). to acquire the remaining Cannon Shares without the consent of the
holders thereof. See Section 12 of the Offer. "Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited™.
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Reasons for the Offer

G2 believes that the acquisition of Cannon will provide an excellent complement to G2's existing asset base. G2
further believes that the combination of G2 and Cannon will result in a larger and stronger enlity with a larger
production, reserve and undeveloped land base and the linancial capacity to compete more effectively in the oil and
gas industry in western Canada. In particular, G2 expects to achieve a number of key financial and operational
benefits from the transaction. including:

{a) Production is expected o increase by 360 boe per day. 76% of which is natural gas and 24% of which is oil
and natural gas liquids;

)] G2 will be able to acquire interests in several properties, most notably in the Truich, British Columbia and
Luseland, Saskatchewan areas where G2 will pursuc exploration, development and  operational

enhancement programs.

(c) Based on G2 management's estimates of the fair value of the reserves of Cannon, reserves of the combined
entity are expected 1o increase signilicantly; and

(d) G2's undeveloped land is expected 1o increase by 11,345 net acres.

The Offer provides a number of benefits 10 Sharcholders resulting from the combination of Cannon and G2
including:

() the Offered Consideration represents a premium of approximately 42.5% based on the volume-weighted
average (rading prices of the G2 Shares and the Cannon Shares on the TSXV for the 10 trading days ended
November 23, 2006:

(b) an opportunity to participate in a well-managed, financially strong company with a diversified asset and

production base in westlern Cunada; and

(c) exposure 1o enhanced development and exploitation opportunities and realization of operational efficiencies
from the combination of the operations of Cannon und G2.

See Section 4 of the Circular, "Background 1o and Reasons for the Offer”.
Acquisition Agreement

On November 23, 2006, G2 and Cannon entered into the Acquisition Agreement pursuam to which G2 agreed that it
wolild make the Offer. The Acquisition Agreement contains. among other things. covenants of G2 relating 10 the
making of the Offer and covenants of Cannon relating 1o steps to be taken to support the Offer. Cannon agreed 10
immediately cease and cause 1o be terminated all existing discussions. solicitations. initiations, encouragements and
negotiations with any parties conducted on or before the execution of the Acquisition Agreement.  Cannon also
agreed that, after the execution of the Acquisition Agreement. it will not. nor will any of ils represenmiatives, directly
or indirectly. solicit. initiate. encourage or participate in or take any other action in respect of, or which may
reasonably be expected 1o lead 10 a Take-over Proposal, provide or furnish to any party any information concerning
Cunnon and its buosiness and assets in respect of, or which may reasonably be expected to lead 0 a Take-over
Proposal, or accept, recommend. approve or enter into any agreement 1o implement a Take-over Proposal, subject to
certain exceptions.  Cannon also agreed that it will not release any party from any confidentiality or standstill
agreement between Cannon and such party or amend any such agreement.

Cuannon has agreed that upon receipt of a Take-over Proposal, Cannon will provide immediate notice thereof 10 G2
and will provide G2 with a copy or writlen description of such Take-over Proposal and any amendments thereto,
Cannon has also agreed to notity G2 immediately if the board of directors of Cannon determines that any hona fide
writlen Take-over Proposal constitutes a Superior Take-over Proposal. Cannon has further agreed that for a period
of 72 hours from the 1ime that Cannon notifies G2 of the lact that the board of directors of Cannon has determined




that such bona fide written Take-over Proposal constituies a Superior Take-over Proposal, the board of directors of
Cannon agrees nol Lo accept, recommend, approve or implement such Superior Take-over Proposal. In addition,
during such 72 hour period. Cannon agreed that it will. and will cause its financial and legal advisors to, negotiate in
good faith with G2 to make such adjustments in the terms and conditions of the Acquisition Agreement and the
Offer as would enable G2 to proceed with the Offer as amended rather than the Superior Take-over Proposal, In the
event G2 proposes 1o amend the Acquisition Agreement and the Offer 1o provide that Shareholders shall receive a
value per Cannon Share equal 1o or having a value greater than the value per Cannon Share provided in the Superior
Take-over Proposal within the 72 hour time peried specified above, then Cannon has agreed not to accept,
recommend. approve or enter into any agreement regarding the Superior Take-over Proposal.

Each of Cannon and G2 have agreed Lo pay to the other panty a non-completion fee of $500,000 upon the occurrence
of centain events.

See Section 5 of the Circular, "Acquisition Agreement™.
Payment for Deposited Cannon Shares

If all the conditions referred 10 in Section 4 of the Offer. "Conditions of the Offer”, are satisfied or waived by the
Offeror at the Expiry Time. the Offeror will, pursuant to the werms of the Acquisition Agreement, become obligated
10 take up and pay for all Cannon Shares validly deposited under the Offer (and not properly withdrawn) as soon as
practicable, bul in any event no later than the third Business Day following the Expiry Date. Any Cannon Shares
deposited under the Offer afier the first date on which Cannon Shares have been taken up by the Offeror will be
taken up and paid for within 10 days of such deposit. See Section 6 of the Offer, "Take Up and Payment for
Deposited Cannon Shares.”

Canadian Federal Income Tax Considerations

Sharcholders should carclully read the information under "Cunadian Federal Income Tax Considerations” in
Section 15 of the Circular, which qualifies the informaiton set forth below.

For Shareholders who are residents of Canada, the exchange of the Cannon Shares for G2 Shares should generally
qualify as a share-for-share tax deferral under section 85.1 of the Tax Act unless a disposing holder elects 1o the
contrary. This 1ax-deferred result will generally be automatic under section 85.1 of the Tax Act without any need to
file tax clections,

Cannon Shareholders who are non-residents of Canada will generally not be subject to tax in Canada in respect of
the exchange of their Cannon Shares for G2 Shares.

The foregoing is a briel summary of Canadian federal income Lax consequences only. Shareholders are urged
to read Section 14 of the Circular, "Canadian Federal Income Tax Considerations' and consult their own fax
advisors to determine the particular tax consequences to them of an exchange of Cannon Shares for G2
Shares pursuant to the Offer or a disposition of Cannon Shares pursuant to a Compulsory Acquisition or any
Subsequent Acquisition Transaction.

Depositary

Olympia Trust Company is acting as Depositary under the Offer.  The Depositary will receive deposits of
certificates representing the Cannon Shares and accompanying Letters of Transmiuwal as well as Notices of
Guaranteed Delivery at its office specified in the Letter of Transmittal and the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery. The
Bepositary will be responsible for giving certain notices. if required. and for making payment for all Cannon Shares
purchased by the Ofteror under the Offer.




Stock Exchange Listing

The Cannon Shares are listed on the TSXV. See Section 2 of the Circular, "Cannon Oil & Gas Lid. - Price Ranges
and Trading Volumes of Cannon Shares”. As a result of the acceptance of the Offer by holders of the Cannon
Shares, it is possible that the Cannon Shares will no longer meet the minimum listing requirements of the TSXV. If
the Offer is successful, the Offeror intends to delist the Cannon Shares from the TSXV. See Section 10 of the
Circular. "Effect of the Offer on Markets for the Cannon Shares and Stock Exchange Listing”.

Risk Factors

An investmem in G2 Shares is subject 1o certain risks. See "Risk Factors” in Section 13 of the Circular, "G2
Resources Inc. - Risk Factors™,
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OFFER TO PURCHASE
TO: HOLDERS OF COMMON SHARES OF CANNON OIL & GAS LTD.
1. THE OFFER

The Offeror hereby offers to purchase. during the Offer Period. on and subject to the terms and conditions
hercinafter specified. all of the issued and outstanding Cannon Shares. other than any Cannon Shares owned.
directly or indirectly. by the Offeror and its affiliates on any Take-Up Date, and including any Cannon Shares that
may become issued and outstanding afier the date of this Offer bui prior 10 the Expiry Time upon the conversion of
the Related Party Debt and upon the exercise of the Cunnon Options.  The consideration offered for each Cannon
Share is 0.95 of a G2 Share.

The Offer is made only for Cannon Shares and is not made for any Cannon Options or any other existing
rights to acquire Cannon Shares. Subject to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement, any holder of Cannon
Options who wishes 1o accept the Offer must, to the extent permitied thereby and hereby, exercise such
options in order 1o obtain certificates representing Cannon Shares and deposit such Cannon Shares in
accordance with the Offer. See Section 6 of the Circular, '"Related Party Debt and Cannon Options''.

No fractional G2 Shares will be issued. The number of G2 Shares deliverable 10 any holder of Cannon Shares that
would otherwise be entitled 10 0.5 or more of a fractional G2 Share will be rounded up to the next whole number of
G2 Shares. The number of G2 Shares deliverable 10 any holder of Cannon Shares that would otherwise be entitled
to less than 0.5 of a fractional G2 Share will be rounded down to the next whole number of G2 Shares. In
calculating such fractional interest, all Cannon Shares held by a regisiered helder shall be aggregated.

Cannon has announced that its board of directors, after consultation with its legal and financial advisors. has
unanimously (i} approved the Offer und the Acquisition Agreement. (ii) determined that the Offer is fair, from a
financial point of view. 10 the Sharcholders and is in the best interests of Cannon and the Sharcholders and
(ii1) recommended that Shareholders accept the Offer.

The Offer is subject 1o certain conditions as detailed in Section 4 of the Offer, "Conditions of the Offer”. If such
conditions are met or waived. the Ofteror will take up and pay for the Cannon Shares duly deposited and not
withdrawn under the Offer in accordance with the terms of the Offer.

The G2 Shares issuable pursuant to the Offer are not being registered or gualified for distribution under the
laws of any jurisdiction other than the provinces and territories of Canada in which the Offer is made. Each
Shareholder who is resident in the United States or in any other foreign country, or who appears to G2 or the
Depositary to be resident in the United States or any other foreign country, may not receive G2 Shares for
his. her or its Cannon Shares unless the issuance of G2 Shares is permitted under local securities laws in the
United States or such other foreign country without being registered or qualified for issuance. This
document does not constitute an offer or a solicitation te any person in any jurisdiction in which such offer or
solicitation is unlawful. The Offer is not being made to, nor will deposits be accepted from or on behalf of,
holders of Cannon Shares in any jurisdiction in which the making or acceptance thereof would not be in
compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction. However, the Offeror may, in its sole discretion. take such
action as it may deem necessary to extend the Offer to holders of Cannon Shares in such jurisdiction.

The Ofter is open for acceptance until 3:00 p.m. (Calgary time) on January 26, 2007, subject to certain rights of

extension and withdrawal, See Sections 5 and 7 of the Qffer, "Variation or Exiension of the Offer” and "Withdrawal
of Deposited Cannon Shares™.

No fee or commission will be pavable by Shareholders who transmit their Cannon Shares directly to the Depositary.

G2 has applied to the TSXV to list the G2 Shares to be issued 10 Cannon Shareholders in connection with the Offer.
Listing will be subject 10 G2 fulfilling all the listing requirements of the TSXV,
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The accompanying Definitions, Circular, Letter of Transmittal and Notice of Guaranteed Delivery are
incorporated into and form part of the Offer and contain important information which should be read
carcfully hefore making a decision with respect to the Offer.

2. TIME FOR ACCEPTANCE

The Offer is open for acceplance until. but not later than. 3:00 p.m. (Calgary time) on January 26, 2007 or until such
time and date to which the Offer may be extended by the Offeror at its discretion (subject to the Acquisition
Agreement) unless withdrawn by the Offeror,

3. MANNER OF ACCEPTANCE

Letter of Transmittal

The Offer may be accepted by delivering to the Depositary at its office listed in the Letter of Transmittal so as 1o
arrive there not later than the Expiry Time:

{a) the certificate or certificates representing the Cannon Shares in respect of which the Offer is being
accepted:

(b) the Letter of Transmittal in the form accompanying the Offer, or a manually signed facsimile thereof.
properly completed and duly executed as required by the instructions set out in the Letter of Transmittal;
and

(©) all other documents required by the instructions set out in the Letter of Transmittal.

Unless the procedures for guaranteed delivery set forth below are used, the Offer will not be validly accepted unless
the Depositury actually receives these documents at its office listed in the Letter of Transmittal on or before the
Expiry Time.

If the centificate or cenificates representing Cannon Shares are not available for deposit prior to the Expiry Time.
Shareholders may accept the Offer by complying with the procedures for guaranteed delivery set forth below in this
Section 3.

Except as otherwise provided in the instructions to the Letter of Transmiual, all signature(s) on a Letter of

Transmittal and on certificates representing Cannon Shares and. if necessary, on the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery.
must be guarameed by an Eligible Institution.  If a Letter of Transmiltal is executed by a person other than the
registered owner(s) of the Cannon Shares deposited therewith. and in eertain other circumstances as set forth in the
Letter of Transmittal, then the certificate(s) must be endorsed or be accompanied by an appropriate share transfer
power of attorney duly and properly completed by the registered owner(s), with the signature(s) on the endorsement
panel or seeurities transfer power of attorney guaranteed by an Eligible Institution.

Procedures for Guaranieed Delivery

I a Sharcholder wishes 10 deposit Cannon Shares pursuant 1o the Offer and: (i) the certificates representing such
Cannon Shares are not immediately available: or (i) such Sharcholder cannot deliver the certificates and all other
required documents 10 the Depositary prior (o the Expiry Time. such Cannon Shares may neveriheless be deposiled
pursuant (o the Offer provided 1hat all of the following conditions arc met:

(a) such deposit is made by or through an Eligible Institution:

b a properly completed and duly executed Notice of Guaramieed Delivery, or a manually signed facsimile

thereof. is received by the Depositary at its Calgary. Alberta office set forth in the Notice of Guaranteed
Delivery on or prior to the Expiry Time: and
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(©) the certificate(s) representing deposited Cannon Shares, in proper form for transfer, together with a
properly completed and duly exccuted Letter of Transmittal, or a manually signed facsimile thereof.
relating to the Cannon Shares and all other docoments required by the Letter of Transmiual are received by
the Depositary at its Calgary office set forth in the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery on or before 5:00 p.m.
(Calgary time) on the third trading day on the TSXV after the Expiry Date.

In each Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, an Eligible Institution must guarantee delivery of the certificate or
certificates representing the Cannon Shares referenced therein, as set forth in paragraph (c) above. The Notice of
Guaranteed Delivery may be delivered by hand or courier or transmitted by facsimile transmission or mailed to the
Depositary so as to be received by the Depositary atits office in Calgary, Alberta no later than the Expiry Time.

General

In all cases. pavment for the Cannon Shares deposited and taken up by the Offeror will be made only after the timely
receipt of the certificates representing the Cannon Shares, together with a properly completed and duly execuled
Lener of Transmittal, or manually signed lacsimile thereof, relating 1o such Cannon Shares with the signatures
guaranteed by an Eligible Institution. if required. in accordance with the instructions to the Letter of Transmittal, and
any other required documents.,

The method of delivery of the Letter of Transmittal, certificates representing the Cannon Shares and all other
required documents is at the option and risk of the person depositing the same. The Offeror recommends
that such documents be delivered by hand to the Depositary and a receipt obtained or if mailed, that
registered mail he used and that proper insurance be obtained.

Shareholders whose Cannon Shares are registered in the name of a nominee should contact their broker.
investmeni dcaler, bank, trust company or other nominee for assistance in depositing their Cannon Shares to
the Offer.

The execution of a4 Letter of Transmitial by & Shareholder irrevocably constitutes and appoints certain officers of the
Offeror and anv other person designated by the Offeror in writing, as the true and lawful agent, attorney and
attornev-in-fact and proxy of such Sharcholder with respect o the Cannon Shares deposited which are 1aken up and
paid Tor under the Offer (the "Purchased Shares™) und with respect to any and all dividends, distributions, paymenis,
securities, rights. assets or other interests declared. paid, issued, distributed. made or transferred on or in respect of
the Purchased Shares on or after the date of the Offer (collectively, the "Other Securities™).

This irrevocable appointment shall be effective on and afier the date that the Ofleror takes up and pays for the
Purchased Shares (the "Effective Date”). und shall provide such officers and any other person so designated with full
power of substitwtion, in the name of and on behalf of such Sharcholder (such power of attorney being deemed to be
an irrevocable power coupled with an interest): (i) to register or record. transfer and enter the transfer of Purchased
Shares and any Other Securities on the appropriate register of holders maintained by Cannon; and (i} except as
otherwise may be agreed. to exercise any and all of the rights of the holder of the Purchased Shares and/or any Other
Securities. including. without limitaion. 0 vote. execute and deliver any and all instruments of proxy,
authorizations or consents in respect of all or any of the Purchased Shares and Other Securities, revoke any such
instrument, authorization, or consent given prior 1o, on or after the Effective Date. designate in any such instruments
of proxy any person or persons as the proxy or the proxy nominee or nominees ol such Sharcholders in respect of
such Purchased Shares and/or Other Securities for all purposes, including, without himitation, in connection with any
meeting {whether annual, special or otherwise and any adjournment or adjournments thereof) of holders of securitics
of Cannon, and execute, endorse and negotiate. for and in the name of and an behalf of the registered holder of
Purchased Shares and/or Other Securities. any and all cheques or other instruments respecting any distribution
payable to or to the order of such holder in respect of such Purchased Shares and/or Other Securities. Furthermore,
a holder of Purchased Shares and/or Ohher Sccurities who executes a Letter of Transmittal agrees, effective on and
after the Effective Date. not to vote any of the Purchased Shares andfor Other Securities al any meeting (whether
annwal, special or otherwise and any adjournments) of holders of securities of Cannon and not to exercise any or all
of the other rights or privileges attached 1o the Purchased Shares and/or Other Securities. and agrees to execute and
deliver 10 the Offeror any and all instruments of proxy. authorizations or consents in respect of the Purchased Shares
andfor Other Securities and to designate in any such instruments ol proxy the person or persons specified by the




Offeror as the proxy or the proxy nominee or nominees of the holder in respect of the Purchased Shares and/or Other
Securities.  Upon such appointment. all prior proxies given by the holder of such Purchased Shares andfor Other
Securities with respect thereto shall be revoked and no subsequent proxies may be given by such person with respect
thereto. A holder of Purchased Shares and/or Other Securities who executes a Leuer of Transmittal covenants to
cxecute, upon request. any additional documents, transfers and other assurances as may be necessary or desirable to
complete the sale, assignment and transfer of the Purchased Shares and/or Other Securities 1o the Offeror and
acknowledges that all authority therein conferred or agreed 10 be conferred may be exercised during any subsequent
legal incapacity of the holder and shall survive the death or incapacity, bankrupicy or insolvency of the holder and
all obligations of the holder therein shall be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns
of the helder.

The deposit of Cannon Shares pursuant (o the procedures set forth in this Offer will constitute a binding agreement
between the depositing Sharcholder and the Offeror upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Offer,
including the depositing Sharcholder's representation and warranty that: (i) such Shareholder has full power and
authority to deposit. sel, assign and (ransfer the Cannon Shares (and any Other Securities) being deposited and has
not sold, assigned or transferred or agreed to sell, assign or transfer any of the Cannon Shares to any other person;
(ii) such Shareholder owns the Cunnon Shares (and any Other Securities) being deposited within the meaning of
applicable securities laws: (iii) the deposit of such Cannon Shares (and any Other Securities) complies with
applicable securities laws: and (iv) when such Cannen Shares (and any Other Securities) are taken up and paid for
by the Offeror, the Offeror will acquire good title thereto, free and clear of all liens, restrictions, charges,
encumbrances, claims and equities whatsoever.

All questions as (o the validity. form. ¢ligibility (including timely receipt) and acceptance of any Cannon Shares and
accompanying documents deposited pursuant to the Offer will be determined by the Offeror in its sole discretion.
Depositing Shareholders agree that such determination shall be final and binding. The Offeror reserves the absolute
right to reject any and all deposits which the Offeror determines not 1o be in proper form or which may be unlawful
to accept under the laws of any jurisdiclion. The Offeror reserves the absolute right to waive any defect or
irregularity in any deposit of any Cannon Shares and accompanying documents.  There shall be no duty or
obligation on the Offeror. the Depositary or any other person 1o give notice of any defect or irregularity in any
deposit, and no lability shall be incurred by any of them for failure o give any such notice. The Offeror’s
interpretation of the terms and conditions of the Offer (including the Circular. the Letter of Transmittal and the
Notice of Guaranteed Delivery) shall be final and binding. The Offeror reserves the right to permit the Offer 1o be
accepted in a manner other than that set out above.

4. CONDITIONS OF THE OFFER

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Offer, G2 shall not be required to accept for payment, purchase or pay
for any Cannon Shares tendered. and may terminate the Offer or amend the Offer Lo postpone the acceptance for
payment of, and payment for. Cannon Shares tendered, unless all of the following conditions are satisfied or waived
by G2 prior to the Expiry Time:

() prior to the Expiry Time and at the time G2 shall first take-up and pay for Cannon Shares under the Offer,
there shall have been validly deposited under the Offer and not withdrawn at least 66 2/3% of the
outstanding Cannon Shares calculated on a fully diluted basis (the "Minimum Condition™) other than
Cannon Shares lield by persons whose Cannon Shares may not be included as part of minority approval of
a Second Stage Transaction:

(b} any and all applicable waiting periods under any competition. merger. control or similar law. regulation or
other governmental authority having jurisdiction over G2 or Cannon or the Offer or any other transaction
contemplated by the Offer with respect to any such matters shall have expired or been terminated in respect
of such transactions;

{c) all regulatory approvals. orders. rulings. exemptions and consents {including, withowt limitation, those of
any stock exchanges or securities or other regulatory authorities) which. in the sole judgment of G2, acting
reasonably, are necessary or desirable shall have been obiained on terms and conditions satisfactory o G2
in its sole discretion, acting reasonably;
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(d)

ey

- {h)

(1) no act. action, suit, proceeding. objection or opposition shall have been threatened or taken before or by
any domestic or foreign court or tribunal or governmental agency or other regulatory authority or
administrative agency or commission by any clected or appointed public official or by any private person in
Canada or e¢lsewhere. whether or not having the force of law: and (ii) no law, action, governmental
regulation, policy or inquiry shall have been proposed. enacted, promulgated or applied, whether or not
having the furce of law. which, in the sole judgment of G2. acting reasonably:

{A) has the effect or may have the effect (o cease trade. enjoin, prohibit or impose limitations,
damages or conditions on the purchase by. or the sale to. G2, of the Cannon Shares or the
right of G2 (o own or exercise full rights of ownership of the Cannon Shares, or the
ability of G2 1o complete a compulsory acquisition or any subsequent acquisition
transaction or any amalgamation. statutory arrangement or other transaction involving G2
andfor an affiliate of G2 and Cannon and/or the holders of Cannon Shares for the
purposes of Cannon becoming. directly or indirectly, a wholly-owned subsidiary of G2 or
effecting a Second Stage Transaction:

(B) has had or may have a Maerial Adverse Effect on Cannon or G2 or G2's ability to
compilete the Offer, as determined by G2, acting reasonably;

G2 shall have determined in its sole judgment there shall not exist any prohibition at law against G2
making the Offer or taking-up and paying for all of the Cannon Shares under the Offer or completing any
compulsory acquisition or subsequent acquisition transaction;

G2 shall have determined in its sole judgment, acting reasonably. that Cannon has not taken or proposed 1o
take any action. or publicly disclosed that it intends 1o take any action. and G2 shall not have otherwise
learned of any previous action taken by Cannon which has not been publicly disclosed or disclosed in
writing 1o G2 prior to the announcement of the Offer. that would be materially adverse to the business of
Cannon or the value of the Cannon Shares 1o G2 or that would make it inadvisable for G2 to proceed with
the Offer and/or with taking-up and paying {or Cannon Shares under the Offer or completing any
compulsory acguisition or subseguent acquisition transaction including, without limiting the generality of
the foregoing. any action with respect 1o any agreement, proposal, offer or undersianding relating to any
sale. disposition or other dealing with any of the assets of Cannon. any issuc of shares, options or other
securitics of Cuannon 10 any person or any acquisition from a third party of assets or securities by Cannon or
any capital expenditure by Cannon not in the ordinary course of business:

there shall not have occurred (and there shall not have been publicly disclosed, and G2 shall not have
otherwise learned of. il previously not publicly disclosed or previously disclosed in writing 10 G2) any
change (or any condition, event or development involving a prospective change) not publicly disclosed or
disclosed in writing 1o G2 prior 10 the announcement of the Offer in the business, operations. assels,
capitalization. financial condition, licences, permits, rights, liabilities, prospects or privileges, whether
contractual or otherwise, of Cannon which. in the sole judgment of G2, acting reasonably, has a Material
Adverse Elfect on the business of Cannon or (o the value of the Cannon Shares to G2, and no change (or
any condition. event or development involving a prospective change) shall have occurred or have been
threatened in the general cconomic, financial. currency exchange. sccuritics or commodity market
conditions in Canada or elsewhere which, in the sole judgment of G2, acting reasonably, has a Material
Adverse Elfect on the business of Cannon or (o the value of the Cannon Shares to G2;

G2 shall have determined in its sole judgment, acting reasonably. that: (i) no right, franchise or licence of
Cannon has been or may be impaired (which impairment has not been cured or waived) or otherwise has a
Material Adverse Effect on whether as a result of the making of the Offer, the taking-up and paying for
Cannon Shares deposited under the Offer or otherwise which might make it inadvisable for G2 to proceed
with the Offer and/or with the 1aking-up and payving for the Cuannon Shares under the Offer and/or
completing a compulsory acquisition or a subsequent acquisition transaction, and (i) no covenant, term or
condition ol anv instruments or agreements of Cannon which have not been previously disclosed in wriling
to G2 exists which might make it inadvisable for G2 (o proceed with the Offer and/or with the taking-up
and paving lor the Cannon Shares under the Offer and/or completing a compulsory acquisition or a
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subsequent acquisition transaction {including. without limitation, any default, acceleration or other adverse
cvenl that may ensue as a result of G2 aking-up and paying for the Cannon Shares under the Offer and/or
completing a compulsory acquisition or Second Stage Transaction);

(i) there shall not have occurred any actual or threatened change (including any proposal by the Minister of
Finance (Canada) to amend the Tax Act or any announcement. governmental or regulatory initiative.
condition, event or development involving a change or a prospective change) that. in the sole judgment of
G2, acting reasonably. directiy or indirectly. has or may have a Material Adverse Effect with respect o the
current or anticipated financial conditton, business, operations, assets, affairs or prospects of cither of G2 or
Cannon or with respect (o the regulatory regime applicable to their respective businesses and operations or
with respect to completing a compulsory acquisition or any subsequent acquisition transaction or with
respect 10 any poteniial integration of Cannon with G2 or any wholly-owned subsidiary of G2 or any
reorganization of Cannon or G2 in connection with any such potential integration:

) G2 has determined. in its sole judgment that (i) Cannon has not breached or failed 10 comply in any
material respect with any of its covenants or other obligations under the Acquisition Agreement, and (ii) all
representations and warranties of Cannon contained in the Acquisition Agreement have been trie and
correct in all material respects as of 1he date of the Acquisition Agreement and have not ceased 10 be true
and correct in all material respects on the take-up date;

(k) there shall have been no Material Adverse Change in respect of Cannon since the date of the Acquisition
Agreement.
m the Acquisition Agreement shall not have been terminated pursuant (o its terms and no material provision

of the Acquisition Agreement shall have been held by a coun, securities commission or other regulalory
authority 1o be invalid or unenforceable in accordance with its terms;

(m) the Lock-up Agreements shall not have heen terminated pursuant 1o their terms;

(n) (G2 shall be satisfied in its sole judgmem that all outstanding Cannon Options or other rights to purchase
Cannon Shares or other securitics of Cannon have been exercised or terminaled on a basis acceplable o
G2: and

(0) G2 shall be satisfied in its sole judgment that the outstanding Redated Panty Debt and Additional Related
Party Debt has been converted or repaid on acbasis acceptable to G2 or as contemiplated herein.

The foregoing conditions are for the exclusive benefit of G2 and may be waived by G2, in whole or in part, in its
sole discretion, al any time and from time 10 time. both before or after the Expiry Time.

In addition. G2 has agreed pursuant (o the Acquisition Agreement that it will not amend the terms of the Ofier, other
than: (i} to increase the consideration pavable thereunder, (i) to waive any conditions thereof (other than the
Minimum Condition) or (iii) to extend the expiry thereof, 1o a date not later than 90 days after the making of the
Offer.

5. VARIATION OR EXTENSION OF THE OFFER
The Ofler is open for acceptance until. but not afier. the Expiry Time vnless withdrawn or extended.

Subject 10 the terms of the Acquisition Agreement. the Offeror may. in its sole discretion. at any time and from time
1o time during the Offer Period (or otherwise as permitied by applicable law)., vary any term or condition of the
Offer (which variation may include an extension of the Expiry Time), provided that the Ofieror shall not without the
prior written consent of Cannon, acting reasonably: (A) reduce the number of Cannon Shares for which the Offer is
made: (B) decrease or change the form ol the consideration to be paid for cach Cannon Share: or (C) materially
amend the Offer or madify the conditions to the Offer in a manner that is. in ¢ither case. adverse 10 the holders of
Cannon Shares provided that an exiension of the Offer shall not constitute an amendment of the Offer or a
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modification of the conditions to the Offer that is, in either case. adverse 10 the holders of Cannon Shares. The
Acquisition Agreement provides that the Offer shall, if any of the conditions of the Offer set forth in Section 4 of the
Offer, "Conditions of the Offer”. have not been satisfied or waived al the Expiry Time, expire at the Initial Expiry
Time. except that the Offer may be extended at the sole discretion of the Offeror. Notwithstanding and without
limiting the foregoing, G2 may at any time following the Initial Expiry Time. reduce the Minimum Condition to a
percentage not less than 50% of the Cannon Shares (on a diluted basis) and shall, subject to the conditions of the
Ofler heing satisfied or waived. take-up and pay for all Cannon Shares validly deposited to the Offer.

Subject 10 the foregoing. the Offeror reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time and from time to time prior
1o or al the Expiry Time (or otherwise as permitied by applicable Taw). 1o exiend the Offer by fixing a new Expiry
Date or to vary the terms of the Offer. in each case by giving written notice or other communication confirmed in
writing of such extension or variation to the Depositary at its principal office in Calgary, Alberta. The Offeror,
forthwith afier giving any such notice or communication, shall make a public announcement of the extension or
variation, shall cause the Depositary as soon as practicable thereafter o provide a copy of such notice or
communication in the manner set Torth in Section 11 of the Offer, "Notice™, 10 all Shareholders whose Cannon
Shares have not been taken up at the date of the extension or variation and shall provide a copy of the
aforementioned notice 1o the TSXV. Any notice of extension or variation will be deemed to have been given and to
be effective on the day on which it is delivered or otherwise communicated in writing to the Depositary at its
principal office in Calgary, Alberta.

Notwithstunding the foregaing. the Offer may not be extended by the Offeror if all of the terms and conditions of the
Offer. excluding those waived by the Offeror, have been fulfilled or complied with unless the Offeror first takes up
all Cannon Shares then deposited under the Offer and not withdrawn,

Where the terms of the Offer are varied, the Offer Period will not end before ten days after the notice of such
variation has becn given 10 Sharchoiders. unless otherwise permitied by applicable law and subject to abridgement
or climination of that period pursuamt o such orders as may be granted by applicable securities regulatory
authorities.

1f at any time before the Expiry Time. or at any time after the Expiry Time but before the expiry of all rights of
withdrawa! with respect to the Offer. a change occurs in the information contained in the Offer or the Circular, each
as amended from time to time. that would reasonably be expected 1o affect the decision of a holder of the Cannon
Shares that are the subject of the Offer 10 accept or reject the Offer (other than a change that is not within the control
of the Offeror or of an affiliate of the Offeror). the Offeror will give written notice of such change to the Depositary
al its principal office in Calgary, and will cause the Depositary 10 provide as soon as practicable thereafter a copy of
such notice in the manner set Torth in Section 11 of the Offer "Notice” 10 all holders of such Cannon Shares whose
Cannon Shares have not been taken up pursuant to the Offer at the dawe of the occurrence of the change, if required
by applicable Jaw. The Offeror will as soon as practicable afier piving notice of a change in information to the
Depositary make a public announcement of the change in information and provide a copy of the public
announcement to the TSXV. Any notice of change in information will be deemed to have been given and (o be
effective on the day on which it is delivered or otherwise communicated 1o the Deposilary at its principal office in
Calgary.

During any such extension or in the evemt of any such variation or change in information, all Cannon Shares
deposited and not taken up or withdrawn will remain subject o the Offer and may be taken up by the Offeror in
accordance with the terms hereol, subject 1o Section 7 of the Offer. "Withdrawal of Deposited Cannon Shares”. An
extension of the Deposit Period. a variation of the Offer or a change in information does not constituie a waiver hy
the Ofieror of its rights under Section 4 of the Offer, "Conditions of the Offer”.

If the consideration being offered for the Cannon Shares under the Offfer is increased., the increased consideration
will be puid 10 all depositing holders of the Cunnon Shares whose Cannon Shares are taken up under the Offer
withou regard 1o the time a1 which such Cannon Shares are 1aken up by the Offeror,
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6. TAKE UP AND PAYMENT FOR DEPOSITED CANNON SHARES

If all the condittons referred to in Section 4 of the Offer 1o Purchase, "Conditions of the Offer”, are satisfied or
waived by G2. G2 will {unless it shalt have withdrawn or terminated the Offer) become obligated to take up Cannon
Shares validly deposited and not withdrawn under the Offer not later than 3 days after the Expiry Date. Any Cannon
Shares taken up will be paid for as soon as possible. and in any event not more than three Business Days after they
are taken up. In accordance with applicable law, any Cunnon Shares deposited under the Offer after the first date on
which Cannon Shares have been taken up by G2 must be taken up and paid for within 10 days of such deposit.

Subject 10 applicable law. the Offeror expressly reserves the right in its sole discretion to delay taking up or paying
for any Cannon Shares or 1o terminate the Offer and not 1ake wp or pay for any Cannon Shares if any condition
specified in Section 4 of the Offer, "Conditions of the Offer”. is not satisfied or waived by the Offeror, in whole or
in part. by giving written notice thereof or other communication confirmed in writing to the Depositary at its
principal office in Calgary, Alberta, including, without limitation. such period of time as may be necessary (o obtain
any necessary regulatory approval.  The Offeror also expressly reserves the right. in its sole discretion and
notwithstanding anv other condition of the Offer, 1o delay taking vp and paying for Cannon Shares in order 10
comply. in whole or in part. with any applicable law. The Offeror will not, however, take up and pay for any
Cannon Shares deposited under the Offer unless the Offeror simultaneously takes up and pays for all Cannon Shares
then validly deposited under the Offer. The Offeror will be deemed 1o have laken up and accepted for payment
Cannon Shares validly deposited and not withdrawn pursuant to the Offer if, as and when the Offeror gives written
notice or other communication confirmed in writing to the Depositary at its principal office in Calgary, Alberta of its
acceptance for pavment of such Cannon Shares pursuant to the ofier.

The Offeror will pay for Cannon Shares validly deposited under the Offer and not withdrawn by providing the
Depositary with a direction of the Offeror to issue or transfer 1o, or on behalf of, each Cannen Shareholder G2
Shares on the basis set forth in Section 1 of the Offer 1o Purchase. “"The Offer”, for delivery to Shareholders who
have tendered and not withdrawn their Cannon Shares under the Offer.

No fractional G2 Shares will be issued. The number of G2 Shares deliverable 1o any holder of Cannon Shares that
would otherwise be entitled 10 0.5 or more of a fractional G2 Share will be rounded up to the next whole number of
G2 Shares. The number of G2 Shares deliverable 1o any holder of Cannon Shares that would otherwise be entitled
o less than 0.5 of a fractional G2 Share will be rounded down to the next whole number of G2 Shares. In
calculating such fractional interest, all Cannon Shares held by a registered holder shall be aggregated.

Under no circumsiances will interest accrue or be paid by the Offeror or the Depositary to persons depositing
Cannon Shares on the purchase price of Cannon Shares purchased by the Offeror, regardless of any delay in making
payment.

The Depositary will act as the agent of persons who have deposited Cannon Shares in acceptance of the Offer for the
purposes of receiving pavment from the Offeror and transmiuing payment to such persons, and receipt of payment
by the Depositary, will be deemed to constitute receipt ol pavment by Sharcholders who have deposited and not
withdrawn their Cannon Shares pursuant 1o the Offer,

Seulement will be made by the Depositary forwarding the certificate representing the G2 Shares to which that
person is entitled, provided that the person is a resident of a provinee of Canada or another jurisdiction in which the
G2 Shares may be lawfully delivered. without further action by G2 or on a basis acceptable to G2 in its sole
discretion.  Subject (o the foregoing and unless otherwise directed by the Leuer of Transmittal, the certificates
representing the G2 Shares will be issued in the name of the registered holder of the Cannon Shares deposited.
Unless the person depositing the Cannon Shares instructs the Depositary (o hold the cenificates representing the G2
Shares for pick-up by checking the appropriate box in the Leuer of Transmittal. certificates representing the G2
Shares will be forwarded by first class insured mail to such persons at the address specified in the Letter of
Transmittal.  H no address is specilied, certificates representing the G2 Shares will be forwarded to the address of
the Shuarcholder as shown on the registers of securitvholders maintained by Cannon.  Certificates mailed in
accordance with this paragraph will be deemed 10 be delivered at the time of mailing.  Pursuant to applicable law,
the Ofteror may. in certain circumstances, be required 1o make withholdings from the amount otherwise payable to a

Shareholder.

2
%)

T
-
A




Depositing Shareholders will not be obligated to pay any brokerage fees or commissions if they accept the Offer by
depositing their Cannon Shares directly with the Depositary, See "Depositary” in Section 15 of the Circular.

7. WITHDRAWAL OF DEPOSITED CANNON SHARES
Except as otherwise stated in this Scction 7 of the Offer, all deposits of Cannon Sharcs pursuant to the Offer are

irrevocable. Unless atherwise required or permitied by applicable law, any Cannon Shares deposited in accepilance
of the Offer may be withdrawn by or on behalf of the depositing Shareholder:

(a) at any time before the Cannon Shares have been taken up by the Offeror pursuant 10 the Offer:
(b} al any time before the expiration of ten days from the date upon which either:
(i) a notice of change relating to a change which has occurred in the information contained in the

Offer or the Circulur. each as amended from time to time. which change is one that would
reasonably be expected 1o altect the decision of a Shareholder o accept or reject the Offer (other
than a change that is not within the control of the Offeror or of an affiliate of the Offeror) in the
event that such change occurs before the Expiry Time or after the Expiry Time but before the
expiry of all rights ol withdrawal in respect of the Offer; or

(ii) a notice of varialion concerning a variation in the terms of the Offer (other than a varialion
consisting solely of an increase in the consideration offered for the Cannon Shares under the Offer
where the time for deposit is not extended for a period greater than ten days);

is mailed, delivered or otherwise properly communicated, but only if such deposited Cannon Shares have
nut been taken up by the Offeror w the time of the notice and subject to abridgement of that period pursuant
o such order or orders as may be granted by Canadian courts or securities regulatory authorities: or

(c) if the Cannon Shares have not heen paid for by the Offeror within three Business Days after having been
taken up.

If the Offeror waives any terms or conditions of the Offer and extends the Offer in circumstances where the rights of
withdrawal set forth in Section 7(b) above are applicable. the Offer shall be extended without the Offeror first taking
up the Cannon Shares that are subject to the rights of withdrawal.

Withdrawals of Cannon Shares deposited 1o the Offer must be effected by notice of withdrawal made by or on
behalf of the depositing Shareholder and musi be received by the Depositary al Lthe place of deposit of the applicable
Cannon Shares within the time limits indicated above. Notice of withdrawal must: (a) be made by a method.
including & maunuvally signed facsimile rransmission. that provides the Depositary with a writien or printed copy;
(b) be signed by the person who signed the Leuter of Transmittal accompanying. or the Notice of Guaranteed
Delivery in respect of, the Cannon Shares that are (o be withdrawn; and (c¢) specily such person’s name, the number
of Cannon Shares (0 be withdrawn, the name of the registered holder and the certificate number shown on each
certificate representing the Cannon Shares 10 be withdrawn. The withdrawal will take effect upon receipt by the
Depositary of the properly completed notice of withdrawal. Any signature on the notice of withdrawal must be
guaranteed by an Eligible Institwion in the same manner as in a Letter of Transmittal (as described in the
instructions set out in such letter). except in the case of Cannon Shares deposited for the account of an Eligible
Institution, None of the Offeror, the Depaositary, or any other person will be under any duty 10 give notice of any
defect or irregularity in any notice of withdrawal or shall incur any liability for fwlure 1o give such notice.

Withdrawals may not be rescinded and any Cannon Shares withdrawn will therealler be deemed not validly
deposiled for purposes of the Offer, However, withdrawn Cannon Shares may be redeposited at any time at or prior
10 the Expiry Time by again following one of the procedures described in Section 3 of the Offer, "Manner of
Acceplance”.
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If the Offeror is delayed in 1aking up or paying for Cannon Shares or is unable to take vp or pay for Cannon Shares
for any reason. then. without prejudice 1o the Offeror's other rights. Cannon Shares may not be withdrawn except 10
the extent that depositing Shareholders are entitled o withdrawal rights as set forth in this Section 7 or pursuant 10
applicable laws.

In addition 1o the foregoing rights of withdrawal, holders of Cannon Shares in certain provinces of Canada are
entitled 1o statutory rights of rescission or 1o damages. or both. in certain circumstances. Please see Section 17 of the
Circular, "Statutory Rights”.

Al guestions as o the validity (including timely receipl) und form of notices of withdrawal will be determined by
the Oferor in its sole discretion. and such determination will be final and binding. There will be no duty or
obligation on G2, the Depositary or any other person (o give notice of any defect or trregularity in any notice of
withdrawal and no liability shall be incurred by any of them for failure to give any such notice.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 7. the rights of withdrawal of Cannon Shares deposited
under the Offer by the Locked-up Securityholders are subject to the terms and conditions of the Lock-up
Agreements.

8. RETURN OF CANNON SHARES

If any deposited Cannon Shares are not tuken up and paid for by the Offeror under the Offer for any reason
whatsocver, or if certificates are submitted by a Sharcholder for more Cannon Shares than are deposited. certificates
for Cannon Shares not deposited will be returned at the Offeror's expense by either sending new certificates
representing Cannon Shares not purchased or returning the deposited certificates (and other relevant documents).
The certificates and other relevant documents will be forwarded by first class insured mail in the name of and to the
address of the depositing Sharcholder specified in the Letter of Transmittal or, if no such nanmie or address is so
specified, then in such name and 10 such address of such Shareholder as shown on the registers maintained by
Cannon, as soon as practicable following the Expiry Time or withdrawal or termination of the Offer,

9. CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION. IVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND LIENS

If. on or after the date of the Offer. and prior o the Expiry Time, Cannon should subdivide or consolidate the
Cannon Shares or otherwise change any of the Cannon Shares or its capitalization, or shall disclose that it has taken
or intends 1o take any such action. then the Offeror may. in its sole discretion, and without prejudice 1o its rights
under Section 4 of the Offer. "Conditions of the Offer”. make such adjustments as it considers appropriate to the
terms of the Offer (including. without limitaion, the 1ype of securities offered 1o be purchased and the amounts
payable therefore) to reflect any such subdivision, consolidation or other change.

Cannon Shares acquired pursuant 10 the Offer shall be transferred by the Sharcholder and acquired by the Offeror
frec and clear of all liens. restrictions. charges. encumbrances. claims and equitics and together with all rights and
benefits arising therefrom including the right 10 any and all dividends, distributions, payments, sccurities, rights,
assets or other interests which may be declured, paid, issued, distributed, made or transferred on or in respect of the
Cannon Shares on or after the date of the Offer. 1 Cannon should declare or pay or make any dividend. or make any
other distribulion on or issue any rights with respect o any of the Cannon Shares which is or are payable or
distributable to the Shareholders ol record on a record date which is prior to the date of transfer of Cannon Shares
imo the name of the Offeror or its nominee or transferee on Cannon’s share repister. then the whole of any such
dividend, distribution or right shall be received and held by the depositing Sharcholder for the accomnt of the Offeror
and shall be prompily remitted and transferred by the depositing Sharcholder to the Depositary for the account of the
Offeror, accompanied by appropriate documentation of transfer.  Pending such remittance. the Gferor will be
entitled 1o all rights and privileges as owner of any such dividend. distribution or right. and may withhold the
cheques payable by the Qiferor pursuant to the Offer or reduce the amount of cash payable in respect of the amount
or value thereof. as determined by the Offeror inits sole discretion.
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10. MAIL SERVICE INTERRUPTION

Notwithstanding the other provisions of the Offer Documents. centificates representing Cannon Shares to be returned
will not be mailed if the Offeror determines, in its sole judgment. that delivery thereof by mail may be delayed.
Persons entitled 1o certificates representing Cannon Shares which are not mailed for the foregoing reason may take
delivery thereof at the office of the Depositary at which the deposited centificates representing Cannon Shares were
deposited upon applicaion to the Depositary until such time as the Offeror has delermined that delivery by mail will
no longer be deluyved. Notice of any determination by the Offeror not to mail as a result of mail service delay or
interruption will be given in accordance with Section 11 of the Offer, "Notice”. Notwithstanding Section 6 of the
Offer. "Take Up and Pavment for Deposited Cannon Shares”. delivery of certificates representing G2 Shares with
the Depositary Tor delivery to depositing Shareholders in such circumstances shall constitute delivery to the persons
entitled thereto and the Cannon Shares shall be deemed to have been paid for immediately upon such deposit.

11. NOTICE

Without limiting any other lawful means of giving notice. any notice which may have been given or caused lo be
given by the Offeror or the Depositary under the Offer will be decmed to have been properly given if it is mailed by
first class mail. postage prepaid or sent by pre-paid courier 1o the registered holders of Cannon Shares at their
addresses as shown on the registers maintained by Cannon and will be deemed to have been received on the first day
following the date of mailing or sending by courier which is a Business Day. These provisions apply
notwithstanding anv accidental omission to give notice 10 any one or more Sharcholders and notwithstanding any
interruption of postal service in Canada or the United States following mailing. In the event of any interruption of
mail service following mailing. the Offeror intends 10 make reasonable efforts to disseminate the notice by other
means, such as publication, Except as otherwise required or permitted by law, if post offices in Canada or the
United States or clsewhere are not open for the deposit of mail or there is reason 1o believe that there is or could be a
disruption in all or part of the postal service, any notice which the Offeror or the Depositary may give or cause to be
given under the Offer, except as otherwise provided herein. will be deemed to have been properly given and to have
been received by holders of Cannon Shares, if: (i} it is given to the TSXV [or dissemination through its facilitics;
(ii) it is published once in the national edition of The Globe and Mail or The Narional Post, provided that if the
national edition of The Globe and Mail or The National Post is nol being generally circulated, publication thereof
shall be made in any other daily newspaper of general circulation published in the cities of Calgary, Albera and
Toronto, Ontario and (iii) it is distributed through the facilities of the Canadian Corporate News and given to the
Dow Jones News Service.

Wherever the Ofier calls for documents to be delivered to the Depositary, such documents will not be considered
delivered unless und until they have been physically received at the office of the Depositary set forth in the Letter of
Transmittal or Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, as applicable.  Wherever the Offer calls for documents to be
delivered to a particular office of the Depositary, such documents will not be considered delivered unless and until
they have been physically received at that particular office at the address provided in the Letier of Transmittal or
Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, as applicable.

12, ACQUISITION OF CANNON SHARES NOT DEPOSITED
Compulsory Acquisition

If, by the Expiry Time or within 120 days afier the date of the Offer. whichever period is shorter, the Offer has been
accepted by the holders of not less than 90% of the Cannon Shares. other than Cannon Shares held at the date of the
Offer by or on behalf of the Offeror or its affiliates or associates (as such terms are defined in the ABCA), and the
Offeror acquires such deposited Cannon Shares. then the Offeror intends to acquire, pursuant to the provisions of
Part 16 of the ABCA. the remaining Cannon Shares held by each Cannon Sharcholder who did not accept the Ofter
and any person who subsequently acquires any such Cannon Shares (a "Dissenting Offeree”) on the same terms
(including the Offered Consideration) as the Cannon Shares acquired uader the Offer (a "Compulsory Acquisition™).

To exercise this statutory right. the Offeror must give notice (the "Offeror's Notice™) to the Dissenting Offerees of
such acquisition within 60 davs after the 1ermination of the Offer and in any event within 180 days afier the date of
the Offer. Within 20 days after sending the Offeror's Notice. the Offeror must pay or transfer to Cannon the amouni




of money or other consideration the Offeror would have had to pay or transfer to the Dissenling Offerees if they had
elected to accept the Offer, to be held in trust for the Dissenting Offerees.

Within 20 days afier receipt of the Offeror's Notice. each Dissenting Offeree must send the certificates evidencing
the Cannon Shares held by such Dissenting Offeree 10 Cannon and must elect either to transfer such Cannon Shares
10 the Offeror on the terms on which the Ofieror acquired Cannon Shares under the Offer or 1o demand payment of
the fair value of the Cannon Shares by so notifying the Offeror. If the Dissenting Offeree fails to notify the Offeror
within the applicable time period. the Dissenting Offeree will be deemed to have elected to transfer its Cannon
Shares 10 the Offeror on the same terms (including the Offered Consideration) that the Offeror acquired the Cannon
Shares under the Offer.

If a Dissenting Offeree has elected 1o demand payment of the fair value of its Cannon Shares, the Offeror may apply
10 the Court of Queen’s Bench of Alberta (the "Court™) 10 fix the fair value of the Cannon Shares of that Dissenting
Offeree. If the Offeror fails to apply to the Court within 20 days after it made the pavment or transferred the other
consideration to Cannon, the Dissenting Offeree may then apply to the court within a further period of 20 days 10
have the Court fix the fair value. If no such application is made by the Dissenting Offeree or the Offeror within such
periods, the Dissenting Offeree will be deemed to have elected to transfer its Cannon Shares to the Offeror on the
same lerms that the Offeror acquired Cannon Shares from the Shareholders who accepled the Offer. Any judicial
determination of the fair value of the Cannon Shares could be more or less than the amounts paid pursvant 1o the
Offer.

The foregoing is only a summary of the right of Compulsory Acquisition which may become available 1o the
Offeror. The summary is not intended to he complete and is qualified in its entirety by the provisions of
Part 16 of the ABCA. Shareholders should refer to Part 16 of the ABCA for the full text of the relevant
statutory provisions, and those who wish to be better informed about these provisions should consult their
legal advisors, The provisions of Part 16 of the ABCA are complex and require strict adherence to notice and
timing provisions, failing which such rights may be lost or altered.

Subseguent Acquisition Transaction

If the Ofleror takes up and pays for Cannon Shares validly deposited pursuant 1o the Offer. and if the foregoing
statutory right of Compulsory Acquisition described above is not available for any reason or the Offeror elects not 10
pursue such right, the Offeror wili use all commercially reasonable efforts 1o acquire the balance of the Cannon
Shares as soon as practicable by wav ol a Subsequent Acquisition Transaction (as hereinafier defined). In order 1o
effect a Subsequent Acguisition Transaction. the Offeror will seek to cause a special meeting of Shareholders to be
called 1o consider an amalgamation. statwory plan of arrangement, capital reorganization, consolidation,
recapitalization, or other transaction involving the Offeror and/or an affiliate of the Offeror and Cannon and/or the
Sharcholders for the purposes of Cannon becoming. directly or indirectly, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Offeror
or effecting an amalgamation or merger of Cannon’s business and assels with or into the Offeror andfor an affiliate
of the Offeror. carried out for a consideration per Cannon Share not less than the Offered Consideration (a
"Subsequent Acquisition Transaction™). Depending upon the nature and terms of the Subsequent Acquisition
Transaction. the approval of at least iwo-thirds of the voles cast by holders of the outstanding shares of the relevant
class{es) and the approval of a majority of the votes cast by "minority” holders of such shares inay be required at a
meeting duly called and held for the purpose ol approving the Subsequent Acquisition Transaction. The Offeror will
cause Cannon Shares acquired under the Offer to be voted in favour of such a trunsaction. The timing and details of
any such Subsequent Acquisition Transaction would necessarily depend upon a varicty of factors, including the
number of Cannon Shares acquired pursuant 10 the Offer.  If the Offeror takes up and pavs for 66 2/3% ol the
Cannon Shares outstanding, on a fullv-diluted basis, under the Offer, the Offeror believes it will own sufficient
Cannon Shares (o effect a Subsequent Acquisttion Transaction,

In centain types of Subsequem Acquisition Transuctions, the registered holders of Cannon Shares may have the right
to dissent under the ABCA and be paid (air value for their securities. with such fair value 10 be determined by the
Coun. The fair value of securities so determined could be more or less than the amount paid pursuant to the Gffer or
the Subsequent Acquisition Transaction. Any such judicial determination of the fair value of the Cannon Shares
could be based upon considerations other than, or in addition to. the market price. if any. ol the Cannon Shares.
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A Subsequent Acquisition Transaction described above may constitute a "Business Combination” or a "Going
Private Transaction” within the meaning of certain applicable Canadian securities legislation and regulations
including Ontario Securities Commission (the "OSC") Rule 61-501 Insider Bids, Issuer bids, Business Combinations
and Related Party Transactions ("OSC Rule 61-501") and the Québec Autorité des marchés financiers (the "AMF")
Policy Statement Q-27 Proreciion of Minority Securitvholders in the Course of Certain Transactions (" AMF Policy
Q-27") . Under OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27. subject to certain exceptions. a Subsequent Acquisition
Transaction may constitute a Business Combination or a Going Private Transaction if it would result in the interest
of a holder (as defined therein) or beneficial owner of Cannon Shares being terminated without such holder or
heneficial owner's consent, irrespective of the nature of the consideration provided in substitwtion thercfore, The
Offeror expects that any Subscguemt Acquisition Transaction relating to Cannen Shares will be a Business
Combination or a Going Private Transaction under OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27.

In certain circumstances. the provisions of OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27 may also deem certain types of
Subsequent Acquisition Transactions 10 be “related party transactions”. However, if the Subsequent Acquisition
Transaction is a Business Combination or a Going Private Transaction carried out in accordance with OSC Rule 61-
501 and AMF Policy Q-27 or an exemption therefrom. the "related party (ransaction” provisions therein do not
apply to such wransaction. The Offeror intends 1o carry out any such Business Combination or Going Private
Transaction in accordance with OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27. or any successor provisions. or
exemptions therefrom such that the "related panty transaction” provisions of OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-
27 will not apply (o the Business Combination or a Going Private Transaction,

OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Palicy Q-27 provide that unless exempled, a corporalion proposing 1o carry oul a
Business Combination or a Going Private Transaction is required to prepare a formal valuation of the affected
securities (in this case. the Cannon Shares) and. subject 1o certain exceptions, any non-cash consideration being
offered therefore) and provide 1o the holders of the Cannon Shares a summary of such valuation or the entire
valuation.

In connection therewith, the Offeror intends 1o rely on an available exemption or to seck waivers pursuant to OSC
Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27 exempting the Offeror or Cannon or their affiliates. as appropriate. from the
requirement to prepare a valuation in connection with any Subsequent Acquisition Transaction. An ¢xemplion is
available under OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27 for certain Business Combinations or Guing Private
Transactions completed within 120 davs afier the expiry of a formal take-over bid if the intent to effect such
transaction is disclosed in the take-over bid circular. the consideration offered under such transaction is ai least equal
in value 1o and is in the same form as that pwd in the ake-over bid and certain disclosure is given in the lake-over
bid disclosure documents.  The Offeror currently intends that the consideration offered under any Subsequemt
Acquisition Transaction proposed by it would be equal in value 10 and in the same form as the consideration offered
under the Offer and that such Subsequent Acquisition Transaction would be completed no later thun 120 days after
the Expiry Date. Accordingly. the Offeror expects Lo rely on these exemptions,

OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27 also require that, unless exempted. in addition 10 any other required
shareholder approval, in order 1o complete a Business Combination or Going Private Transaction. the approval of a
simple majority of the votes cast by "minority” shareholders be obtained. In relation to the Offer and any subsequent
Business Combination or Going Private Transaction. the "minority” holders will be. unless an exemption is available
or discretionary relief is granted by the OSC and the AMF. as required. all holders of Cannon Shares, other than the
Offeror or any "interesied partv” or any “related party” of the Offeror, or any other “interested party” for purposes
of OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27, including any director or senior officer of the Otferor, any associale,
affiliate or insider of the Qfferor or any of their directors and senior officers or any person or company acting jointly
or in congerlt with any of the foregoing. However, OSC Rule 61-301 and AMF Policy Q-27 provide. subject to
certain terms and condinons regarding the timing of a Subsequenmt Acquisition Transaction and certain other
requirements, that the Qfferor may treat Cannon Shares acquired pursuant (o the Offer as "minority” shares and vole
them. or consider them voted, in favour ol such subsequent Business Combination or Going Private Transaction if,
among other things, the consideration per security in the Business Combination or Going Private Transaction is at
least equal in value 10 and ix in the same form as the consideration paid under the Offer and such Business
Combination or Going Private Transaction is completed no later than 120 days after the Expiry Date. The Offeror
currently intends that the consideration offered under any Subsequent Acquisition Transaction proposed by it would
be equal in value 10 and in the same form as the considermion paid 1o tendering Shurchoiders under the Offer and




that such Business Combination or Going Private Transaction would be completed no later than 120 days after ihe
Expiry Date. Accordingly. the Offeror intends that the Cannon Shares acquired by it under the Offer will be counted
as part of any minority approval required in connection with a Subsequent Acquisition Transaction.

In addition. under OSC Rule 61-501 and AMF Policy Q-27 if. following the Ofier. the Offeror and its affiliates are
the registered holders of 90% or more of the Cannon Shares at the time the Business Combination, Going Private
Transaction or related party transaction is initiated. the requirement for minority approval under OSC Rule 61-501
and AMF Policy Q-27 would not apply Lo the transaction il a statutory dissent and appraisal remedy is available. or
if a substantially equivalem enforceable right is made available, to the minority sharcholders. The Cannon Shares
will not be counted as part of the minority except if permitted by the AMF and the OSC.

Any Subsequent Acquisition Transaction may also result in Shareholders having the right to dissent and demand
payment of the fair value of their Cannon Shares. 1f the statutory procedures are complied with, this right could lead
1o a judicial determination of the fair value required to be paid to such dissenting shareholders for their Cannon
Shares. The fair value of Cannon Shares so determined could be more or less than the amount paid per Cannon
Share pursuant to the Subsequent Acquisition Transaction or the Offer,

The 1ax consequences 1o a Shareholder of a Subsequent Acquisition Transaction may differ significantly from the
1ax consequences 10 such Shareholder of accepting the Offer. See Section 14 of the Circular, "Canadian Federal
Income Tax Considerations”.  Sharcholders should consult their legal advisors for a determination of their legal
rights with respect (o a Subsequent Acquisition Transaction if and when proposed.

Other Alternatives

If the Offeror is unabie 10 or decides not to effect a stnutory Compulsory Acquisition or a Subsequent Acquisition
Transaction. then it will evaluale other available aliernatives to acquire the remaining Cannon Shares. Such
alternatives could include, 1o the extent permitted by applicable law, purchasing additional Cannon Shares in the
open markel, in privately negotiated transactions, in another take-over hid or exchange offer or otherwise, or taking
no Turther action to acquire additional Cannon Shares. Any additional purchases of Cannon Shares could be at a
price greater than. egual 1o or less than the price 1o be paid for Cannon Shares under the Offer and could be for cash
and/or sccurities or other consideration. Alternatively. the Offeror may sell or otherwise dispose of any or all
Cannon Shares acquired pursvant to the Offer or otherwise. Such transactions may be effected on terms and at prices
then determined by the Offeror. which may vary from the price paid for Cannon Shares under the Offer.

Judicial Developments

Prior 10 the adoption of OSC Rule 61-501 (or its predecessor. OSC Policy 9.1) and AMF Policy Q-27, Canadian
courts had in several instances granted preliminary injunctions to prohibit transactions which constituted Business
Combination or Going Private Transactions, The trend in both legislation and Canadian jurisprudence has been
towards permitting such transactions 1o proceed subject to compliance with procedures designed to ensure
substantive fairness to the minority shareholders.  Shareholders should consult their legal advisors for a
determination of their legal rights.

13, MARKET PURCHASES AND SALES OF CANNON SHARES

The Offeror reserves the right 1o, and may. acquire or cause an affiliate 10 acquire heneficial ownership of Cannon
Shares by making purchases through the facilities of the TSXV at any time and from time to time prior to the Expiry
Time in accordance with applicable Securities Laws. In no event will the Offeror make any such purchases of
Cannon Shares through the facilities of the TSXV untit the third clear trading day following the date of the Offer. If
the Offeror showld acquire Cannon Shares by making purchases through the facilities of the TSXV during the Offer
Period, the Cannon Shares so purchased shall be counted in any determination as to whether the Minimum
Condition has been fulfilled. The aggregate number of Cannon Shares acquired in this manner will not exceed 5%
of the Cannon Shares outstanding on the date of the Offer and the Offeror will issue and file a press releasc
containing the information prescribed by law forthwith after the close of business of the TSXV on each day on
which such Cannon Shares have been purchased.




Although the Offeror has no current intention 1o sell Cannon Shares taken up under the Offer, it reserves the right.
subject 10 applicable laws, to make or enter into an arrangement, commitment or understanding during the Offer
Period 10 sell any of such Cannon Shares after the Offer Period,

14, OTHER TERMS

The Offer and all contracts resulting from the acceptance of the Offer shall be poverned by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the Province of Alberta and all laws of Canada applicable therein. Each party to any
agreement resulting from the acceptunce of the Offer unconditionally and irrevocably attorns to the non-exclusive
jurisdiction of the courts of the Provinee of Alberta and the courts of appeal there{rom.

No broker, dealer or other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation
on behalf of the Offeror other than as contained in the Offer or in the Circular, and, if given or made, such
information or representation must not he relied upon as having been authorized. No broker, dealer or other
person shall be deemed to be the agent of the Offeror or the Depositary for the purposes of the Offer.

The Offeror shall, in its sole discretion. be entitled to make a final and binding determination of all questions
relating 1o the interpretation of the Offer. the Circular, the Letter of Transmittal and the Notice of Guaranteed
Delivery, the validity of any accepance of this Offer and any withdrawals of Cannon Shares. including. without
limitation, the satisfaction or non-satistaction of any condition, the validity. time and effect of any deposit of
Cannon Shares or notice of withdrawal of Cannon Shares, and the due completion and execution of the Letiers of
Transmittal and Notices of Guaranteed Delivery, The Offeror reserves the right 10 waive any defect in acceplance
with respect to any particular Cannon Share or any particular Shareholder.  There shall be no obligation on the
Offeror or the Depositary to give notice of any delects or irregularities in acceptance and no liability shall be
incurred by any of them for failure 1w give anv such notification,

The Offer is not being made to (nor will deposits be accepted from or on behalf of) Sharcholders residing in
any jurisdiction in which the making of the Offer or the acceptance thercof would net be in compliance with
the laws of such jurisdiction. However. the Offeror may, in its sole discretion, take such action as it may
deem necessary to make the Offer in any such jurisdiction and extend the Offer to Shareholders in any such
jurisdiction.

The Offer and the accompanying Circular and the other documents referred 10 above constitute the take-over bid
circular required under Canadian provineial securities legislation with respect to the Offer.

Infermation for United States Sharcholders

The Offer and Circular have been prepared in accordance with Canadian disclosure requirements, which differ from
those in the United States. The financial stalements included herein have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepled accounting principles that are subject to Canadian auditing und auditor independent
standards and thus may not be comparabie 1o financial statements and other financial information of United States
companies. Information concerning oil and gas operations and reserves have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian requirements. which differ signiticantty from those of the SEC.

The G2 Shares 10 be issued 1o United States holders of Cannon Shares pursuant (o the Offer will not be registered
under the 1933 Act, and such securities will be {reely tradable in the United States under applicable United States
securities laws except for (i) any G2 Shares acquired by affiliaes of Cannon or the Offerer and (i} G2 Shares that
are issued with respect to Cannon Shares that are deemed "resiricted securities” under Rule 144 of the 1933 Act.
which in each case may be resold in the United States only pursuant 1o an exemption from the registration
reguirements of the 1933 Act. Resales may also be made in Canada in accordance with Regulation S under the 1933
Acl.

For additional information and details. see "Notice 10 United S1ates Sharcholders” in the Offer.




Cannon Shareholders are urged to consult their legal advisers to determine the extent of all applicable resale
provisions.

Dated: December 21. 2006
G2 RESOURCES INC.

. By: (Signed) Curtis A. Hartzler
President and Chief Exccutive Officer

. The provisions of the Definitions, Circular, Letter of Transmittal and Notice of Guarantced Delivery

accompanying the Offer, including the instructions contained therein, as applicable, form part of the terms
and conditions of the Offer.
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CIRCULAR

The following information in this Circular is provided in connection with the Offer made by the Offeror dated
December 21. 2006 to purchase all of the Cannon Shares. The terms, conditions and provisions of the Offer
Documents are incorporated into and form part of this Circular. and collectively constitule the take-over bid circular
of the Offeror, Certain terms used in this Circular are defined in the Glossary. Shareholders should refer to the Offer
Documents for details of the terms and conditions of the Offer,

The information concerning Cannon contained in the Offer Documents has heen taken from or is based upon
publicly available documents, records on file with Canadian securities regulatory authorities and other public
sources and information provided 1o the Offeror by Cannon. Although the Offeror has no knowledge that
would indicate that any statements contained herein taken from or based upon such documents and records
or other information are untrue or incomplete, the Offeror does not assume any responsibility for the
accuracy or completeness of the information taken from or based upon such documents, records and
information, or for any failure by Cannon 1o disclose publicly events or facts which may have occurred or
which may affect the significance or accuracy of any such information but which are unknown to the Offeror.

Pursuant 1o the provisions of the securities laws of various provinces of Canada, the directors of Cannon must send a
circular 10 all Sharcholders in connection with the Offer, which circular, (ogether with other information, must
disclose anv malerial chanpes in the affairs of Cannon subsequent to the date of the most recently published
financial statements of Cannon,

1. G2 RESOURCES INC,

The Offcror is a corporation incorporated under the laws of the Province of Alberta on April 8, 2005, G2 is an
independent public corporation engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development and production of crude oil and
natural gas in western Canada.  G2's operations are principally concentraled in Alberta in the deep basin and wesi
central areas. G2 commenced operations on August 9. 2005, when certain 0l and gas properties of Goose River
Resources Lid. and SignalEnergy Inc. and cash from SignalEnergy Inc. were wransferred to G2 under a plan of
arrangement.

The G2 Shares trade on the fucilities of the TSXV under the symbol "GRT", G2 is a reporting issuer in each of
British Columbiz. Atberta. Saskatchewan, Ontario. Quebec. and Nova Scotia. G2 has no subsidiaries.

G2 employs or retains the services of ten individuals (not including personnel hired on a contract basis) at its head
office in Calgary. Alberta and one field supervisor.

The head office of G2 is located at 310, 333 - 5™ Avenue S.W.. Calgary, Alberta T2P 3B6. The registered office of
G2 is located at 3700. 400 - 3" Avenue S.W.. Calgary, Alberta T2P 4H2.

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT AND DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS
History
On August 9, 2008, as a result of a plan of arrangement, the former sharcholders of Goose River Resources Lid.
received (.05 of a common share of G2 for each common share held in exchange for certain interests in petroleum
and natural pas assets having a fair value of S284.000. An agpregate of 1.776.655 common shares of G2 were
issued o the Tormer shareholders of Goose River Resources Lid. In addition, G2 issued 1,776,655 common shares

1o SignalEnergy Inc. in exchange for $179.000 cash and certain interests in petroleum and natural gas assels.

Immediately after the arrangement. founding officers. directors and emplovees of G2 subscribed for an aggrepate of
3.552.000 G2 Shares at $0.161 per share,

On September 1, 20035, G2 issued 12,500,000 units at o price of $0.40 per unit. Each unit was comprised of one G2
share and one half of one G2 shure purchase warrant of G2, Each whole warrant entitled the holder to subscribe for
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one additional G2 share at a price of S0.50 per share until March 31, 2006. Al of the warrants were exercised prior
to the expiry date of March 31. 2006, Proceeds from the issue were applied 1o G2's exploraiton and development
program and general corporate purposcs.

On November 3, 2005, G2 issued 4.833.333 common shares on a "flow-through basis at a price of $0.90 per share.
In addition. G2 issued 5.333.333 units a1 a price of S0.75 per unit. Each unit was comprised of one G2 share and
one G2 share purchase warrant of G2. Each warrant entitled the holder to subscribe for one additional G2 share at a
price of $1.00 per share uniil November 3. 2006 or earlier in certain circumstances.  All of the warrants were
exercised during the nine month period cnding September 30, 2006, As at Seprember 30, 2006, G2 had incurred

cligible exploration expenditures to satis{y its obligation pursuant to the flow-through shares.

On April 27, 2006, G2 issued 6.000.000 common shares on a "flow-through” basis. 4,000,000 of which were issued
al a price of $1.30 per share and 2.000.000 of which were issued at a price of $1.20 per share, for aggregate gross
proceeds of $7.600.000. As of Septermber 30, 2006, G2 is required to incur qualifying exploration and development
expenditures, pursuant to this financing. in the amount of $486,493 prior to December 31, 2007.

On October 16, 2006, G2 issued 2.325.582 common shares on a “flow-through” basis at a price of 50.86 per share
for gross proceeds of $2,000.000. G2 is required 10 incur gualifying exploration and development expenditures,
pursuant (o this financing, in the amount of 52.000.000 prior 10 December 31, 2007.

On December 14, 2006, G2 issued 581.300) common shares on a "flow-through” basis at a price of $0.86 per share
for gross proceeds of $499.918. G2 ix required to incur qualifying exploration and development expenditures.
pursuant to this financing, in the amount of $499 918 prior to December 31, 2007.

Stated Business Objectives

The business ptan of G2 is to create value on o production and reserve per share basis in the oil and gas industry in
weslern Canada. To accomplish this. G2 has pursued and will continue 10 pursue an integrated growth strategy
including focused exploration, cxploitation and strategic acquisitions within its geographic areas in the Wesiern
Canadian Scdimentary Basin. G2 will continue to focus on exploration and development drilling in the deep basin
and west central areas of Alberta and Saskachewan where it has assembled large land blocks close 1o gas
infrastructure and crude oil processing facilities.

(G2 plans to pursue the imernal and exiernal generation of exploration plays that have low 1o medium risk and multi-
zone potential. In addition. the explorinion for higher risk targets are included in the plan, but 10 a limited extent.
G2 plans 1o maintain a balance between exploration, exploitation and development drilling for natural gus reserves
and crude oil over the course of the next live vears. Management of G2 will consider asset and corporate acquisition
opportunities that meet G2's business paramelers.

RESERVES DATA AND OTHER OIL AND GAS INFORMATION

Information contained in this scction is cffective as of September 30, 2006 unless otherwise stated.  Reserves
information was prepared on November 6. 2006 from the evaluation prepared by G2's independent evalualors.
Sproule Associates Limited.

The following is a general description of G2's principal properties.
Wapiti, Alberta

In October 2005, G2 negotiated two farmins at Wapiti. Alberta securing the right 10 earn on 9,780 acres of land with
options to farmin or carn on a further 16,480 acres. The lands form a conmtiguous block covering more than a
township of land with rights (o the base of the Dunvegan zone. The farmin lands have 77 wells producing from
deeper horizons that provide excellent subsurface geological control. During the first six months of 2006, G2 drilled
four commitment wells to earn the acreage in this prospect area. resulling in a new Dunvegan discovery. G2
identified and mapped five potential hvdrocarbon bearing reservoirs. including three Dunvegan channels. a Doc

L
[ )

e

Rl
i




Creek and a Cardium zone which could provide additional development locations by twining existing wellbores.
The project has existing gas gathering infrastructure and year round access.

In August 2006. the one of commitment welts was completed and tied in for production at a rate of 1.6 mmef/d (500
mcf/d net to G2}, plus associated natural gas liguids. G2 has one well waiting on completion and iwo wells that are
waiting on the construction of production lacilities.

Kaybob, Alherta

In September, 2005, G2 entered into a 49.5% working interest participation in a joim venture in the Kaybob area.
The first of a 6 well program 10 test both the Cretaceous and Triassic zones commenced in December, 2005. The
program resulted in one Gething pas well and five dry holes.  As part of the joim venture G2 acquired a 29.7%
working interest in three wells which had been previously drilted and cased. Under the terms of this joint venture
G2 becomes the operator of any producing well. The Gething gas well has been on production since June 2006 at an
average rate of 1.0 mmefid (500 mcf/d net) and has recenily been increased to 1.5 mmef/d (750 mcl/d net).
Construction of production facilities for a Gething 0il well. acquired by G2 in 2005, was completed during June
2006, The well was placed on production at approximately 50 barrels of oil per day (16 barrels of oil per day net to
G2). G2 is currently evaluating this well before conducting additional drilling operations.

Windfall, Alberta

The Windfall propeny is prospective tor liguid rich Nisku and Gething gas and dry gas in the Belly River formation,
G2 has acquired 5,760 gross (1.872 net) acres and G2 has negotiated farmin options on a further 9,820 acres of
mineral rights with access (o a 70 square mile 3- seismic data base covering all of the lands. The seismic is
currently being reprocessed and G2 anticipates that two wells will be drilled on the lands by the end of the second
quarter 2007. To date G2 has identified five Nisku. two Gething and two Belly River prospects on the lands. Nisku
wells in the Windfall arca have the potential to produce up to 20 mmef/d of raw gas plus associated natural gas
liquids.

Kakwa, Alberta

This 4,300 meter test in which G2 is panicipating at 13.5% working interest is targeting the Swan Hills formation
and is based on offsetting wells and a 31 seismic interpretation. The well was spudded during the week of January
23, 2006 and the rig was required 1o leave the area by March 15, due to its location in a wildlife protection area. The
well was drilled to intermediate casing point at 3,000 meters and was suspended and the rig was moved. A rig has
now been moved back on the location and resumed operation, The well is expected 1o reach total depth in mid-
January 2007.

Foam Lake, Saskatchewan

The Foam Lake property consists of 209.004 pross acres (156,753 net acres) held in a contiguous ninc township
block as a five year Saskatchewan Special Exploration Permit. G2 has a 75% working interest in the permil. Rental
and expenditure deposits consist of approximately $203.000 per year over each of the first two years and the first
year's rental and expenditure deposits have been paid. The Foam Lake lands covers that portion of the Easiern
Saskatchewan sedimemary basin which has a similar geological setting to that of the major Western Saskaichewan
and Eastern Alberta shallow natural gas trends. This is an exploration project balanced with the ability o control
major land blocks if the drilling is successful,

A surface geochemical survey covering 360 miles of sampling has been completed and five anomalous areas were
identified. G2 has shot 2-D seismic lings over the anemalies to further delineate the prospects and expects to drill
two wells on the prospect by the end of the first quarter 2007.




Kirkpatrick, Alberta

The Kirkpatrick propery is located approximately 25 kilometres southeast of Coronation, Alberta. The property
was purchased from Goose River Resources Ltd. G2 owns working interests ranging from 1.125% to 3.75% in 18
sections (4.608 gross hectares). G2 also owns overriding royalties ranging from 3% 1o 3.75% on 13 of the 18
sections. The property contains 14 producing gas wells and one shut in gas well. The wells produce from the
Viking formation.

Sylvan Lake, Alberta

(G2 has a 10 percent working interest in a property in the Sylvan Lake Arca on which is located the 8-3-37-4WS5 gas
well. This well was drilled o test the Viking interval at 2,000 metres. The well was completed in a number of
Edmonton sands at depths ranging from 575 to 1065 metres. The well was placed on production in February, 2004
and is tied into a gathering system controlled by Apache Pipelines Inc. The well is operated by Root Exploration
Lid.

Reserves Data
Reserves and Fuinre Ner Revenue

The following is a summary of G2's crude oil, natural gas and NGLs reserves and the discounted value of future net
cash flow as evaluated in the Sproule Associates Limited Report. dated October 18, 2006. The pricing used in the
forecast and constan price evaluations is set forth in the notes 1o the 1ables.

All evaluations of future revenue are after the deduction of future income 1ax expenses (unless otherwise noted in
the tables) rovaltics. development costs, production costs und well abandonment costs but before consideration of
indirect costs such as administrative, overhead and other miscellaneous expenses. The estimated future net revenue
contained in the following ables do not necessarily represent the fair market value of G2 reserves. There is no
assurance that the forecast price and cost assumptions comained in the Sproule Associates Limited Report will be
attained and variances could be material.  Other assumptions and qualifications relating to costs and other matters
are summarized in the notes 1o the following tables. The recovery and reserves estimates on G2's properties
described herein are estimates only.  The actual reserves on G2's properties may be greater or less than those
calculated.

The Report on Reserves Data by Independent Qualified Reserves Evaluator in Form 51-101F2 and the Report of
Management and Dircetors on Oil and Gas Disclosure in Form 51-101F3 for the year ended December 31, 2005 can
be found in Schedule C to this Offer and Circular.

The following Lables provide reserves data and a breakdown of future nel revenue by component and production
group using forecast prices and costs.
OIL AND GAS RESERVES
BASED ON FORECAST PRICES AND COSTS

Light and Medivm Heavy Qil Natural Gas Natural Gas Liquids
Oil

Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net Gross Nel
{mbbl) {mhbl) {mhhl) (mbhl) {mmcf) {mmcf) {mhbl) {mbhl}

Proved Developed Producing - - . - 735 567 55.1 346
Proved Undeveloped - - - - 1.994 1:468 263.8 163.9
Total Proved - - - - 2729 2,035 38y 198.5
Probable Developed - - - - 220 173 14.5 9.1
Probable Developed Non-

Producing 16.8 129 - . - - - -
Probable Undeveloped - - 604 445 79.8 49.6
Total Probable 16.8 12.% - - 824 618 94.3 58.7
Total Proved Plus Probable 16.8 12.9 - - A.553 2.653 413.2 257.2
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NET PRESENT VALUES OF FUTURE NET REVENUE
BASED ON FORECAST PRICES AND COSTS

Before Deducting Income Taxes Alter Deducting Income Taxes
Discounted At Discounited At
- 0% 56 10% 15% 20% 0% 5% % 15% 0%

(SOO0)  (SO00) (SO0 (S000)  (S000) (S (5000} (500D (5000)  {SOIHN

- Proved Developed Producing 3612 3170 2.845 2.596 2.400 3612 3167 2.841 2591 2,393
- Proved Undeveloped 5.636 4,408 3.491 2.790 2.242 5536 4.408 3.492 2,792 2.246
Total Proved 9.248 7.578 6,336 5386 4.642 49,248 7.575 6,333 5383 4,639

Total Probable 4.058 3478 2724 2217 1.858 3.670 2.818 2.268 1.893 1.624

Tuotal Proved Plus Prohable 13906 11.056 9.060 7.603 6500 12918 10,393 8.601 7.276 6,263

TOTAL FUTURE NET REVENUE
{UNDISCOUNTED)
BASED ON FORECAST PRICES AND COSTS

Future Future
Net Net
Abandonment Revenue Revenne
and Before After
Operating Development Reclamation Income Income Income
Revenue Royirlties Costs Costy Costs Taxes Taxes Tuxes
($000) ($000) (S000) ($000) (3000) (3000) {S000) 150001
Total Proved 31425 8310 LA 4.232 204 9.248 - Y248
Total
Probable 10.879 2,924 3.240 3 26 4,658 988 3.670
Total Proved
Plus Probable 42.304 11,734 12.171 4,263 230 13.906 988 12918
FUTURE NET REVENUE BY PRODUCTION GROUP
BASED ON FORECAST PRICES AND COSTS
Future Net Revenue
Before Income Taxes
(Discounted at
10% Year)
Production Group (S(HM)
Total Proved Light and medium crude oil
Heavy oil .
Associated gas and non-associated gas 6,330
6.336
M Total Probahle Light and medium crude oil 528
- Heavy oil -
Associated gas and non-associated gas 2,190
2,724
‘Total Proved Plus Probable Light and medium crude oil 528
* Heavy oil -
Associated pas and non-associated gas §.532
Y4060
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PRICING ASSUMPTIONS - FORECAST PRICES AND COSTS

Sproule Associates Limited employed the following pricing. exchange rate and inflation rate assumptions as of
September 30, 2006 in estimating G2's reserves data using forecast prices and costs.

Inftation Exchange
Lizht and Medium Crude (il Natural Gas Naturat Gas Liquids Rate Rate
- Edmonten Cromer Edmonton
WTI Cushing Par Medium 29.3° AECO Pentanes Edmonton
Oklahoma 40" AP AP Gas Price Plus Butanes
T (3US/bbl} {$Cdn/bbl) ($Cdn/bbl)  ($Cdn/MMBLu} ($Cdn/bbl) ($Cdn/bbl} Gedyear SUS/SCdn

Year
Historical
2000 30.30 44.03 39.90 5.07 46.27 34.83 1.5 0674
2001 2594 39.06 3156 6.23 42.46 27.93 20 0.646
2002 26.09 40.12 3546 4.04 40.80 25.39 2.7 0.637
2003 314 43.23 37.53 6.60 44.16 3455 2.5 0.7t6
2004 4142 5291 45,72 6.87 53.91 41.37 25 0.770
2005 56.46 69.29 57.36 8.58 69.13 45.20 1.6 0.826
Forecast
2006 (3 mos) 68.05 74.16 63.04 5.83 75.95 58.04 50 0.900
2007 71,78 78.30 64.99 7.78 80.19 58.36 50 0.900
2008 68.09 74,18 61.57 8.05 7597 55.29 4.0 0.900
2009 §7.31 6218 5285 7.29 63.68 46.35 30 0.900
2010 54,12 58.62 49.83 7.05 6003 43.69 20 0.900
2011 55.20 59.80 50.83 7.21 61.24 44.57 2.0 0.900
2012 56.3) 61.00 51.85 7.34 62.48 45.47 2.0 0.900
2013 57.43 62.23 52.90 748 63.73 46.38 2.0 0.900)
2014 58.58 63.4% 5196 7.6 65.02 47.32 2.0 0.900
2015 59.75 64.70 §55.08 7.74 66.32 48.27 20 0.900
W16 60.95 66.06 56.16 788 67.66 4924 2.0 0.900
2017 62.17 67.39 57.29 8.0 69.02 50.23 2.0 0.900
Thereafler Escalated Rate of 2.0% (hereatier

The weighted average realized sales prices for G2 for the nine month period ended September 30. 2006 was Snil/bbl
for crude oil $64.02/bbl for naural gas liquids and $6.63/mef for natural gas.

The following tables provide rescrves data and a breakdown of future net revenue by component and production
group using constant prices and costs,

OIL AND GAS RESERVES
BASED ON CONSTANT PRICES AND COSTS

Light and Medium Heavy Oil Natural Gas Natural Gas Liguids
il

Gross Net Gross Net Gross Nel Gross Net
. tmhhl) tmhbbl) {mbbhl) {mbbl) (mmecl) ymmel) {mbhhl) {mhhl)
Proved Developed Producing - - - - 730 545 52.0 328
Proved Undeveloped - - - - 1.034 763 1367 85.6
Total Proved - - - - 1764 1.308 188.7 118.4
- Probable Developed - - - - 202 157 135 B.S

Probable Developed Non-
Producing 6.8 12.9 - - - - - -
Probable Undeveloped - - 308 228 40.7 25.6
Total Probable 16.8 12.9 - - S10 A8S 54.2 M.
Total Proved Plus Prohable 16.8 12.9 - - 2274 1.693 2429 152.5
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NET PRESENT VALUES OF FUTURE NET REVENUE
BASED ON CONSTANT PRICES AND COSTS

Before Deducting Income Taxes After Deducting Income Taxes
Discounied At Discounted At

0% 59 0% 15% 20% 0% 5% 10% 15% 20%
- ($080) (S000) (SO0D) (SO0 ($000) [RICHD (3000 ($000) ($000) ($000)
Proved Developed Producing 1.478 1.339 1,228 1.139 1.065 1.478 1.339 1,228 1.139 1,065
_ Proved Undeveloped 5.362 1.142 964 817 696 5,362 1.142 364 8§17 696
Total Proved 2840 2.480 2,142 1.956 1.761 2.840 2,480 2,192 1,956 1.761
Total Probable 1.810 1.494 1.261 1.085 949 1.810 1.494 1,261 1,085 949
Total Proved Plus Prohable 4.650 3974 3453 3.041 2710 4,650 3974 3,453 3,041 2110

TOTAL FUTURE NET REVENUE (UNDISCOUNTED)
BASED ON CONSTANT PRICES AND COSTS

Future Future
Net Net
Abandenment Revenue Revenue
and Before After
Operating Development Reclamation Income Income Income
Revenue Royalties Costs Costs Costs Taxes Taxes Taxes
(S0 {S000} 5000 ($000) ($CHWD) (S000) ($600) ($000)
Total Proved 11.280 3207 4.248 B8O 105 2840 - 2.840
Total Prohabte 4.4(4 1.174 1.381 30 9 1.810 - 1.810
Total Proved
Plus Probahle 15684 4381 5.629 910 114 4.650 - 4.650
FUTURE NET REVENUE BY PRODUCTION GROUP
BASED UPON CONSTANT PRICES AND COSTS
Future Net Revenue
Before Income Taxes
{Discounted at
10%/Year)
Production Group ($000)
Proved Light and medium crude oil
Heavy oil -
Associated gas and non-associated gas 2,192
Total Proved 2.192
Probable Light and medium crude oil 350
Heavy ail -
. Assaciated gas and non-associated gas 711
. Total Probable 1,261
Proved Plus Probable Light and medium crude oil 550
Heavy oil -
Associated pas and non-associated gas 2.903
- Total Proved Plus Probable 3453
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PRICING ASSUMPTIONS - CONSTANT PRICES AND COSTS

Sproule employed the following pricing. exchange rate and inflation rate assumptions as of September 30, 2006 in
estimating G2's reserves data using constanl prices and costs.

NATURAL
NATURAL GAS
CRUDE OIL GAS LIQUIDS
Edmunton Hardisty Hardisty Alberta Natoral Gas
Par Heavy Bow AECO-C By-Products Inflatien Exchange
River Rutanes Rate Rate
($Cdn/sth) ($Cdn/stb) (SCdn/sth) ($Cdn/mef) ($Cdn/bbl) GYr {SUS/3Cdn)

.19 - - 354 5717 - 0.897

UNDEVELOPED RESERVES
Proved Undeveloped Reserves

The following table seis forth the volumes of proved undeveloped reserves that were attributed for cach of G2's
product types for the nine month period ended September 30, 2006.

Light and Medium (il Natural Gas Natural Gas Liguids
Period tmbhl} (mmcf) {mbbl)
December 31. 2005 - - -
September 30, 2006 - 1.994 263.8

Note:
(1} For the period August 9, 2005, the date G2 commenced operations, to December 31, 2005,

(G2 has proved undeveloped reserves of 396 mboe which consist of three infill drilling locations and three dritled
locations requiring production facilities and pipeline tie in,

Probable Undeveloped Reserves

The following 1able seis forth the volumes of probable undeveloped reserves that were attributed for each of G2's
product types for the nine month period ended September 30, 2006.

Light and Medinm Oil Natural Gas Natural Gas Liguids
Period rmhibh (mmeh {mbhl}
December 31, 2005 - - -
September 3, 2006 - 604 79.8

Note:
(1) For the period August 9. 2005. the date G2 commenced operations. 1o December 31, 2005,

(G2 has probable undeveloped reserves ol 180 mboe which consist of three infill drilling Jocations and three drilled
locations requiring production facilitics und pipeline tie in.

SIGNIFICANT FACTORS OR UNCERTAINTIES AFFECTING RESERVES DATA

The estimation of reserves reguires signiticam judgment and decisions based on available geological, geophysical.
engineering. and economic data. These estimates can change substantially as additional information from ongoing




development activities and production performance becomes available and as economic and political conditions
impact oil and pas prices and costs change. G2's estimates are based on current production forecasts, prices and
economic conditions.  All of G2's reserves are evaluated by an independent engineering firm. Sproule Associates
Limited, an independent engineering firm.

As circumstances change and additional data becomes available, reserve estimates also change. Based on new
information, reserve estimales are reviewed and revised. either upward or downward, as warranted. Although every
reasonable effort has been made by G2 (o ensure that reserve estimates are accurale. revisions arise as new
information becomes availuble. As new geological. production and economic information is incorporated into the
process of estimaling reserves the accuracy of the reserve estimates improves.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT COSTS
The table below sets ot the future development costs deducted in estimation of future net revenue attributable to

proved reserves (using both constant and forecast prices and costs) and proved plus probable reserves (using forecast
prices only).

Total Proved Estimated Total Proved Plus
Using Total Proved Probable Estimated
Constant Prices and Estimated Using Forecast Using Forecast Prices
Cosls Prices and Costs ung Costs
Period ($000) {$000) {$000)
2007 880 4232 4263
Total for all years undiscounted 880 4.232 4.263
Total for all years discounted a1 10%/vear 856 3.966 3.996

The future development costs are capital expenditures required in the future for G2 to convert proved undeveloped
reserves and probable reserves into proved developed producing reserves.

On an ongoing basis G2 will typically use internally generated cash flow from operations. debt {where deemed
appropriate) and new equity issues if available on favorable terms to finance its capital expenditure program. When
financing corporate acquisitions. G2 may also assume certain future liabilities.

OIL AND GAS WELLS
The following table sets forth the number and status of wells in which G2 had a working interest as at September 30,

2006. The stated interests are subject o landowner’s and other rovalties, where applicable, in addition 10 usual
Crown royalties and mineral taxes. All the following wells are located in Alberta.

Producing Non-producing
Oil Natural Gas Oil Natural Gas

Gross' Net™ Gross'" Net® Gross'" Net? Gross'™ Net?'
Kirkpatrick . - 14.0 0.4 - - 1.0 0.0
Sylvan Lake - - 1.0 0.1 - - - -
West Strachan - - - - - - 1.0 0.1
Kabob - . 1.0 0.3 1.0 0.3 7.0 2.1
Morningside - - - - 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.8
Wapili - - 1.0 0.5 - - 7.0 4.9
Toral - . 17.0 13 2.0 1.3 17.0 79
Notes:
(1} "Gross” wells are defined as the 1otal number of wells in which G2 has an interest,
2} "Net” wells are defined as the aggrepate of the numbers obtained by muliiplving each gross well by G2's percentage working interest

therein.
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COSTS INCURRED

The following table summarizes the capital expenditures made by G2 on oil and natural gas properties for the nine
month period ended September 30, 2006.

Property Acquisition Costs Exploration Costs  Development Costs
($000) (5000} ($000)
I'roved Properties Unproved Properties
- 844 12.881 6.716

EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

The following table sets forth the number of exploralory and development wells which G2 completed during the
nine month period ended September 30, 2006.

Exploratory Wells Development Wells
Gross'™ Net” Gross" Net™

Gas Wells 40 26 40 25

Suspended Wells 1.0 0.1 - -

Dry Holes 2.0 1.3 3.0 0.9

Toral Wells 7.0 4.0 7.0 34
Notes:
(1} "Gross " welis are defingd ax the 1otal number of wells in which G2 has an interest.
(2} "Net” wells are defined as the aggregate of the numbers obtained by multiplying each gross well by G2's percentage working interest

therein.

K3} G2's well at Kakwa. Alberia was spudded on January 27. 2006 and drilling was suspended on March 15, 2006 due to its location in a

wildlife protection arca. The well has been drilled 10 intesmediate casing point at 3.000 meters and is now suspended untit January
2007 when G2 and it~ partners can return to the area and finish drilling to total depth,

PROPERTIES WITH NO ATTRIBUTED RESERVES

The following table summarizes the gross and net acres of unproved properties in which G2 has an interest and also
the number of net acres for which G2's right 10 explore. develop or exploit will. absent further action, expire within
one year.

Net Acres
Gross Net Expidng Within
Acres Acres One Year
Islay 959 767 257
West Strachan 2.260 323 69
Kaybob 3.040 703 124
Wapiti 19.680 14.160 8,208
Kirkpatrick 3.840 94 -
Windfall 3.200 1.536 -
Foam lake 209.004 156,753 -
Total 241983 174.336 R.658

FORWARD CONTRACTS

G2 may use certain derivative financial instruments o manage its commodity prices. These financial instruments
are entered into solely Tor hedging purposes and are not used for trading or other speculative purposes. Al
September 30. 2006. there were no contracls or options outstanding.
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ABANDONMENT AND RECLAMATION COSTS

(G2 estimates well abandonment costs on an area by area basis. These costs are included in the Sproule Repon as a
deduction in arriving at fulure net revenue. The estimated total abandonment costs included in the Sproule Report
for the properties included under the proved reserves category is $204,000 undiscounted ($71.000 discounted at
10%). The to1al estimated well abandonment costs to be incurred over the next five years are anticipated 10 be
$3.000.

TAX HORIZON
G2 was not required 1o pay income taxes for the nine month period ended September 30, 2006. Based on the
strategy of re-investing all internally generated cash flow in an exploration and development program and based on
the commodity prices used in the Sproule Report, G2 estimates that it will not be taxable in the remaining 3 month
period of 2006 and in the fiscal year 2007,

PRODUCTION ESTIMATES

The following table discloses for cach product type the 1otal volume of production estimated by Sproule Associates
Limited for 2007 in the estimates of {uture net revenue from proved reserves.

Light and Natural Gas
Medium il Heavy Oil Natural Gas Liquids BOE
{hhi/d) (mbhl) imef/d) {hbl/d) {ROE/d) %
Wapiti - - 1108 146 330 82
Kavbob - - 373 4 66 16
Kirkpatrick - - 16 - 3 1
Sylvan Lake - . 17 N 3 1
Estimate total - - 1.514 150 42 100

production
PRODUCTION VOLUME BY FIELD

The following table discloses for each importam ficld and in twotal, G2's production volume for the ninc month
period ended September 30, 2006 for each product type:

Light and Nateral Gas
Moedium Oil Heavy (il Natural Gas Liguids BOE
(hbl/d) imhhl) (mef/d) (hbl/d) (ROE/d) G
Wapiti - 35 1 7 17
Kavbob 165 2 19 69
Kirkpatrick - 18 3 7
Svlvan Lake - 20 3 7
Total 238 3 42 100
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PRODUCTION HISTORY

The following table sets forth certain information in respect of production, product prices received. royalties.
production costs and netbacks received by G2 for each guarter as set out below,

Three Months Ended  Three Months Ended  Three Months Ended Three Months Ended

September 30, 2006 June 30, 2006 March 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Average Daily Production

Light and Medium Oil (bbl/d) - - - -

Natural Gax (mctfd) 550 in 48 31

. Natural Gas Liguids (bbl/d) 6 | - -

Average Net Prices Received

Light and Medium Gil ($/bbl) - - . -

Natural Gas ($/mcf) 6.14 33 9.40 11.63

Natural Gas Liquids ($/obl) 63,55 67.10 - -
Royahies

Light and Medium Qil ($/bbl} - - B

Natural Gas ($/mcf) 1.13 1.29 303 5

Natural Gas Liguids ($/bb1) 11.20 16.47 - -
Production Costs

Light and Medium Oil (5/bbl) - - - .

Natural Gas (3/mcel} 247 2.53 2.67 265

Natural Gas Liquids ($/bb1) 21.57 32.29 - -
Transportalion costx

Light and Medium QGil ($/bbl) - - - -

Natural Gas ($/mcf) (.28 - - -

Natural Gas Liguids ($/bbl) 280 - - -
Operating Netbacks Received

Light and Medium Qil (3/bbl) - - - -

Natural Gas ($/mcf) 2.58 1.51 1.60 6.47

Naiural Gas Liguids (S/bbl) 25.60 19.26 - -
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AND MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Annual Information
The following table sets owt selected audited financial information of G2 for the period indicated. The following

information should be read in conjunction with G2's financial statements, which are attached to this Offer and
- Circular as Schedule B,

Period ended

December 31, 2005
Average production
Nawral gas (meffd) ' 42
Total (boe/d) (6:1) 7
Financial
Natural gas and liquids sates. net of royalies ($) 45,128
Funds used in operations ($) 511,704
Net loss (8} 2,376,091
Net loss per share 0.11
Production expenses (3) 13.01
General and administrative Expenses ($) 974,245
Net capital expenditures (S} 5.236.844
Cach and cash equivalents (S} 10,709,566
Net working capital (5) 7,724,128
Total assets ($) 15,331,493

Quarterly Information

The following table sets out selected unaudited financial information of G2 by quarier since incorporation.

September 30, June 30, Murch 31, December 31, September 30),

(3000. except for per share amounis} 2006 2006 2006 2005 2005

Net sales 287 62 29 26 19

) Expenses 12,544 Ra8 689 3,156 279
Net loss 9.988 754 397 2,116 260

A Net loss per share 0.21 0.02 0.01 0.08 0.03

Dividends
Dividends on G2 Shares in the future are subject 1o faciors that include. but are not limited to G2's cash flow from

operations and future cash requirements. G2 has not previously deciared dividends. Future dividends will be
declared at the discredon of the Board of Directors of G2,
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2006 Compared to the Quarter Ended September 30, 2005

This Management's Discussion and Analvsis ("MD&A™) include the operating and cash flow results for the
comparative prior period from the commencement of operations on August 9. 2005 to September 30, 2005. For the
comparative prior period. amounts presented on a daily basis are calculated based on the number of days in the
period August 9. 2005 1o September 30. 2005,

The following MD&A of the financial results, as provided by the management of G2, should be read in conjunction
with the audited financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2005 and the unaudited financial stalements
for the ninc months ended Seplember 30. 2006 ogether with the accompanying notes {(attached to this Offer and
Circular as Schedule B). G2's auditors. KPMG LLP, have not audited nor have they performed a review of the
financial statements for the nine months ended September 30, 2006. These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Canadian generallv uccepled accounting principles ("GAAP").  All amounts are stated in
Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted.  Additional information related 1o the affairs of G2 can be found at
www.g2resources.ca or www sedar.com.

This financial information contains the erm cash wsed in operations which should not be considered an alternative
10, or more meaningful than, cash used in operating activities as determined in accordance with Canadian GAAP as
an indicator of G2's perforimance. G2's determination of cash Mow from (used in} operations may not be particularly
comparable to that reported by other companies. especially in other industries. The reconciliation between nel
earnings and cash flow from (used in} operations can be found in the Statement of Cash Fiows in the financial
statements for the periods ended September 30. 2006. "Cash flow” and "funds used in" are used synonymously in
this selected financial information and the linancial stalements.

The 1erm barrels of oil equivalent (boe) may be misleading, particularly if used in isolation. A boe conversion ratio
of 6 mef: | bbl is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner tip and does
not represent a value equivalency ai the wetlhead.  All boe conversions in this report are dertved by converting gas
to oil a1 the ratio of six thousand cubic feet of gas to one barrel of oil.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2006 G2 participated in 14 (7.4 net) wells which resulted in
eight gas wells, one suspended well and five abandoned wells for an overall net success rate of 70%.

At Wapiti, Alberta, eight wells were drilled during the nine month period ended Seplember 30, 2006 resulting in
seven gas wells and one dry hole. During the third guarter. G2 completed and tied in one of the gas wells.
Production commenced in mid August at an initial flow rate of 1.0 mmef/d (500 mci/d net) plus associated natural
gas liquids. G2 has completed and evaluated four wells and the wells are waiting on construction of production
facilities and tic-in. Two recently drilled wells remaim (o be completed and evaluated in the upcoming quarter.

At Kavbob, Albena, five wells were drilled in the nine month period ended Seprember 30, 2006 resulting in one
Gething gas well and four dry holes. The Gething pas well was placed on production in mid June at a restricted
average rate of 1.0 mmefl/d (500 mcf/d net) plus associated natural gas higuids.  Production from this well is
currently restricted due to pipeline and compression constraints.  Construction of production facilities for a Gething
oil well acquired by G2 in 2005 was completed during the 2006 second quarter and the well was placed on
production at approximately 50 (25 net) bhls/d. Due to a failure of the botom hole pump the well is currently shut
in until repairs can be completed in the fourth quarter when ground conditions are frozen.

At Windfall, Alberta, G2 has acquired 5.760 gross (1.872 net acres) acres of land. G2 has negotiated access rights 1o
a regional 3-1D seismic data base covering these lands and $.820 acres of additional land on which G2 has negotiated
a farmin arrangement. The data is currently being reprocessed and evaluated. Based on the interpretations 1o date
G2 has identified 4 potential locations. 3 in the Nisku zone and 1 in the Gething zone. G2 anticipates that two wells
will be drilled on the lands by the ended of the 2007 second quarter.
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Al Kakwa, Alberta, G2 and its partners scheduled the drilling of this high impact well in mid December 2005.
However, the rig was deiaved due 1o a prior commitment and the well did not commence drilling until January 27,
2006. The well was drilled to intermediate casing peoint at 3.000 metres and was suspended in order (o remove the
rig before spring breakup. In January 2007, G2 and partners will return to the area and finish drilling the well to
total depth.

At Foam Lake. Saskatichewan, G2 holds an exploration permit that covers a nine township block (155,520 net acres)
of contiguous lands. A surface peochemical survey covering 360 miles was completed and five anomalous areas
were identified. G2 has since shot 2-D seismic lines over the anomalies for further delineation and two drilling
locations have been surveved. Drilling is expected 1o commence in the first quarter of 2007,

On QOctober 16, 2006 G2 issued by way of a private plucement 2,325,582 Class A common shares on a flow-through
basis for gross proceeds of $2.0 million. The proceeds of this share issue will be used 10 fund G2'’s ongoing
exploration activities at Foam Lake, Wapiti and Windfall.

On November 23, 2006 G2 entered imo a pre-acquisition agreement pursuant to which G2 will make an offer to
purchase all of the issued and outsianding common shares of Cannon Oil & Gas Lid. ("Cannon™). a publicly trading
company, on the basis of 0.95 of a common share of G2 for each common share of Cannon. Under the proposed
transaction, G2 will issue up o 2 maximum of 34,.770.618 shares 1o Cannon shareholders. assuming the Tull exercise
of Cannon options and conversion of debt into Cannon common shares, in exchange for their Cannon common
shares. 1t is anticipated that this transaction will close early in 2007.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Three momths ended Nine months ended
Seprember 30 Sepiember 30
2006 2005 2006 2005
Average Production '
Qil and natural gas liguids (bbls/d) 6 - 3 .
Natural gas (mcf/d) S50 60 238 60
Total (boe/d) (0:1) 98 10 42 10
Average Prices
Qil and natural gas liquids (S/bbl) 63.55 - 64.02 -
Natural gas ($/mci) 6.14 8.50 6.23 8.50
Equivalent ($/boe) 3849 51.00 38.96 51.00
Production revenue. net of royalties (§) 287.311 19.322 379,032 19.322
Production expenses (3) 137,960 5.490 178,477 5.490
General and administrative expenses ($) 947498 216.036 2,363,755 216,036
Funds used in operations ($} 163,200 180.238 719887 180.238
Net loss ($) 9,988 377 259.642 11,139,512 259,642
Loss per share - basic and diluted (S) 0.21 0.03 0.27 0.03
Cash ($) 8,231,722 4,655.220 5,231,722 4.655.220
Net working capital () 2.025.676 4.174.012 2.024.676 4,174,012
Net capital expenditures (3) 7.432,485 1.348.599 20,440,541 1.348.599
Shares omstanding 47371976 19.605.310
Warrants outstanding - 6.250.000
Siock options outstanding A558.000 710,000

(1) For the comparative periods amounis presenied on a daily basis are calculined based on the number of days in the period August 9, 2005 10
September 30. 2005,




DETAILED FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Nawral Gas Production and Revenue

During the third quarter of 2006, G2's production on an oil equivalem basis was 98 boe/day, as compared to the 10
boe/day in the same quarter 2005. The increase in production is primarily related to bringing on stream operated
properties al Kaybob and Wapiti.  G2's production levels in September 2006 were hampered by down time
experienced at a non-operated compressor station at Kaybob and the gathering system at Wapiti.

G2's 2006 third quarter average realized price for its natural gas production was $6.14/mcf, compared to an average
price of $8.50/mef realized during the same guarter of 2005. G2 receives the AECO daily index natural gas price as
all of its production is sold at daily spot prices. AECO prices are influenced by overall North American supply and
demand balance. seasonal changes, storage levels and transportalion capacily constraints.

G2 had no financial derivative or physical deliverv contracts in place during or subsequent to the period ended
September 30. 2006. Prices received for future production will be determined by the overall commodity market
conditions.

Three months Nine months

Average daily production ended Seprember 30) ended September 30

2006 2005 2006 2005

0il & natural gas liquids production (bbls) 6 - 3 -

Natural gas production (mcf) 550 60) 238 60

Total (boe) 98 10 42 10

Three months Nine months

Revenue summary ended Seprember 30 ended Seprember 30
(S000)

20006 2005 2006 2005

] & natural gas liguids revenue 36 - 44 -

Natural gas revenue 310 27 405 27

Royalty income and other 43 - 131 -

Total 389 27 580 27

The following table summarizes the commeodity prices realized during the three months and nine months ended
September 30, 2006 and 2005. G2's production profile is dependent on natural gas prices which, quarter-over-
quarter. the industry continued 10 see volatility in 2006 resulting in a downward trend through the first three quarters
of 2006.

Three monthy Nine months

Average realized price ended September 30 ended September 30
2006 2005 2006 2005

Oil and natural gas liguids ($/bbl) 63.55 - 64.02 -
Natural gas (S/mcf) 6.14 8.50 6.23 8.50
Average realized price (S/boe) 38.49 51.00 38.96 51.00

Royalty Expense

G2's rovally expense was $63.000 for the three months ended September 30. 2006. resulting in a corporate effective
rovally rate of 18%. compared 10 S8.000 and a corporate effective royalty rate of 28% for the comparable period in

46

&
i




2005. The aggregate increase in the 2006 third quarter of $55.000 is attributable 10 higher production volumes
realized in that quarter compared to the same quarter in 2005.

G2's future royaity rates will fluctuate based on reference prices relative 10 average welihead prices, type of royalty
{Crown vs. freehold) and the proportion of new production that may qualify for rovally relief.

- Rovalty expense Three months Nine months
(5000) ended Seprember 30 ended Seprember 30

: 2006 2005 2006 2003
Crown 50 4 70 4

Frechold and gorr 13 4 21 4

Total 63 R 92 8

Royalties ($/boe) 7.05 14.33 7.95 14.33

Total Royalties as a % of revenue 18 28 20 28

Royalty Rae Three months Nine months

(average % of (otal sales) ended Seprember 30 ended September 30

2006 2005 2006 2005

Crown 14 13 16 13

Freehold, gorr 4 15 4 15

Total rovalties 18 28 20 28

Production Expenses

G2's field operating expenditures for the three month period ended September 30, 2006 amounted to $122 000. This
increase is atiributable to the commencement of field operations at Kaybob in June 2006 and at Wapiti in August
2006. On a per unit basis, G2 reported field production costs of $13.57/boc in the third quarter 2006 compared o
$10.42/boc in the 2005 third quarter. As a whole, oil and gas services continue 1o be subject to inflationary cost
increases due to high levels of indusiry activity. G2's major components of field production expenses include
labour. equipment maintenance, workovers, chemicals, Tuel and power.

In the 2006 third quarter G2's cost of trunsporting and distributing its natural gas liquids and natural gas production
1o market delivery points amounied to $16.000.

Production expenses Three months Nine months
{5000) ended Seprember 30 ended Seprember 30

- 2006 2005 2006 2005
Field production 122 8 160 5
Transportation 16 - 18 -

- Total 138 5 178 5
Field production ($/boe} 13.57 10.42 13.92 10.42
Transportation ($/boe) 1.76 - 1.56

Total (S/boe) 15.33 10.42 1548 10.42




General and Administrative Expenses

Total general and administrative expenses for the third quarter of 2006 were $351,000 compared 10 $194.000 for the
third quarter of 2003. The higher costs included in the current period are for consulling cxpenses for land and ficld
operational persennel, the preparation of an interim reserve evaluation of G2's petroleum and natural pas properties
and software licensing fees. G2 amticipates that general and administrative expenses on a unit basis will decline as
(G2 increases its production base.

Stock-based compensation expense for the 2006 third quarter was $596.000. During the nine month period ended
September 30, 2006 G2 issved stock options to acquire 2.178.000 Class A common shares to directors. employees
and consultants with an exercise price of $1.13 per share and a fair value of $0.92 per sharc as determined using the
Black Scholes model.  Also during the nine month period ended September 30, 2006. 16.6066 stock options 1o
acquire shares were exercised.

General and administrative expenses Three months Nine months
($000) ended September 30 ended September 30

2006 2005 2006 20035
General and administrative 351 194 1,090 194
Stock-based compensation 596 22 1,274 22
Total 947 216 2.364 216
Total general and administrative ($/bo¢) ' 39.03  368.25 94.54 368.25

" $/boe calculation does not include non-cash Stock-based compensation expense.
Amortization, Depletion and Accretion Provision

G2's amortization. depletion and accretion provision for the three month period ended September 30, 2006 was
$11.5 million. In accordance with vil and gas full cost accounting policies G2 recorded an additional depletion
charge of $11.1 million as a result of ceiling test impairment,  The depletion provision excludes $0.95 million of
costs for undeveloped properties and includes $4.2 million in {uture development costs.

Amortization, depletion  and  aceretion Three months Nine months
provision ($000) ended September 30 ended Seprember 30
2006 2005 2006 2005
Amortization, depletion and accretion 11.459 57 11,539 57
Amortization, depletion  and  aceretion
($/boe) 1,273.58  108.99 1,001.04 108.99
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Income Taxes

A fuwure income 1ax recovery of $2.2 million was recorded during the 2006 third quarter. At September 30, 2006
G2 had the following estimated 1ax pools available for deduction against future 1axable income:

Tax Pools
= Canadian oil and gas property expense $ 1,602,000
Canadian development expense 5 3,012,000
- Canadian exploration expense b 7,842,000
Income tax losses 5 1,345,000
Undepreciated capital cost 3 1,641,000
Share issue costs $ 1,414,000

Net Loss and Cash Used in Operations

Net loss was $9.98 million for the three months ended September 30, 2006 and cash used in operations during the
third quarter was $0.163 million.

The components of G2's operating netbacks are summarized below:

Three months - Nine months
Netbacks (S/boe) ended September 30 ended September 30
2006 2005 2006 2005

Production revenue 38.98 51.00 40.84 51.00
Net royalties (7.05) (14.33) (7.95) (14.33)
Operating cxpenses (15.33) {10.42) (15.48) (10.42)
Operating nethack 16.60 26.25 17.41 26.25
General and administrative expenses {39.03) {308.25) (94.54) (368.25)
Interest income 4.30 - 9.49 -
Cash flow netback (18.13) (342.00) (67.64) (342.00)
Amortization. depletion and

accretion expense (1,273.58) (108.99) (1.001.04) (108.99)
Stock-based compensation expense (66.28) (41.68) (110,51} (41.68)
Future income tax recovery 247.82 - 212.85 -
Corporate netback (1,110.17) (492.67) {966.34) (492.67)

Capital Expenditures

- G2 executes ils growth strategy through exploration and development activities supplemented with strategic
property acquisitions and corporate acquisitions. Net capital expenditures for the three months ended September 30,
2006 were $7.4 million,
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Three months ended

Capital expenditures (S000) Seprember 30
2006 2005
Gross property, plant and equipment, July ] $ 18,386 $ -
Exploration and development expenditures
Lease acquisition 154 2
Geological and geophysical 75 268
Drilling and completion 6.881 686
Facilities and equipment 321 -
Total exploration and development expenditures 7.431 956
Property acquisitions - 389
Other expenditures 2 3
Net capital expenditures 7.433 1,348
Asset retirement obligations 14 9
Total additions for the period 7.447 1,357
Gross propeny, plant and equipment, September 30 $ 25833 3 1,357
Nine months ended
Capital Expenditures (5000) September 30
2006 2005
Grass property. plam and equipment, January | $ 5.346 5 -
Exploration and development expenditures
Lease acquisition 844 2
Geological and geophysical 499 268
Drilling and completion 17.811 686
Facilities and equipment 1.277 -
Total exploration and development expenditures 20.431 956
Property acquisitions - 389
Other expenditures 10 3
Net capital expenditures 20,441 1,348
Asset retirement obligalions 46 9
Total additions for the period 20,487 1,357
Gross property, plant and equipment, September 30 $ 25833 $ 1,357

Drilling Results

The following table summarizes G2's drilling activity for the three month and nine month period ending September
30. 2000:

Three manths Nine months
ended Seprember 3 ended September 30
Gross Net Grosy Net
Gas wells 4 2.70 8 5.10
Suspended ¢ - - 1 0.14
Abandoned - - 5 2.20
Total 4 2.70 14 7.44
Success rate ¥’ 100% 1006 62% 70%

(1Y G2’ well at Kakwa, Alberta was spudded on January 27, 2006 and drilling was suspended on March 15, 2006 due to its location in a
wiidlife protection area. The wel) has been drilled to intermwediate casing poing at 3,000 metres and is now suspended until December 2006
when G2 and its pariners can retuen to the area and finish drilling to 1otal depth.

(2)  The success rate calevlution does not include G2's well at Kakwa. Albertu.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Total market capitalization

($000. except share price amount) Three months
ended Seprember 30

Common shares outstanding 47.372

Share price 0.78

Market value of common shares 16.950

Working capital (2.025)

Asset retirement obligations 169

Total capitalization 35,094

At September 30, 2006 G2 had cash and cash equivalents of $5.2 million and working capital of $2.0 million.

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2006 all of the warrants expiring March 31, 2006 were exercised
for gross proceeds 10 G2 of $3.125 million. and all of the warrants expiring November 3, 2006 were exercised for
gross proceeds to G2 of $5.333 million.

On April 27, 2006, G2 issued by way of u private placement 6,000,000 Class A common shares on a flow-through
basis for gross proceeds of $7.6 million. OF the 1ol flow-through shares issued. 4.000.000 shares are related 10
Cunadian Exploration Expense (CEE) at a price of $1.30 per share and 2.000.000 shares are related 10 Canadian
Development Expense (CDE) a1 a price of $1.20 per share.

On October 16, 2006 G2 issued 2.325.582 "flow-through common shares” for gross proceeds of $2.,000.000.

G2 anticipates significant capital expenditures for future exploration, development and production of oil and gas
reserves and expects to finance the 2006 and 2007 cupital program through a combination of internally generated
cash flow, equity financings and bank finuncing. Commodity prices and production volumes have the largest impact
on G2's ability to generate adequate cash flow to meet all its obligations. G2 may adjust its capital expenditure
program based on the commodity price outlook and other factors.

As at November 29, 2006 there were 49.697.558 conunon shares outstanding and stock options to acquire an
aggregate of 3,558,000 common shares.

Contractual Obligations, Commitments and Guarantees
G2 has assumed various contractual obligations and commitmems in the normal course of operations and financial

activities. These obligations and commitments have heen considered by G2 when assessing its cash requirements in
its analysis of future liguidity.

(5000) Pavments
Toral <l vear I-3vears 4-5vears >3 vears
Operating lease obligation 727 112 450 165 -
Exploration cxpenditures ‘" 486 486 - - -
Exploration ¢xpenditures 2.000 - 2,000 - -
Asset retircment obligations 169 - - 4 165
Total 3.382 598 2,450 169 165
(1 G2 is requited to incur eligible exploration expenditures 10 satisfy its obligation pursuant to the flow-through shares issued on April 27,
2006.
(2) G2 ix required to incur eligible exploration eapenditures 10 satisly its obligation pursuanit 1o the flow-through shares issued on October 16,
2006.
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Critical Accounting Estimates

In preparing financial statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP. management makes certain judgements and
estimates,  Changes in these judgements and estimates could have a material impact on the financial results and
financial condition. The following discussion outlines accounting policies and practices that are critical o
determining G2's financial results:

Oil and gas accounting — reserve determinalion

Proved reserves - the estimated guantities of crude oil. natural gas and nalural gas liquids that can be recovered in
future vears under future economic conditions are critical to many aspects of G2's financial statements. These
estimates are made with reasonable certainty using all available geological and reservoir data, as well as historical
production data. and are subject to revisions based on changes in reservoir performance and the pricing
cnvironment. All of G2's reserves are evaluated by an independent engineering firm, Sproule Associates Limited.

G2 follows the full cost method of accouniing for its petroleum and natwral gas operations.  Full cost accounting
depends on the estimation of proved reserves that management believes are recoverable from G2's oil and gas
properties. The estimates are based on current production forecasts, prices and econemic conditions.

Reserve estimates are critical to many of G2's accounting estimates:

(i) Proved reserve eslimates are used 10 determine rates that are applied to each unit of production in
calculating G2's amortization. depietion and accretion provision.

(ii) Oil and gas assets are evalvated in each reporting period o determine that the carrying amount in a cost
centre is recoverable and does not exceed the fair value of the propertics in the cost centre. The carrying
amounts are assessed to be recoverable when the sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected from the
production of proved reserves. the Jower of cost and market of unproved properties and the cost of major
development projects exceeds the carrving amount of the cost cenwre. When the carrying amount is not
assessed to be recoverable, an tmpairment loss is recognized to the exient that the carrying amount of the
cost centre exceeds the sum of the discounted cash flows expected (rom the production of proved and
probable reserves. the lower of cost and markel value of unproved properties and the cost of major
development projects of the cost centre. The cash flows are estimated using expected future product
prices and costs and are discounted using a risk-free interest rate.

As production and economic circumstances change and additional information becomes available, management's
cstimate of reserves changes, possibly materially.  This can have a significant impact on earnings. Reserve
estimates are reviewed and revised, upwards or downwards as warranted. based on new information. These
revisions are required due to changes in well performance, prices and regulatory restriclions.

Management makes every reasonable effort 1o ensure that the estimation of reserves is accurate. As a result of new
geologicul, geophysical, engincering and  production information and a changing economic and political
environment, reserve estimates are revised as needed. Revisions 1o reserve estinmates is a continual and ongaing
process that can result in either positive or negative adjusiments (o the reserve estimates.

Asser retirement obligations

The 101al future asset retirement obligation was estimated by management based on G2's net ownership interest in all
wells and facilities, estimated costs o reclaim and abandon the wells and facilities and the estimated timing of the
costs 1o be incurred in future periods. These obligations are 1o be measured at fair value, which is the discounted
future value of the liability. The asset retirement lability is capitalized as part of the cost of the related asset and
amortized over its vseful life. Changes 10 any assumptions used in the calculation will have an impact on the
provision und the accretion expense included in earnings.




Stock-based compensation

G2's stock option plan provides for the granting of options 10 directors, officers, employees and consultants.
Management uses the fair value method for valuing stock option grants. Compensation costs aitributable to share
options granted are measured al fair value at the gramt date and expensed over the vesting period with a
corresponding increase 1o contributed surplus. Upon exercise of stock options, consideration paid by the aption
holder. together with the amount previously recognized in contributed surplus, is recorded as an increase in share
capital.

Income taxes

The determination of G2's income tax liahilities requires interpretation of complex laws and regulations and all tax
filings are subject to audit and potential reassessment. Future income tax expense is calculated using tax rates based
on the estimated timing of reversal of 1emporary differences between accounting and 1ax values of certain assets and
liabilities. The actual current and future tax expense recorded may differ from those actually incurred.

Business Risk And Risk Management

The oil and gas industry is exposed to numerous business risks which can matertally affect operational and financial
results.  The most significant risks may come from commodity price fluctuations, interest rate and currency
exchange rate fluctuations, the uncertainty of finding new rescrves from drilling programs or acquisitions, reservoir
performance uncertainties. competition within the industry, and increasing environmental controls and regulations.

G2's exploration activities are concentrated in the Western Canodian Sedimentary Basin where activity is highly
competitive. In order 10 reduce exploration risk management employs highly qualified and motivated professional
employees who have demonstrated the ability 1o generate quality proprictary geological prospects. To maximize
exploration success management's focus is in areas that have mulii-zone prospect potential, targeting a range of low
to moderate risk prospects with some exposure (o select high risk with high reward opportunities.

The oil and natural gas industry is very competitive for exploration leases, reserve acquisitions and skilled industry
personnel.  Drilling rigs. service rigs and production equipment are critical 10 maintaining G2's exploration and
development plan. During periods of increased industry activity G2 may not have access to equipment required or
gualified individuals to operate or install the equipment. G2's ability 10 successfully bid on and acquire additional
property rights, to discover reserves. and to participate in drilling opportunities will be dependent upon developing
and maintaining close working relationships with its future indusiry partners and current joint operators.

Management minimizes G2's operational risk by the internal generation of drilling prospects and, wherever possible,
operaling its properties. This enables G2's management t¢ control the timing, direction and costs associated with
G2's exploration and developmem activities, Operaled facilities provide G2 with a competitive advantage and
ensures thal new production is brought on stream in a timely manner.

G2 is exposed 1o commadity price and market risk for its petroleum and natural gas products. Commodity prices arc
influenced by a wide variety of factors, most of which are beyond G2's comrot. To manage this risk, management
has engaged the services of marketing professionals who act on behalf of G2 1o obtain the best prices available Tor
its commodities, Management can, if it chooses to do so. use commodity price derivative instruments to hedge G2's
exposure 1o oil and natural gas pricing, Management does not have any plans to use such instruments at the present
Lime,

Regulatory risks include continual compliance with the extensive government regulations governing virtually every
aspect of the oil and natoral gas industry. G2's management is familiar with the scope of these regulatory issues and
has implemented policies and procedures to ensure that G2 complies with regulations in order to maintain efficient,
safe and environmentally sensitive operations.
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For the Period Ended December 31, 2005

This MD&A is provided for the period from the commencement of operations on August 9, 2005 to September 30,
2005 and was prepared April 10, 2006.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - 2005

Management is pleased to provide the first financial and operational results for G2 for the period August 9. 2005 10
December 31, 2005. G2 was incorporated on April 8, 2005. and commenced operations on August 9. 2005 with the
closing of the plan of arrangement between Goose River Resources Ltd, and SignalEnergy Inc. Pursuant to the plan
of arrangement. G2 received working interests in certain producing oil and gas assets in the Kirkpatrick and Sylvan
Lake areas of Alberta and undeveloped lands at Islay, Alberta, and Foam Lake, Saskatchewan. In addition, G2 was
assigned farmin agreements initiated by Goose River Resources Litd. covering 62 sections (39.680 acres) to pursue
exploration activities in the Mega area of Alberta, G2 issued 3,553,310 shares in exchange for the oil and gas assets.
undeveloped land. exploration opportunitics and cash of $179.000.

G2 entered into a farm in and joint venture agreement whereby G2 has the right to drill 10 carn on approximately 55
sections (35.200 acres) of minerals rights in the Kaybob arca of Alberta. The joint venture area is prospective for
both oil and gas in the Moniney, Gething and Dunvegan zones and has extensive underutilized pipeline and plant
facilities. G2 participales at a 49.5% working interest hefore payout (29.7% afier payout) and is the operator of the
joint venture following dritling of the wells. G2 has committed to drill a minimum of four wells in the Kaybob area
pursuant 10 the agreement and. (o date. a total of 10 drilling locations have been identified in the joint venture area,
G2 expects that, hased on the success of these wells, a development program may be identified.  Drilling
commenced on the project in carly December 2005, This program has resulted in a Gething oil well and a Gething
gas well Lo date. with further drilling and completion work to be conducted in the 2006/2007 winter season.

The joint venture further provided for punicipation in the drilling of two exploration welis — one at Strachan,
Alberta, and the sccond at Kakwa, Alberta. The Strachan well has now been drilled and abuandoned. At Kakwa. G2
and partners had planned to commence drilling of this high impact prospect in mid December 2005. However. the
rig required to drill the prospect was delaved and the Kakwa well was not spudded umil January 27, 2006. Surface
access al Kakwa is restricied 1o a narrow window from December to March 15 because of a wildlife proteciion arca
in the vicinity, The 4.300 mewe Swan Hills test will require between 65 and 75 days to drill and, given the
requirenient 10 be out of the area before March 15. G2 and its pariners elected to drill the well to un intermediate
casing point at 3.000 metres. The well is now suspended uniil December 2006 when G2 and its partners can get back
on the location and finish drilling to total depth.

Al Wapiti, Alberta G2 has secured the right 1o farm in and carn on 28.25 sections (18.080 acres}) of land by drilling
two commitment wells. Two option wells would earn a further 9.75 sections (6,240 acres) of land. The lands form a
contiguous block of mineral rights from surface 1o the base of the Dunvegan zone. The area has 77 weils spaced at 2
wells per section that produce from deeper horizons and provide excellent subsurface geological control. Up to four
hydrocarbon bearing reservoir horizons have been identified and mapped. Based on analogucs of producing wells
10-20 miles 1o the cast, southcast and northwest G2 expects that these zones could be hydrocarbon bearing and
capable of production. Existing surface lucilities and pipeline infrastructure are in place G2 has initially identified
twenty development locations that exist beside wells that are producing from deeper zones. Subject to the results of
the initial four commitment wells. an ongoing development program at Wapiti is expected to become G2's primary
focus Tor the balance of 2000, G2's working interest in the lands range from 50% 1o 8§0%.

At Mepa, G2 was assigned farm in agrecments from Goose River Resources Lid. providing for earning by a
comhination of drilling and seismic acquisition, G2 has now evaluated 202 km of 2.1 seismic and 140 sq. km of 3-
D seismic. Several prospective areas have been identified. A 130 km surface geochemical survey, which was
conducied in December 2005 is currentiy being evaluated.  Access into this area is restricted 10 the winter drilling
season. Due o a shorlage of available drilling equipment and warm conditions duning the 2005/2006 winter in
Northern Alberta, cvaluation of the prospects which G2 has identified have been delayed until the 2006/2007 winter
drilling scason.
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At Foam Lake. Saskatchewan G2 is operator and holds a 50% interest in an exploration permit covering nine
townships totalling 209,004 acres (104,502 net acres) of contiguous lands. The Foam Lake lands cover a portion of
the Eastern Saskatchewan sedimentary basin which has similar geological settings to that of the major Western
Saskaichewan and Eastern Alberta shallow natural pas trends. A surface geochemical survey covering 580 km of
sampling has been completed and five anomalous areas have been identified. Further evaluation of the geochemical
survey is underway, as well as seismic acquisition over the prospects, G2 anticipates drilling a minimum of two
wells on this property in 2006.

On September 1. 2005, G2 completed a $5.0 million financing, issuing 12.5 million common shares and 6.25 million
share purchase warrants exercisable at $4.50 per share, until March 31, 2006. On November 3, 2005 G2 completed
an $8.35 million financing, issuing 10.17 million common shares and 5.33 million share purchase warranis
exercisable at $1.00 per share, until November 3. 2006. As at March 31, 2006. 6.25 million share purchase warranis
had been exercised resulting in proceeds to G2 of $3.) million. The proceeds from these financings are being used
10 fund G2's capital expenditure program during the 2005/2006 winter drilling season.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - 2005

Selected Quarterly Information Q4 Q3" Total

Average production

Natural gas (mef/d) 31 60 42
Total (boe/d) (6:1) 5 10 7
Average prices

Natuoral pas ($/mcf) 11.50 8.50 9.92
Equivalent ($/boe) 6888 51.00 59.53
Financial

Natural gas and liquids sales. net of royalties (S) 25.806 19,322 45,128
Cash used in operations (§) 331.466 180.238 511,704
Net loss (S) 2.116.449 259.642 2,376,091
Net loss per share 0.08 0.03 0.11
Production expenses (3) 7.521 5,490 13,011
General and administrative Expenses (8) 758.200 216.036 974,245
Net cupital expenditures (8) 3.888.245 1.348.599 5,236,844
Cash und cash equivalents ($) 10.709.566 4,655,220 10,709,566
Net working capital (5) 7.724.128 4.174.012 7,724,128
Towal assets (8) 15.331.493 6.080.942 15,331,493
Shares outstanding 29771 976 19.605.310 29,771,976
Warrants outstanding 11,583,333 6.250.000 11,583,333

O Represents the results of operations from August 9 to September 30, 2005,
DETAILED FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Natural gas production and revenue

Natural gas production averaged 42 mef/d during the current reporting period {rom the properties received by G2 as
a result of the plan of arrangement between Goose River Resources Litd, and SignalEnergy Inc. G2 interesis range
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from 1.125% 10 3.75% plus overriding rovalty interests in 13 producing gas wells at Kirkpatrick and a 10% working
interest in a producing gas well at Svivan Lake. At commencement of operations, August 9. 2005. the assets
transferred to G2 had production of 10 boe/d. The volumes for the period have declined as a resull of normal
praduction declines,

G2's fourth quarter average realized price for its natural pas production was 511.50/mcf with an average of
$9.92/mef for the period ended December 31, 2005, G2 receives the AECO daily index natural gas price as all of
its production is sold at daily spot prices. The AECO prices are influenced by the North American supply and
demand balance, seasonal changes. storage levels and transporiation capacity constraints.

G2 has not hedged or entered into any fixed price arrangement during or subsequent 1o the period ended December
31.2005. Prices received for future production will be determined by the overall commodity markel conditions.

Average Daily Average

Revenue Production Sales Price

Natural gas 5 59,505 42 mef/d S  9.92/mcf
Natural gas hiquids 366 - -
Total ) 59.871 7 boe/d S 59.53/boe

Royalty expense

G2's royally expense was $14.743 during the current operating period and was 24.8% of 101al natural gas sales
revenue. The royalty rate structure is price sensitive and. accordingly, rales have increased due to higher commodity
prices received in the current period. Rovalty rates in subsequent periods may also vary due to changes in the
Alberta reference price relative to average wellhead prices, type of toyalties (Crown versus Freehold) and the
proportion of new production qualifving for provincial royalty helidays.

Rovally expense

Crown $ 6.356
Frechold and gorr 8.387
Total rovalties S 14.743
Total royalties ($/boe) b 14.66

Operating expenses

Operating expenses in the current operating period were $13.011, Operating expenses on a unil of production basis
were 512.93/boe,

Operaling expenses

Operating expenses ) 13.011
Operating expenses (S/boe) S 12.93

General und administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses. on a gross basis, for the period were $974.245. Included in the general and
administrative expenses are stafl salaries. stock based compensation. placement agency fees. stock exchange listing
fees, software licensing fees and other administrative costs required o implement G2's exploration and growth
strategy. G2 is in the start up phase and general and administrative expenses on a unit basis will decline as G2
increases its production base.
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Stock-based compensation expense for the period was $372.388. This expense represems the fair value of G2's
stock options amortized over the vesting period.

General and adminisirative expenses

General and administrative expenses ) 601,857
Stock-based compensalion expense 372388
Total 5 974.245

Amortization, depletion and accretion

G2's amortization, depletion and accretion expense for the period was 52,447,197, In accordance with oil and gas
full cost accounting policies G2 recorded an additional depletion charge of $2,163,197 as a result of a ceiling 1est
impairment. G2 is in the initial stages of its 2005/2006 winter exploration program. The complete resulis of the
program will not be assessed until early in the second quarter of 2006. As such, capital projects which were
commenced late in the fourth quarter of 2005 that could have a significant impact on the reserve base of G2 were not
evaluated for inclusion in the reserve report as al December 31, 2005,

Amortization, depletion and accretion

Amortization, depletion and accretion S 2447197

Income taxes

The amount of $1.297.179 in future tax assets was recorded during the period as a result of the certainty of
utilization. These fulure tax assets will be offset by a future tax liability in the first quarter of 2006 as a result of the
renunciation of $4.35 million of resource expenditures 1o subscribers of flow-through shares in 2005,

Net loss and cash used in operations

Net loss was $2.376.091 in the curremt reporting period. Cash used in operations during the period was $511.704.

The components of G2's operating nethacks are summarized below:

Netbacks ($/boe)

Total production revenue 63.12
Royalties (14.66)
Operating expenses (12.93)
Operating netback 35.53

Capilal expenditures

Of the total capital spent in the period Augost Y. 2005 10 December 31, 2005, $3.321.675 was spent on G2's drilling
program. G2's exploration and development program in 2005 resuited in 4 (2.2 net) wells being drilled with an
overall success rate of 50%.
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Three wells were purchased in the Kavhob area as part of a wider exploration program entered into by G2. The
completion of these wells was undertaken subsequent to the end of the year. The wells are expected to be placed on
production in the 2006 second quarter.

Capital expenditures

Exploration and development expenditures

Lease acquisition and relention 96,356
Geological and geophysical 700,527
Drilling and completion 3,321.675
Facilities and equipment 205,385
Total exploration and development expenditures 4,323,943
Property acquisitions 842,303
Other expenditures 70,599
Net capital expenditures 5,236,845
Assel retirement obligations 109,275
Gross property, plant and equipment 5,346,120

Liquidity and capital resources

In exchange for cash and oil and gas properties transferred 10 G2 Inc. by Goose River Resources Lid. and
SignalEncrgy Inc., the Goose River and SignalEnergy sharcholders received 3.553.310 common shares of G2.

On August 9. 2005 G2 completed a private placement of 3,552.000 common shares for gross proceeds of $571,872.

On September 1, 20035, G2 issued 12,500.000 units for gross proceeds of $5.000.000. Each unit was comprised of
one commen share and one half of one common share purchase warramt of G2. Euach whole warrant entitled the
halder 10 subscribe for one additional common share at a price of S0.50 per share until March 31, 2006.

On November 3, 2005, G2 issued by way of a private placement 4.833.333 common shares as "flow-through shares”
for gross praceeds of $4.350.000. In addition. G2 issued 5.333.333 units {or gross proceeds of $4,000,000. Each
unit was comprised of one common share and one common share purchase warrant of G2. Each warrant entitles the
halder ta subscribe for one additional common share at a price of 51.00 per share one year from the date of issuance
unless accelerated. If the commeon shares of G2 trade on the TSX Venture Exchange at a price equal 1o or greater
than $1.25 per share for 20 consecutive trading days (the "Acceleration Period”) on or prior to September 30, 2006.
then the expiry date of the warrants shall be the date that is the later of: (i) the last day of the Acceleration Period:
and (i) the first day on which no trading restrictions imposed by the TSX Venture Exchange remain on the common
shares forming part of the units.

During the fourth guarter of 2005 and the first quarier of 2006, capital expenditures were funded from proceeds of
the private placements completed on August 9. September |, and November 3, 2005. G2 anticipales significant
capital expenditures for future exploration. development und production of oil and gas reserves and expects 1o
finance the 2006 and 2007 capital program through a combination ol internally generated cash flow, debt and equity
financings. Commodity prices and production volumes have the largest impuct on G2's ability to generate adequaie
cash flow 1o meet all its obligations. G2 may adjust its capital expenditure program depending on the commodity
price outlook.

As at April 10. 20006 there were 36,028,643 common shares. 5.333.333 common share purchase warrants, and stock
options 1o gequire an aggregate of 3,568,000 common shares outstanding
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Contractual obligations. commitments and guarantees

G2 has assumed various contractugl obligations and commitments in the normal course of operations and financial
activities. These obligations and commitments have been considered by G2 when assessing its cash requirements in
its analysis of future liguidity.

($ thousands) Paymemts

Total <| vear 1-3 years  4-5 years >S5 years
Operating lease obligation 887 222 444 221 -
Exploration expenditures " 1,767 1.767 - - -
Assel retirement obligations 112 - - 10 102
Total 2,766 1,989 444 231 102

(1) G2 is required to incur cligible exploration expenditures prior to December 31, 2006 to satisfy its obligation
pursuvant to the flow-through shares,

Critical accounting estimales

In preparing financial statements in accordance with GAAP. management makes certain judgements and estimates.
Changes in these judgements and estimates could have a material impact on the financia) results and financial
condition. The following discussion outlines accounting policies und practlices that are critical to determining G2's
financial results:

Oil and gas accounting — reserve determination

Proved reserves the estimated quantities of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids that can be recovered in
future years under future economic conditions are critical to many aspects of G2's financial stalements. Thesce
estimates are made with reasonable certainty using all available geological and reservoir data, as well as historical
production data. and are subject to revisions based on changes in reservoir performance and the pricing
environment. All of G2's reserves are evaluated by an independent engineering firm, Sproule Associates Limited.

G2 foliows the full cost method of accounting for its petroleum and natural gas operations.  Full cost accounting
depends on the estimation of proved reserves that management believes are recoverable from G2's oil and gas
properties, The estimates are based on current production furecasts. prices and economic conditions.

Reserve estimates are crivical o many of G2's accounting estimates:

(i Proved reserve estimates are used to delermine rales that are applied to each unit of production in
calculating G2's amorntization, depletion and accretion provision.

(ii) Oil and gas assets are evaluated in each reporting period 10 determine that the carrying amount in a cost
centre is recoverable and does not exceed the fair value of 1he properties in the cost centre. The carrying
amounts are assessed 10 be recoverable when the sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected from the
praduction of proved reserves, the lower of cost and market of unproved properties and the cost of major
development projects exceeds the carrying amount of 1he cost centre. When the carrying amount is not
assessed to be recoverable. an impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the carrying amount of the
cost cenire exceeds the sum of the discounted cash flows expected from the production of proved and
probable reserves. the lower off

cost and market of unproved properties and the cost of major development projects of the cost centre. The
cash flows are estimated using expected future product prices and costs and are discounted using a risk-free
interest rate.
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As production and economic circumstances change and additional information becomes available, the managment's
estimate of reserves changes, possibly materially.  This can have a significamt impact on earnings. Reserve
estimates are reviewed and revised, upwards or downwurds as warranted, based on new information. These
revisions are required duce o changes in well performance. prices and regulatory restrictions.

Management makes every reasonable effort 1o ensure that the estimation of reserves is accurate. As a result of new
geological, geophysical. engineering and production information and a changing economic and political
environment, reserve cstimates are revised as needed.  Revisions 10 reserve estimates is a continual and ongoing
process that can result in either positive or negative adjustments 1o the reserve estimates.

Asset retirement obligations

The 1otal future asset retirement obligation was estimated by management based on G2's net ownership interest in all
wells and facilities, estimated costs to reclaim und abandon the wells and facilities and the estimated timing of the
costs to be incurred in future periods, These obligations are 10 be measured at fair value. which is the discounted
future value of the liability. The asset retirement liability is capitalized as pan of the cost of the related asset and
amortized over its useful life. Changes 10 any assumptions used in the calculation wili have an impact on the
provision and the accretion expense included in earnings.

Stock-based compensation

G2's stock option plan provides for the granting of options o directors, officers, employees and consultants.
Management uses the fair value method for valuing siock option grants. Compensation coslts attributable (o share
options granted are measured at fair value at the grant date and expensed over the vesting period with a
corresponding increase to contributed surplus.  Upon exercise of stock options. consideration paid by the oplion
holder. together with the amount previously recognized in contributed surplus, is recorded as an increase in share
capital.

Income 1axes

The determination of G2's income tax liahilities reguires interpretation of complex faws and regulations and all 1ax
filings are subject 10 audit and potential reassessment. Future income tax expense is calculated using tax rates based
on the estimated liming of reversal of wmporary differences between accounting and tax values of certain assets and
liabilities. The actual current and future tax expense recorded may differ from those actually incurred.

Accounting standards and changes in accounting standards
New standards in 2006 and 2007
Financial instriments and hedges

In 2003 the AcSB issued the following new Handbook Scctions: Section 3855 and 3861, Financial Instruments —
Recognition and Measurement; and Section 3865, Hedges. These standards are effective for interim and annual
financial staiements for fiscal periods beginning on or after October 1, 2006, Earlier adoption is permitied only as of
the beginning of a fiscal year ending on or after December 31, 2004 and in which interim financial statements have
not been issued.

These new accounting standards for Canadian GAAP will converge more closely with US GAAP, as all financial
instruments will be recorded on the bulance sheet at fair vadue and changes in fair value will be included in carnings.
exceplt for derivative financial instruments designined as hedges. for which changes in fair value will be included in
comprchensive income.

Management has not assessed the fuure impact these changes will have on the finuncial statements as the impact is
contingent upon uture activities of G2,
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Comprehensive income and equity

In January 2005 the AcSB issued new sitandards relating to the reporting and display of comprehensive income
(Handbook Scction 1530). The standard requires that comprehensive income be presented either on the face of the
income stalement or in a separate statement of equal prominence. Other comprehensive income refers to items that
are recognized in comprehensive income but that are excluded from net income calculated in accordance with
GAAP. Other comprehensive income would include: foreign exchange gains and losses on translating selfl
sustaining operations: unrealized gains and losses on available for sale financial assets and gains and losses
(effective portion) on derivatives designaled as cash flow hedges.

In conjunction with the issuance of Hundbook Section 1530, Comprehensive Income, the AcSB issued Handbook
Section 3251, Equity. This standard incorporates consequential amendments resulting from the issuance of
Handbook Section 1530,

The impacts of these new standards are contingent upon the future activities of G2,
Disclosure controls and procedures over financial reporting

Disclosure controls and procedures are designed 1o provide rcasonable assurance that all relevant information is
gathered and reported to senior management. including the Chiel Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, on
a timely basis so appropriate decisions can be made regarding public disclosure. As a1 December 31, 2005 the Chief
Exccutive Officer and Chiel Financial Officer have evaluated the effectiveness of G2's disclosure controls and
procedures as defined in Muttitateral Instrument 52-109 of the Canadian Sccurities Administrators and have
concluded that such disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

Business risk and risk management

The oil and gas industry is exposed 10 numerous business risks which can materially affect operational and financial
results.  The most significant risks may come from commodity price fluctuations, interest rate and currency
exchange rate fTuctuations, the uncertainty of finding new reserves from drilling programs or acquisitions, reservoir
performance uncerlainties, competition within the industry. and increasing environmental controis and regulations.

G2's exploration activities are concemrated in the Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin, where activity is highly
competitive. In order to reduce exploration risk. management employs highly qualified and motivated professional
emplovees who have demonstrated the abitity 10 generate quality proprietary geological prospects. To maximize
exploration success, management's focus is in areas that have multi-zone prospect potential, targeting a range of low
to moderate risk prospects with some exposure 1o select high risk with high reward opportunities.

The oil and naural gas industry is very competitive for exploration leases. reserve acquisitions and skilled indusiry
persomnel. Drilling rigs. service rigs and production equipment are critical to maintaining G2's exploration and
development plan. During periods of increased industry activity. G2 may not have access to equipment required or
qualified individuals 1o operate or install the equipment. G2's ability 1o successfully bid on and acquire additional
property rights. to discover reserves. and to participate in drilling opportunities will be dependent upon developing
and mainaining close working relationships with its future industry partners and current joint operators.

Management minimizes G2's operational risk by the internal gencration of drilling prospects and wherever possible
operating its properties. This enables G2 management 1o control the timing. direction and costs associated with G2
exploration and development activities.  Operated facilities provide G2 with a competitive advantage and ensures
that new production is brought on stream in a timely manner.

G2 is exposed 1o commodity price and market risk for its petroleum and natural gas products. Commodity prices are
influenced by a wide variety of factors most of which are beyond G2's control. To manage this risk, management
has engaged the services of marketing professionals who act on behalf of G2 10 obtain the best prices available for
its coommodities. Management can if it chooses 1o do so. use commodity price derivative instruments to hedge G2's
exposure (0 ol and natural gas pricing. Management does not have any plans 10 use such instruments at the present
time,
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Regulatory risks include continual compliance with the extensive government regulations governing virtually every
aspect of the oil and natural gas industry. G2's management is familiar with the scope of these regulatory issues and
has implemented policies and procedures 1o ensure that G2 complies with regulations in order (¢ maintain efficient,
safe and environmentally sensitive operations.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF G2

The names, municipalities of residence, present positions with G2 and principal occupations of the directors and
officers of G2 are set out helow:

Name and Municipality of  Position with G2

Residence {Director since) Principal Occupation
Yook Mah'"® Director Mr. Mah is currently Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
Calgary, Alberta (June 17, 2006) Compass Petroleum Lid., a Calgary based private oil and gas

company. From 2001 o 2003. Mr. Mah was an independent
businessman. From 1993 10 2001, Mr. Mah was President of
Benson Petroleum Ltd., a public oil and gas company then
listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange.
Hugh Mogensen ™ Director Mr. Mogensen is an independent businessman. He was a
Saanichion, B.C. (June 17, 2006) director of Luke Energy Ltd.. a public oil and gas company
listed on the Torono Stock Exchange, from January 2003 o
March 2006. From 2003 through August 2005, he was a
director of Goose River Resources Lid. and from August 2005
through March 2006 he was a director of SignalEnergy Inc.
From 1999 through February 2003, he was the Chairman of
KevWest Encrgy Corp. and a director of Benson Petroleum
Lid. from 1992 10 2001 (both companies of which were then
listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange). He was a director of
Queenstake Resources Lid.. a Toronto Stock Exchange listed
goid producer. from 1992 10 2005.

Jake Pronk " Director Mr. Pronk is currently President of Glacier Ridge Resources

Calgary. Alberta (June 17. 2006) Inc.. a Calgary based private oil and gas company. From 2002
until 2005, Mr. Pronk was Chairman of the Board and Chief
Operating  Officer of Yangarra Resources Inc.  From
September 1996 until July 2003, Mr. Pronk was President of
Glacier Ridge Resources Lid.. a private oil and gas company.
From November 1987 he has been President of Promal
Resources Lid., a privale resource management company
providing consulling services 1o the oil and gas industry.
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Name and Municipality of  Position with G2

Residence {Director since) Principal Occupation

Curtis A. Hanzler President, Chiel Mr. Hartzler has been the President and Chief Executive

Calpary, Alberta Executive Officer and  Officer of G2 since inception. From 2003 through August
a Director 2005. Mr. Hanzler was President of Goose River Resources
(April 8. 2006) Lid. and from August 2005 to March 2006 he was a director of

SignalEnergy Inc. On Oclober 6, 2006, Mr, Hartzler was
appointed a directeor of Torrem Energy Corporation.  From
2000 10 March 2003, Mr. Hanzler was Chairman of the
Technical Advisory Board for Rosetta Expiloration Inc., a
public oil and gas company listed on the TSXV. He was the
President of Birchill Resources Limited, a Calgary based
private oil and gas company. from 1991 to 2000

Manfred Rockel Vice President. Mr. Rockel has been the Vice President, Engineering of G2
Calgary, Alberta Engineering since inception. Previously. Mr. Rockel was Vice President,
Engineering of Goose River Resources Lid. from March 12,
2003: prior thereto, he was President ol a private oil and gas

company.

Leonard D. Arcovio Vice President, Mr. Arcovio has been Vice President. Finance and Chief

Calgary, Alberta Finance and Chief Financial Officer since inception. Previously, Mr. Arcovio
Financial Officer was appointed Vice President Finance and Chiel Financial

Officer of Geose River Resources Lid. from March 12, 2003;
prior thereto, he was Vice President. Finance of Birchill
Resources Lid.

Rod Morris Vice President. Mr. Morris has been Vice President of Exploration with G2

Calgary, Alberta Exploration since ils inception. Prior 10 that he was a geologist wilh
Roseta Exploration Inc.. a public oil and gas company listed
on the TSXV, since 2000.

Robert T. Maleolm, Q.C.  Corporate Secretary Mr. Malcolm has been a senior partner of the law firm,
Airdrie, Alberta Macleod Dixon LLP, since 1999,

Notes:

m Member of the Audit Comminee,

) Member of the Reserves Commitiee.

(3) G2 does not have an appointed executive commitiee.

As at December 21, 2006 the directors and executive officers of G2, as a group. own. directly or indirectly,
6.904.049 G2 Shares or approximately 13.7% of the issued and owtstanding G2 Shures. The executive officers and
directors also hoid. in aggregate, 2.653.000 stock options, as at December 21, 2006 which, if exercised, would
increase the beneficial ownership of the executive officers and directors, as a group. 10 approximalely 17.8% of the
outstanding G2 Shares (on a fully diluted basis).

Cease Trade Orders or Bankrupicies

Excepl as set o helow, no director or officer of G2 or sharcholder holding a sulficient number of shares of G2 1o
affect materially the control of G2 is, or within the 10 years hefore the date hereof. has been. a director or officer of
any other issuer that, while that person was acting in thal capacity:




(a) was the subject of a cease trade order or similar order. or order that denied the other issuer access
to any exemptions under Canadian securities legislation, for a period of more than 30 consecutive
days, or

(b) became bankrupt. made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency, or
was subject (o or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors, or had a
receiver, receiver-manager or trustee appointed to hold its assets.

Robert T. Malcolm, Q.C.. Corporate Secretary of G2, was a director and the Corporate Secretary of Electra Energy
Corporation, a public oil and gas company then listed on the Alberta Stock Exchange, until March 1999 when a
receiver was appointed. The securities of Electra Energy Corporation were subsequently cease traded and delisted.

Penaliies, Sanctions or Personal Bankrupicies

There have been no penalties or sanctions imposed on any dircctor, officer or insider by any court relating (o
securities or any sccurities commission or exchange.

There have not been any personal bankruptcies of any directors, officers or insiders of G2 within the past 10 years.
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The directors and officers of G2 are engaged in and will conlinue o engage in other activities in the oil and natural
gas industry and. as a result of these and other activities, the directors and officers of G2 may become subject 1o
conllicts of interest. The ABCA provides that in the event that a director has an interest in a contract or proposed
contract or agreement, the director shall disclose his interest in such contract or agreement and shall refrain from
voling on any matter in respect of such contract or agreement unless otherwise provided under the ABCA. To the
extent that conflicts of interest arise, such conflicts will be resolved in accordunce with the provisions of the ABCA.

As al the date hereof, G2 is not aware of any existing or potential maierial conflicts of interest between G2 and a
direcior or officer of G2.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table discloses. for the period indicated. total compensation received by the following executive
officers: (i) those who acted as G2's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer; and (ii) executive officers
whose total salary and bonus exceeded $150.000 (the "Named Executive Officers”).

Summary Compensation Table

Annual Compensation
Other Annual  Securities

Name and ]’l‘illl.‘ipal Su]ar.\- Bonus Cnmpcnsa[ion Under All Other
Paosition Year $) ($) $ Option Compensation
Cunis A. Hanzler
Chicl Executive Ofticer 2005 45417 Nil Nil 295,000 Nil
Leonard 1. Arcovio
Chicef Financial Officer 2005 45417 Nil Nij 221.000 Nil
Noate;

(1)  Salary {for 2005 is for the period trom inception (August 9. 2005) through to December 31, 2005,
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Employment Coniracis

As at December 31. 2005. G2 had not entered into emplovment contracts with any of its senjor officers. Since the
end of the financial vear, G2 has entered into employmem coniracts with the Named Executive Officers, which
contracts provide for pavment on termination of the Named Exccutive Officer by G2 (other than for cause} or if
there is a change of control.

Compensation of Directors

During the financial year ended December 31, 2005, no compensation was paid to the directors of G2 who are not
exccutive officers for their services as directors. Non management directors are eligible to participate in G2's stock
option plan.

Stock Option Plan

G2 has established a stock option plan {the "Plan") for directors. officers, employees and other key personnel of G2
and its subsidiaries. The Board of Directors may designate which directors, officers, employees and other key
personnel of G2 or its subsidiaries are 10 be granted options 10 acquire Class A Shares, subject to the restriction that
the aggregate number of Class A Shares issuable upon the exercise of options granted thereunder shall not exceed
the maximum number of shares permitted under the rules of any stock exchange on which the Class A Shares are
listed (being 10% of the number of issued and owstanding Class A Shares as at the date options are granted). The
directors, in compliance with the requirements of the stock exchange or exchanges on which the Class A Shares are
listed, determine the exercise price, vesting restrictions and expiry of any options granted under the Plan. The
maximum period permitted by the TSX Venture Exchange for options is currently five years from the date of grant,
provided that any outstanding options will expire on a date not exceeding 90 days following the date that the hoider
ceases to be an officer. director. employee or consultant of G2 (30 days in the case of certain consuliants). In the
event of the death of an officer. director. employee or consullant, options held by such person will expire 12 months
following the date of demh. Options granted under the Plan are non-assignable. Qutstanding options granted under
the Plan may be adjusted in certain events, as to exercise price and number of Cluss A Shares, to prevent dilution or
enlargement.

Options to Acquire Class A Shares Granted during the Year Ended December 31, 2005

The following table sets forth the options to acquire Class A Shuares granted to the Named Executive Officers of G2
during the financial vear ended December 31, 2005,

Sccurities Market Value Of
Under % Of Total Excercise Or Securities Underlying
Options Options Granted Base Price Options On The Date
Name Granted (#) In Financial Year {$/Security) Of Grant ($/Security)  Expiration Date
Cunis A. Hartzler 175.000 19.8 0.161 0.161 July 27, 2010
120.000 0.81 0.81 October 5. 2010
Leonard D. Arcovio 125000 14.8 0.161 0.16] July 27, 2010
90.000 0.8] 0.81 QOctober 5, 2010

Aggregated Options Excrcised during the Year Ended December 31, 2005 and Option Values as at December 31,
2005

The following 1able sets forth the linancial year-end values (or options granted to the Named Executive Officers of
G2. No options were exercised by the Named Executive Officers during the financial year ended December 31,
2005,
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Unexercised Value of Unexercised in-the-

Oplions/SARs at Money Options/SARs at
Securities Aggrepate FY-End FY-End
Acquired on Value # (%)
Exercise Realized Exercisable/ Exercisable/
Name # (5" Unexercisable Unexercisable'?*
Curtis A. Honzler Nil Nil 08.333/ 196.667 86.041/172.084
Leonard D. Arcovie Nil Nil 73.666/147.334 63.138/126.277
Notes:
(1) Calculmted by multiplying the number of Class A Shares acquired on the exercise of the options by the difference
between the market price of the Class A Shares on the date of exercise and the exercise price of the options.
(2) The closing price of G2's Class A Shares on the TSX Venture Exchange Inc. on December 30. 2005, the last trading
day in 2005 on which the Class A Shares traded. was $1,30,
(3) Calculated by muliiplying the number of Class A Shares purchasable on exercise of the options by the difference

between the market price of the Class A Shares a1t December 30. 2005 and the exercise price of the oplions.
INDEBTEDNESS OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

None of the directors or senior officers of G2. nominces for clection or associates or affiliaies of such persons have
been indebted to G2 at uny time since the beginning of the last fiscal period.

INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS
None of the current executive officers or direclors of G2. nor any associate or affiliate of such officers or directors
has or has had any material interest. direct or indirect. in any transaction or proposed transaction that has materially
affected or would manerially affect G2.

INTERESTS OF EXPERTS

KPMG LLP are the auditors of G2 and have confirmed that they are independent within the meaning of the Rules of
Professional Conduct of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Alberta.

As at the date hereof, the partners and associates of Macleod Dixon LLP, as a group, heneficially own less than one
percent of the oulstanding G2 Shares.

As al the date hereof, principals of Sproule Associates Limited personally disclosed in certificates of qualification
that they neither had nor expecied o receive any of the outsianding G2 Shares.

AUDITORS AND TRANSFER AGENT
G2's auditors ure KPMG LLP. Suite 2700. Bow Valley Square 11 205 - 5™ Avenue SW, Calgary, Alberta T2P 4B9.
The transfer agent for the G2 Shares is CIBC Mellon Trust Company. 600 The Dome Tower 333 - Tth Avenue S. W,
Calgary. Alberta T2P 271

DESCRIPTION OF SHARE CAPITAL

G2 is authorized 1o issue an unlimited number of G2 Shares. an unlimited number of Class B shares and unlimited
number of Class C and D) preferred shares. issuable in series.

The following is a summary of the rights. privileges. restrictions and conditions attaching to the shares in the capital
of G2,
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G2 Shares

G2 is authorized 1o issue an unlimited number of Class A Shares (previously defined as the G2 Shares”). Holders
of G2 Shares are entitled to receive notice of, attend at and vote at any meeting of shareholders of G2 on the basis of
one vote per share, to receive dividends declared by the board of directors (subject to any preferences accorded 10
holders of Class C Preferred Shares and Class D Preferred Shares) and 1o share rateably with holders of Class B
Shares (subject to any preferences accorded to holders of Class C Preferred Shares and Class DD Preferred Shares) in
the remaining property of G2 upon liquidation. dissolution, bankruptey, winding-up or other distribution of the
assets of G2 among its shareholders for the purpose of winding-up its affairs.

Class B Shares

G2 is authorized 10 issue an unlimited number of Class B Shares. The Class B Shares are non-volting. Holders of
Class B Shares are entitled to receive dividends declured by the board of direclors (subject to any preferences
accorded 10 holders of Class C Preferred Shures and Class D Preferred Shares) and 10 share rateably with holders of
Class A Shares (subject Lo any preferences accorded to holders of Class C Preferred Shares and Class 1D Preferred
Shares) in the remaining propenty of G2 upon liguidation, dissolution, bankruptcy. winding-up or other disiribution
of the assets of G2 among its shareholders for the purpose of winding-up its affairs.

Preferred Shares

G2 is authorized 1o issue an unlimited number of Class C Prelerred Shares. issuable in series. and an unlimited
number of Class I} Preferred Shares. issuable in series.  The designation, rights, privileges, restrictions and
conditions attaching to cach series of preferred shares may be determined by G2's board of directors prior 1o the
issuance of any such shares.

Dividend Policy
(G2 has not declared or paid any dividends on its G2 Shares since its incorporation. Any decision (o pay dividends on

the G2 Shares will be made by the board of directors on the basiz of G2's earnings, financial requirements and other
conditions existing at such future time.

CAPITALIZATION OF G2
The following 1able sets forth the consolidied capitalization as @ December 31, 2005 and as at September 30, 2006
before and after giving effect 10 the completion of the acquisition of Cannon and the private placement of G2 Shares

on October 16, 2006.

{In Thousands of Dallars)

Quistanding as al
September 30, 2006 after

Outstanding as wm Owstanding as at giving effect to the
Authorized December 31, 2008 September 30, 2006 acuisition of Cannon'™?
tunaudined) tunaudited)
Share Capita:
Common Shares'™ Unlimited $11.134 $27.985 $53.999
(29,771,976 shares) (47.371.976 shares) {82.142.594 shares)
IMeferred Shares Unlimited $nit $nil $nil
(nil shares) (nil shares) (nil shares)
Notes;
(1 Subsequent to September 30. 2006, G2 issued 2.906.882 G2 Shares on a "flow-through” basis for gross proceeds o $2.499.915.
(2) Assumes the issuance of 34.770.618 G2 Shares to be issued 10 Cannon Shareholders which assumption is based on 36.600.650

Cannon Shares being outstanding ax of the date G2 acquires the Cannon Shares and that all options of Cannon are exercised and the
Related Party Debt is converted. The actual number of G2 Shares 10 be issued will depend on the actwal number of Cannon Shares
which are outstanding and the actual number of Cannon Shares which are issued on the conversion of the Related Pany Debt and the
eaercise of Cannon Options. The G2 Shares to be distributed pursuant to the Offer have been valued at $0.78 per share ax delermined
using e weighted average trading price of the G2 Shares for the 5 wrading days ended November 28, 2006.
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Market For, Price Range and Trading Volume of G2 Shares

The G2 Shares are listed for trading on the TSXV under the trading symbol "GRT". The following tabie sets out the
price range for and trading volume of the G2 Shares for the periods indicated.

Period : High Low Votume

2005
August (16 - 31) e, $0.94 $0.60 405,354
- Seplember e S0.98 50.72 402,610
OCIObET e $0.95 $0.70 445,428
NOVEMDET oo $0.89 $0.78 223,758
December e S51.55 $50.82 2,011,554

2006
JANUATY L $1.47 $1.05 5,234,246
February ..o ieeennenee $1.35 51.00 1,974,251
March .o $1.19 $0.91 3,076,791
April o S1.47 S1.10 2,764,891
MAY 1o $1.58 $1.11 2,062,711
JUNE oo $1.35 $0.95 1,038,858
July v $1.21 $1.05 485,230
AULUSE vt $1.28 $1.09 749,870
Seplember. ..o s1.12 50.63 1,458,918
OCEOBCT e $0.80 $0.65 2,472,287
November ... eeees $0.90 $50.67 1,653,746
December {1 - 20) virieeicinieeeenn. $0.83 $0.69 889.600

PRIOR SALES
The following tablie sets forth the G2 Shares issued by G2 during the past twelve months.

Number of

Common Shares Issue Price Aggregate
Date Issued Per Share Issue Price Nature of Consideration
March 31. 2006 6.250.000 50.50 53.125.000 Exercise of Warrants
April 27, 2006 4.000.000" $1.30 $5.200.000 Private Placement
April 27, 2000 2.000.000™ $1.20 $2.400.000 Private Placement
May 4, 2006 16.667 $0.16 - 0.81 $9.173 Exercise of Options
May 19. 2006 5.333.333 S$1.00 $5.333.333 Exercise of Warrants
' October 16. 2006 2.325.582 $0.86 $2.000.000  Private Placement
December 14, 2006 581.300™" $0.86 $499.918 Private Placement
Notes:
{1 Issued on a "fow-through™ basis renounceable as CEE.
2) lssued on a "low-through™ basis renounceable as CDE.
- 3) Issued on i "Mow-through™ basis renounceable axs CEE.

PRINCIPAL SHAREBHOLDER

To the knowledge of the directors and senior officers of G2. the only person. firm or corporation beneficially
owning. directly or indirectlv. or exercising control or direction aver len pereent (109%) or more of the issuved and
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outstanding G2 Shares s Exploration Cupital Partners 2005 Limited Partnership who hoids 6.400,000 G2 Shares
(12.7% of currently issued and outstanding G2 Shares).

OPTIONS TO PURCHASE G2 SHARES

G2 has established a stock option plan (the "G2 Plan™) for directors. officers. employees and other key personnel of
G2 and its subsidiaries. The Board of Directors may designate which directors, officers, employees and other key
personnel of G2 or its subsidiaries are 10 be granted options to acquire G2 Shares. subject to the restriction that the
aggregale number of G2 Shares issuable upon the exercise of options granted thercunder shall not exceed the
maximum number of shares permitted under the rules of any stock exchange on which the G2 Shares are listed
(bcing 10% of the number of issued and outstanding G2 Shares as at the date options are granted). The directors. in
compliance with the requirements of the stock exchange or exchanges on which the G2 Shares are listed, determine
the exercise price. vesting restrictions and expiry of any options granted under the Plan. The maximum period
permitied by the TSXV for options is currenty five vears [rom the date of grant. provided that any owstanding
options will ¢xpire on a date not exceeding 90 days following the date that the holder ceases to be an officer.
director, employvee or consultam of G2 (30 days in the case of certain consultants). In the event of the death of an
officer, director, employee or consultant. options held by such person will expire 12 months following the date of
death. Options granted under the G2 Plan are non-assignable. Qutstanding options granted under the G2 Plan may
be adjusted in certain events, as 10 exercise price and number of G2 Shares, 1o prevent dilution or enlargement.

As of the date hereol. options to purchase an aggregate of 3,558,000 G2 Shares are issued and outstanding as
follows:

Number of

Commuon Market

Shares Under Exercise Value of

Group Option Date of Grant Price Expiry Date Options

Executive Officers (4 individuals) 550,000 July 28, 2005 S0.16! July 27. 2010 £329.450
408.000 October 6. 2005 S0.81 October 5. 2010 Nil
650,000 January 17. 2006 $1.15 January 16. 201 1 Nit
540.000 April 6. 2006 $1.15 April 5. 2011 Nil
Dyirectors  {other than Executive 162,000 October 6. 2005 $0.81 October 5, 2010 Nil
Officers) {3 individuals) 138410 January 17,2006 5115 January 16. 2011 Nil
135.000 April 6. 2006 $1.15 April 5. 2011 Nil
Emplovees (3 individuals) 490.000 October 6. 2005 S0.81 October 5. 2010 Nil
245.000 January 17, 2006 $1.15 January 16,2011 Nil
165.000 Apnil 6. 2006 $1.15 April 5. 201} Nil

Key Personnel (7 individuals) 140,000 July 28, 2005 $0.161 July 27,2010 $83.860
30.000 Octlober 6. 2005 $0.81 October 5, 2010 Nil
95.000 January 17. 2006 SL15 January 16, 2011 Nil
210.000 April 6, 2006 $51.15 Apnl 5, 2011 Nil

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The only material contract entered into by G2 or on its behalf, other than contracts in the ordinary course of
business, is the Acquisition Agreement,

A copy of this agreement may be inspected at the head office of G2 at 310, 333 - 5" Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta,
T2P 4W§ during normal business hours.
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2. CANNON OIL & GASLTD.
General

Cannon is a corporation incorporated under the laws of Alberta. Cannon is an independent public corporation
engaged in the acquisition, exploration, development and production of oil and natural gas in western Canada.
Cannon's operations are principally conducted in Alberta. British Columbia and Saskatchewan, with a focus in
north-castern British Columbia.

The Cannon Shares trade on the facilities of the TSXV under the symbol "COO". Cannon is a reporting issuer in
cach of British Columbia, Alberta and Quebec.

The head office of Cannon is located at 800, 800 - 61th Avenue S.W.. Culgary. Alberta T2P 3G3. The registered
office of Cannon is located at 1000. 400) - 3rd Avenue SW. Calpary. Alberta T2P 4H2.

Cannon Documents
Additional information regarding Cannon is available at www._sedar.com.
Capital Structure of Cannon

The authorized capital of Cannon is comprised of an unlimited number of Cannon Shares and an unlimited number
of preferred shares issuable in scries. of which 26,954,984 Cannon Shares were issued and outstanding and no other
shares were issued and outstanding as at PDecember 20, 2006, As of the date of the Offer, 925,000 Cannon Shares
were tssuable pursuant to the exercise of outstanding Cannon Options. To the knowledge of the Offeror, other than
the Related Party Debt (which is convertible to 8,816,166 Cannon Shares al a conversion ratio of one Cannon Share
for each $0.50 of Related Party Debt), there are no other issued and outstanding shares of Cannon or sccurities of
Cannon convertible into or exchangeable {for common shares.

Price Ranges and Trading Volumes of Cannon Shares
The Cannon Shares are listed and posied for trading on the TSXV. The following table sets forth the reported high

and low sales prices and the cumulative volume of trading of the Cunnon Shares on the TSXV for the periods
indicated:

Period High Low Volume
2005
JAnUAry ., $0.485 50.340 468,245
February ..o, $0.425 50.370 50176
March ..o 50.550 50.405 117.527
ADPF] e 50.440 $50.305 74.131
May oo $0.290 $0.235 85.757
JONE coo 50.280 S0.190 232,757
JULY e $0.265 $0.205 156.452
AUBUSE .t 50.285 50.230 209,332
September. .o 50.295 50.230 271100
OCIODET ..o 50,275 50.170 168913
November ..o $0.295 50.175 433.800
December ..o 50.400 $0.255 491.421
2006
January .o 50.460 50.330 152.600
February .o $(.590 $0.395 256,573
March . 50.580 $0.450 331.691
ADF e $0.580 $0.460 214316
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Period High Low Volume

MaY e $0.650 $0.480 263,332
JUNE o $0.590 $0.355 62,057
JUIY e 50.540 $0.430 152,682
AUZUSE o S0.750 50.510 88,480
September..iic, $0.670 $0.560 75,832
OCIODET e $0.660 $0.500 77,239
November ... $0.900 $0.670 1,653,746

December (1 - 20) $0.700 $0.620 34,991

The Offer was announced 1o the public on November 24, 2006. On November 23, 2006, the last full day on which
the G2 Shares and the Cannon Shares were listed for trading prior to public announcement of the Offer, the closing
price of the G2 Shares on the TSXV was $0.70 and the closing price of the Cannon Shares on the TSXV was $0.59.
The volume-weighted average trading price of the G2 Shares and the Cannon Shares on the TSXV for the 10 trading
days ended November 23, 20006 the last wrading day prior 1o the announcement of the Offer, was $0.78 and $0.52,
respectively. Based on these share prices, the Offer represents a premium of approximately 42.5% over the value of
the Cannan Shares for that period.

Previous Distributions

Based on publicly available information, during the five vears preceding the date of the Offer, the only distributions
of Cannon Shares. are as follows:

Description of Number of Price Per Aggregate Gross

Date Distribution Securities Security Proceeds to Cannon

Conversion of
January 15, 2003 Promissory Note 6.800.000'" 30.15 $1,020,000
December 13, 2004 Private Placement 190,000 $0.30 $57,000
January 7. 2005 Conversion of Debt 4.810.000" $0.30 $1,443,000
January 10, 2005 Private Placement 2.916.165" $0.30 $874,850
March 2i. 2006 Conversion of Debt 5,000,000 50.40 $2,000,000
October 27, 2006 Lender's Fee 600000 50.60 -
Notes:

(1) The securities issued pursuant to the conversion of a canvertible promissory note at a conversion price of $0.15 per share.

(2) The securities diswributed were Cannon Shares. The Agent also received warranis 10 purchase up 1o 4,500 Cannon Shares ot
an exercise price ol $O.30 per share.

(3)  The securitics diswributed were Cannon Shares which were issued on o conversion of debt held by Marla Resources Inc..
Cannon's major sharcholder,

(4) The securities distributed were Cannon Shares issued on a flow-through basis. Agents also received warrants to purchase up
to 36,610 Cannon Shares st an exercise price of $0.30 per share.

(5) The securities distributed were Cannon Shares which were issued en a conversion of debt held by Marla Resources Inc..
Cannon's major shareholder,

(6) The securities distributed were Cannon Shares which were issved to Quest Capital Corp. as additional consideration for the
advance of a loan,

Information and Reporting Requirements

Cannon is subject to the information and reporting requirements of the ABCA. the securities laws of each of the
provinces in Canada in which it is a reporting issuver. and the policies of the TSXV. In accordance therewith,
Cannon is required (o file reports and other information with the securities regulatory authorities in Canada and with
the TSXV relating to its business, {inancial statements and other matters which may be inspected at the offices or
through the facilitics of such securities regulatory authorities and the TSXV. Information as of particular dates
concerning Cannon's directors and officers. their remuneration. stock options granted 10 them, the principal holders
of Cannon Shares and any material interest of such persons in material transactions with Cannon and other matters is
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required to be disclosed in proxy statements distribuied to Sharcholders and filed with certain of such securities
regulitory authorities and with the TSXV,

Pursuant to the provisions of the securities laws of the provinces of Canada. the directors of Cannon must
send a circular to all Shareholders in connection with the Offer, which circular, together with other
information. must disclose any material changes in the affairs of Cannon subsequent to the date of the most
recen! published financial statements of Cannon.

3. PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Pro forma financial statements, giving elfect to the acquisition by G2 of atl of the issued and outstanding Cannon
Shares pursuant to the Offer. are set forth in Schedule A of the Offer and Circular.

4. BACKGROUND TO AND REASONS FOR THE OFFER
Background 1o the Offer

In recognition of the number of operational synergics which could be achieved by combining G2 and Cannon.
certain of their respective officers began discussions in mid-August, 2006 regarding the tersns and conditions
pursuant to which G2 would agree 10 acquire Cannon.  Reciprocal confidentiality agreements were executed
effective August 1. 2006 pursuant to which cach Pany provided the other with access to its books. records and other
information.

The Parties formally retained their respective legal counsel during early October, 2006. Preparation of the
Acquisition Agreement commenced shorlly thereafter.

On November 20. 2006 Cannon formally retained Acumen Capital Finance Partners Limited as its independent
financial advisor 10 provide financial advisory services. including the presentation and delivery of an opinion on the
fairness of the consideration offered under the Offer. from a financial point of view. 10 Sharcholders,

During the period of November 7 to 22. 2006, the Parties negotiated the terms and conditions of the Acquisition
Agreement and Lock-up Agreements. During this period. the Parties also completed their respective duce diligence
investipations regarding the other Party. During the week of November 20. 2006, the board of directors of Cannon
met 10 consider the terms of the Acquisition Agreement and approved the transaction.  Effective November 22,
2006, the board of directors of G2 approved the terms of the Acquisition Agreement and approved the transaction.
The Acquisition Agreement and Lock-up Agreements were execoted on November 23, 2006 and the Offer was
publicly announced shortly thereafier.

Reasons for the Offer

G2 believes that the acquisition of Cannon will provide an excellent complement 1o G2's existing asset base. G2
further believes that the combination of G2 and Cannon will result in a larger and stronger entity with a larger
praduction. reserve and undeveloped land base and the financial capacity to compete more effectively in the oil and
gas industry in western Canada. In particular. G2 expects 10 achieve a number of key financial and operational
benefits from the transaction. including:

(a) Production is expected (o increase by 360 boe per day, 76% of which is natural gas and 24% of which is oil
and naturai gas liquids:

(b) G2 will be able 1o acquire interests in several properties. most notably in the Trutch. British Columbia and
Luseland. Saskaichewan arcas where G2 will pursue exploration. development and  operational
enhancement programs;

(<) Based on G2 management's estimates of the fair value of the reserves of Cannon, reserves of the combined
entily are expected 1o increase significantly: and




(d) G2's undeveloped land is expecied 1o increase by 11,345 net acres,

The Offer provides a number of benefits 10 Sharcholders resulting from the combination of Cannon and G2
including:

(a) the Offered Consideration represents a premium of approximately 42.5% based on the volume-weighted
average trading prices of the G2 Shares and the Cannon Shares on the TSXV for the 10 irading days ended
November 23, 2006:

{b) an opportunity 1o participate in g well-managed, financially strong company with a diversified asset and
production base in western Canada: and

(c) exposure to enhanced development and exploitation opportunities and realization of operational efficiencies
from the combination of (he operations of Cannon and G2.

5. ACQUISITION AGREEMENT
The Offer

G2 and Cannon entered into the Acquisition Agreement pursuant 1o which G2 agreed 1o make the Offer. Under the
Acquisition Agreement, Cannon confirmed to G2 that its board of directors had, after consultation with its legal and
financial advisors. and upon receipt of the opinion from Acumen Capital Finance Partners Limited, unanimously
(i) approved the Offer: (i1) determined that the consideration to be received under the Offer is fair. from a financial
point of view, to holders of Cannon Shares. and is in the best interests of Cannon and the holders of Cannon Shares;
and (iii) resolved to recommend acceplance of the Offer (o holders of Cannon Shares.

Pursuant to the Acguisition Agreement. Cannon also agreed with G2 that it would immediately cease and cause 10
be terminated all existing discussions. solicitations, initiations. encouragements and negotiations, if any. with any
parties (other than G2 or its affiliates) conducted on or before the date of the Acquisition Agreement with respect (0
any actual or potential Take-over Proposal. Further, Cannon agreed that it would not release any party {from any
confidentiality or standstill agreements or amend any of such agreements and that it would use commerciaily
reasonable efforts to require the destruction or return of all information provided to any third parties who have had
discussions or negatiations or have entered into confidentiality agreements with Cannon. Cannon also agreed in the
Acquisition Agreement that it would not. nor authorize or permit any person or any of its representatives. directly or
indirectly, to solicit, initiate or knowingly encourage or engage in any discussions or negotiations or take any action
in respeet of, or which may reasonubly be expected 1o lead 1o a Take-over Proposal. In addition. Cannon agreed that
it would not provide any confidential information 1o, participate in any discussions or negotiations relating o, or
which may reasonably be expected 1o leud to a Take-over Proposal with, or otherwise cooperate with or assist or
participate in any effort to consider. review or initiate a Take-over Proposal by. any corporation, person or other
entity or group, other than G2. However, Cannon shall not be hound by the foregeing restrictions in respect of any
Take-over Proposal that the Board of Directors ol Cannon determines is a Superior Take-over Proposal and further
determines in good faith. after considering applicable law and receiving the advice of owtside legal counsel that such
action is required for the Board of Dircctors of Cannon 1o compty with its fiduciary duties under applicable law,
Neither Cannon nor its representatives may provide or furnish any information to any party in respect of the
foregoing unless Cannon shall have cnered into a confidentiality and standstill agreement with such party
containing customary terms. 1 Cannon or the Board of Directors of Cannon determines to provide any confidential
information in respect of a Superior Take-over Proposal. Cannon shail so notify G2 in writing,

Cannon shall not enter into any agreement regarding a Superior Take-over Proposal, other than a confidentiality
agreement substantially similar to the Confidemiality Agreement. without providing G2 with an opportunity of not
less than 72 hours to amend the Acquisition Agreement 10 provide at least as favourable terms as those to be
included in the proposed Superior Take-over Proposal. In the evemt G2 proposes o amend the Acquisition
Agreement and the Offer 1o provide that the holders of Cannon Shares shall receive a value per Cannon Share equal
tw or having a value greater than the value per Cannon Share provided in the Superior Take-over Proposal und so
advises the board of directors of Cannon prior o the expiry of such 72 hour period. the board of directors of Cannon




shall not accept. recommend, approve or enter into any agreement Lo implemem such Superior Take-over Proposal
and shall not release the party making the Superior Take-over Proposal from any standstill provisions and shall not
withdraw, redefine. modify or change its recommendation in respect of the Offer.

G2 has agreed (o not amend the terms of the Offer. other than: (i) to increase the consideration payable under the
Offer. (i) Lo waive any condition of the Offer for its benefit provided that if G2 takes up and pays for any Cannon
Shares, it shall acquire not less than the Minimum Required Shares: or (iii} to extend the expiry of the Offer, to a
date not later than 90 davs after the making of the Offer.

Non-Completion Fee

Cannon has agreed 1o pay to G2 a non-completion fee of 5500.000 {or $150,000 in the event referred to in (c)
below) if any of the following events occur (provided there is no breach or non-performance by G2 of a material
provision of the Acquisition Agreement):

(a) an actual or proposed Take-over Proposal is publicly announced and not withdrawn on or prior to the
Expiry Time and the Minimum Condition of the Offer is not satisfied such that G2 does not take-up
Cunnon Shares under the Offer following the Expiry Time and such Take-over Proposal is subsequently
completed:

(b) the board of directors of Cannon fails to recommend that the Cannon Shareholders accept the Offer as
comemplated in the Acquisition Agreement or withdraws or, in any manner adverse to G2, amends,
maodifies or changes its recommendation regarding the Offer prior 1o the Expiry Time;

(c} Cannon fails to receive a satisfactory written fairness opinion with respect to the Offer prier to January 15,
2007, as contemplated in the Acquisition Agreement;

(d} Cannon enters into an agreement (other than a confidentiality agreement contemplated by the Acquisition
Agreement) prior 1o the Expiry Time providing for or in furtherance of a Take-over Proposal or Cannon or
the bourd of directors of Cannon recommends that the Cannon Shareholders accept a Take-over Proposal:
or

(e there is a material breach or non performance by Cannon of its covenamts, agreements, obligations,
representations and warranties in the Acquisition Agreement which has not been cured 1o the satisfaction of
G2, acting reasonably, within three business davs of receipt of notice by Cannon of any such breach or non
performance (other than in respect of Section 2.2 of the Acquisition Agreement in respect of which no cure
period will be applicable).

Any non-completion fee that becomes payable to G2 shall be paid within three business days of the date of the
carliest of such event w occur, On the date of the earliest event described ubove, Cannon is deemed 10 hold such
money in trust for G2 and such non-completion fee will only be required (o be paid by Cannon to G2 once.

G2 has agreed w pay o Cannon a non-completion fee of S300.000 il any of the following events occur (provided
there is no breach or non-performance by Cannon of a material pravision of the Acquisition Agreement):

{a) G2 does not make. or does not cause a wholly-owned subsidiary (o make. the Offer on or prior to January
15, 2007, 1w the extent G2 is required 1o make the Offer porsuant to the terms and conditions of the
Acquisition Agreement: oF

(h) G2 has not laken-up and paid for the Cannon Shares deposited under the Offer on or before that date which
is 90 davs following the day of mailing of the Offer. to the extent G2 is required 0 take-up and pay for
such Cannon Shares pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Acquisition Agreement.

Any such non-completion fee will be paid wpon the occurrence of the earliest of such event and in any event within
three business davs after the occurrence of the earliest of such event, and upon the date that such non-completion fee
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is payable, G2 is deemed 1o hold such sum in trust for Cannon. For greater certainty, such non-completion fec will
only be required to be paid by G2 to Cannon once.

Lock-up Agreements

See Section § of the Circular, " Arrangements with the Locked-up Securityholders”.

Board of Directors of Cannon

Cannon has agreed and represented to G2 that its board of directors has determined unanimously 10 use its best
efforts 1o secure the resignations of all of Cannon's directors 10 be effective at such time as may be required by G2
and to use its best efforts 10 enable G2 10 clect or appoint all of the directors of Cunnon as soon as possible after G2
takes-up and pays for sufficient Cannon Shares pursuant to the Offer so that it holds at least 50% of the outstanding
Cannon Shares, on a fully diluted basis. without the necessity of a meeting of Cannon shareholders.

Termination of Acquisition Agreement

The Acquisition Agreement may be terminated by written notice given 1o the other Party, at any lime prior 1o the
time that the Offeror first takes-up and payvs for Cannon Shares:

{a)
(b)

(©)

(e

(h)

0]

by mutual writien consent of G2 and Cannon:
by Cannon. if G2 has not mailed the Offer 10 Cannon shareholders on or hefore January 15, 2007:

by G2, if the conditions to the Offer in favour of G2 have not been satisfied or waived by G2 on or before
the Expiry Time:

by Cannon. il the conditions 10 the Offer in favour of Cannon have not been satisfied or waived by Cannon
on or before the Expiry Time:

by cither G2 or Cannon. if the Take-up Dute has not occurred within 90 days following the Initial Expiry
Time:

by cither G2 or Cannon. if the Offer terminates or expires at the Expiry Time without G2 taking-up and
paving for any of the Cannon Shares as a resull of the non-satisfaction ol any condition set forth in
Schedule A 10 the Acquisition Agreement which has not been waived unless the failure of such condilion
shall be due 10 the failure of the party secking Lo terminate the Acquisition Agreement to perform the
obligations required to be performed by il under the Acquisition Agreement:

by cither G2 or Cannon, if the non-completion fee set forth in Section 3.1 of the Acquisition Agreement
shall hecome due and payable by Cannon to G2 and payment thereof is made 10 G2:

by cither Cannon or G2, if the non-completion fee set forth in Section 3.2 of the Acquisition Agreement
shall become due and payable by G2 10 Cannon and payment thereo! is imade 10 Cannon: or

by cither G2 or Cannon, if a court of competent jurisdiction or a povernmental. regulatory or administrative
agency or commission shall have issoed an order. deeree or ruling or taken any other action permanently
restraining, enjoining or otherwise prohibiting any of the transactions comemplated by the Acquisition
Agreement and such order. decree. ruting or other action shall have become final and non appealable.
provided that the Party seeking to terminate the Acquisition Agreement pursuant Lo this section shall have
used all commercially reasonable efforts to remove such order, decree. ruling or injunction.
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6. RELATED PARTY DEBT AND) CANNON OPTIONS

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement. the Related Party Debt shall be converted to an aggrepate of 8.816,166
Cannon Shares at a conversion ratio of one Cannon Shares for each $0.50 of Related Party Debt prier to the Expiry
Time, The Relaed Party Debt is owed 1o Marla Resources Inc.. a private issuer controlled by Robert J. Tessari, an
officer and director of Cannon. and Marla M. Johnson.

Pursuamt 10 the Acquisition Agreement. all persons who hold Cannon Options are entitled 1o exercise all of their
Cannon Options and tender all Cannon Shares issued in connection therewith under the Offer upon payment of the
full exercise price by cheque. bunk drafi. or such other form as may be acceplable o G2, All Cannon Options that
are tendered to Cannon for exercise. conditional on the Offeror taking-up Cannon Shares under the Offer, will be
deemed to have been exercised concurrently with the take-up of Cannon Shares by the Offeror.

7. PURPOSE OF THE OFFER AND PLANS FOR CANNON
Purpose of the Offer

The purpose of the Offer is to enable the Offeror 10 acquire all of the Cannon Shares, including Cannon Shares
which may became oumstanding upon the conversion of the Related Party Debt and upon the exercise of Cannon
Options during the Offer Period. If a least 90% of the outstanding Cannon Shares, on a diluted basis. not presently
owned by or on behalf of the Offeror or its affiliates or associates are validly tendered pursuant (o the Offer, the
Offeror may clect to invoke its stattory right of Compulsory Acquisilion in accordance with the provisions of
Part 16 of the ABCA. 1f the Offer is successful but the Offeror acquires less than 90% of the outstanding Cannon
Shares. the Offeror has agreed to use all commercially reasonable efforts (o pursue a Subsequent Acquisition
Transaction to acquire the Cannon Shares not tendered to the Offer on such terms and conditions as the Offeror, at
the time, believes 10 be fair 1o Cannon and the Shareholders. The timing and details of any such transaction will
necessurily depend upon a variety of Taciors, including the number of Cannon Shares acquired pursuam to the Offer.
See Section 12 of the Offer. "Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited”.

Plans for Cannon

If the Offeror acquires a1 least the Minimum Required Shares pursvant to the Offer, the boards of directors of
Cannon will be reconstituted through resignations tendered by the existing directors of Cannon and {he appointment
of nominees of G2 in their stead. In that regard, Cannon has agreed in the Acquisition Agreement 10 assist G2 in
securing the resignations of all directors and officers of Cannon and 10 cause the clection of nominces of G2 1o fill
the vacancies so created by such resignations in such a manner that the holding ol a sharcholders” meeting will not
be required.

In order to provide for a timely und efficient runsition. G2's management will assume responsibility for the day o
day operations of Cannon immediately upon taking up and paying for the Minimum Required Shares pursuant to the
Offer. Cannon will be managed as a separate entity until such time that it can be amalgamated or wound-up into the
Offeror or one or more of its affiliates.

If permitted by applicable law, subsequent o the completion of the Offer or the Subsequent Acquisition Transaction,
if necessary, the Offeror intends 1o delist the Cannon Shares from the TSXV and cause Cannon 1o cease 1o be a
reporting issuer under the securities laws of cach province in Canada in which it has such status.

8. ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE LOCKED-UP SECURITYHOLDERS

Except as described below. there are no contracts, arrangements or agreements made or proposed to be made
between the Offeror and any of the directors or senior officers of Cannon and no payments or other benefits are
proposed 0 be made or given by wav of compensation for loss of office or to such directors or senior officers
remaining in or retiring from office if the Offer is successful. Except as described below. there are no contracts,
arrangements or understandings. formal or informal, between the Offeror and any holder of securities of Cannon
with respect 1o the Offer or between the OQfferor and any person or company with respect to any securities of Cannon
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in relation to the Offer. There are no business relationships between the Offeror, its associates or affiliates and
Cannon that are material to any of them with the exception of the Acquisition Agreement.

Lock-up Agreements

G2 has entered ino the Lock-up Agreements pursuant 1o which the Locked-up Securityholders have agreed to
tender pursuant to the Offer and not withdraw, except in certain circumstances. the Cannon Shares beneficially
owned by them and all Cannon Shares they shall acquire at least five days before the Initial Expiry Time pursuant to
the exercise of Cannon Options, representing an aggregate of 19.068,493 Cannon Shares (which includes Cannon
Shares issuable upon exercise of "in-the-money” Cannon Options held by the Locked-up Securityholders) or
approximately 68.6% of the currently issued and outstanding Cannon Shares (calculated on a diluted basis).

The Locked-up Securitvholders are entitled to withdraw all of the Cannon Shares deposited pursuant to the Offer in
the event that the Acquisition Agreement is terminated in accordance with its lerms.

Arrangements with Directors, Officers, Employees and Consultants

Under the terms of the Acquisition Agreement. G2 agreed thal the board of directors of G2 shall appoint Robert 1.
Tessari, an officer and director of Cannon, to the board of directors of G2 immediately following the Expiry Time if
the Offer is completed.  In addition, pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, the Related Party Debt shall be
converted 1o an aggregate of 8.816,166 Cannon Shares at a conversion ratio of one Cannon Shares for each $0.50 of
Related Pariv Debt prior 1o the Expiry Time. The Related Party Debt is owed 10 Marla Resources Inc., a private
issuer controlled by Robert ). Tessari, an officer and director of Cannon, and Marla M. Johnson.

9. OWNERSHIP OF, TRADING IN AND COMMITMENTS TO ACQUIRE SECURITIES OF
CANNON

As of the date hereof. neither the Offeror. nor any associate or affiliate of the Offeror, nor any director or officer of
the Offeror or their respective associates, beneficially owns. directly or indirectly, or controls or exercises direction
over, or has the right 1o acquire. any securities of Cannon,

To the knowledge of the directors and officers of the Offeror after reasonable inguiry, no securities of Cannon are
beneficially owned. directly or indirectly, by, nor is control or direction over any securities of Cannon exercised by.
any person or company who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, more than 10% of any class of equity
securities of the Offeror or by any person or company acting jointly or in concert with the Offeror.

No securities of Cannon have been traded during the six-month period preceding the date of the Offer by G2, any
associate or affiliwe of G2, any directors or officers of G2 or their respect associales, or, 1o the knowledge of the
directors and officers of G2. afler reasonable enquiry. by any associate of any director or officer of G2, any person
or company who beneficially owns. directly or indirectly. more than 10% of any class of equity securities of G2 or
by any person or company acting jointly or in concert with G2.

Except in respect of the Acquisition Agreement and the Lock-up Agreements, neither the Offeror, nor any associate
or affiliate of the Offeror, nor any director or officer of the Offeror or their respective associales, or, 1o the
knowledge of the directors and officers of the Offeror after reasonable inguiry. any person or company who
beneficially owns. directly or indirectly, more than 10% of any class of equity securities of the Offeror or any person
or company acting joinUy or in concert with the Offeror, has entered into any commitment to acquire any securitics
of Cannon.

10, EFFECT OF THE OFFER ON MARKETS FOR THE CANNON SHARES AND STOCK
EXCHANGE LISTING

The purchase of Cannon Shares by the Offeror pursvant 10 the Offer will reduce the number of Cannon Shares that
might otherwise trade publicly. as well as the number of hoiders of Cannon Shares. and. depending on the number of
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Cannon Shares deposited and purchased under the Offer, could adversely affect the liquidity and market value of the
remaining Cannon Shares held by the public.

The rules and regulations of the TSXV establish certain criteria which, if not met. could lead to the cessation of
trading and delisting of the Cannon Shares on such exchange. Among such criteria are the minimum number of
holders of Cannon Shares. the minimum number of Cannen Shares publicly held and the aggregate market value of
the Cannon Shares publicly held. Depending upon the number of Cannon Shares purchased pursuant to the Offer, it
is possible that the Cannon Shares would fail 1o meet the criteria for continued listing on the TSXV. If this were 10
happen. the Cannon Shares could be delisted and this could, in turn, adversely affect the market or result in a lack of
an established marke for such Cannon Shares. It is the intention of the Offeror 1o cause Cannon 10 apply w0 delist
the Cannon Shares from the TSXV us soon as practicable after completion of the Offer, any Compulsory
Acquisition or any Subsequent Acquisition Transaction. Moreover, in the event the Cannon Shares are delisted,
such shares would constitute "taxable Canadian property” 1o non-resident holders of Cannon Shares. As a resull,
subject to relief under an applicable 1ax treaty. a non-resident holder of Cannon Shares would be subject to Canadian
taxation in respect of any disposition or deemed disposition of such shares. Any such disposition or deemed
disposition of Cannon Shares by a non-resident at a time when the Cannon Shares are not listed on a prescribed
stock exchange (including the TSXV) would trigger certain tax reporting requircments, including tax filings which
are required 10 be made contemporaneously with any such disposition, and purchasers would generally be required
10 withhold a portion of the purchase price on any such disposition and remit same 1o the Canadian 1ax authorities.
Non-resident holders of Cannon Shares should consult their own tax advisors in the event the Cannon Shares are
delisted.

Afier the purchase of Cannon Shares under the Offer and subject to applicable laws, the Offeror intends to cause
Cannon to 1ake steps toward the elimination of ils public reporting requirements under applicable securitics
legislation.

11. MATERIJAL CHANGES IN THE AFFAIRS OF CANNON AND OTHER INFORMATION

The Offeror is not aware of any information which has not been generally disclosed that indicates that any material
change has occurred in the affairs of Cannon since the date of the last published financial statements of Cannon.
being the interim financial statements tor the period ended September 30, 2006 other than the material change report
dated December 4, 2006 with respect to Cannon and G2 entering into the Acquisition Agreement.

The Offeror is not aware of any material facts concerning the Cannon Shares or other material facts not disclosed in
the Offer that have not previously been generally disclosed that would reasonably be expected 1o affect the decision
of the Sharcholders to accept or reject the Ofter.

12 ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFER

With the exception of those Locked-up Sceuritvholders who have entered into the Lock-up Agreements, the Offeror
has no knowledpe of whether any Sharcholders will accept the Offer. See Section 8 of the Circular, "Arrangements
with the Locked-up Securityholders”.

13. RISK FACTORS

In assessing the Offer. Cannon Sharcholders should also carefully review the risks as outlined below. The risk
factors relating 1o the oil and natural gas business and the operations and reserves ol G2 apply equally in respeet of
the business of Cannon that G2 is acquiring pursuant Lo the Offer.

Exploration. Development and Production Risks

Oi! and natural gas exploration involves a high degree of risk. which even a combination of experience. knowledge
and careful evaluation may not be able 1o overcome.  There is no assutance that expenditures made on future
exploration by G2 will result in new discoveries of oil or natural gas in commuercial quantities. It is difficult 10
project the costs of implementing an exploratory drilling program due 1o the inherent uncertainties of drilling in
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unknown fermations, the costs associated with encountering various drilling conditions such as over pressured zones
and 1ools lost in the hole, and changes in drilling plans and locations as a result of prior exploralory wells or
additional scismic data and interpretations thereof,

The iong-lerm commercial success of G2 depends on its ability to find. acquire. develop and commercially produce
oil and natural gas reserves. No assurance can be given that G2 will be able to continue 1o locate satisfactory
properties for acquisition or participation. Maoreover, if such acquisitions or participations are identified. G2 may
determine that current markets. terms ol acquisition and participation or pricing conditions make such acquisitions
or participations uneconomic.

Future oil and gas exploration may involve unprofitable efforts. not only from dry wells, but from wells that are
productive but do not produce sufficien net revenues 1o return a prolt after drilling, operating and other costs.
Completion of a well does not assure a profit on the investment or recovery of drilling, completion and operating
costs. In addition. drilling hazards or environmental damage could greatly increase the cost of operations, and
various field operating conditions may adversely affect the production from successful wells, These conditions
include delays in obtaining governmental approvals or consents, shut-ins of connected wells resulting from extreme
weather conditions, insufficient storage or transportation capacily or other geological and mechanical conditions.
While diligent well supervision and effective maintenance operations can contribule 10 maximizing produclion rales
over time, production delays and declines from normal field operating conditions cannot be eliminated and can be
expected to adversely affect revenue and cash flow levels to varying degrees.

In addition. oil and gas operations are subject 10 the risks of exploration, development and production of oil and
natural gas properties, including encountering unexpected formations or pressures, premature declines of reservoirs,
blow-outs, cratering. sour gas releases, fires and spills, Losses resulting from the occurrence of any of these risks
could have a materially adverse effect on G2 and its future resuits of operations, liguidity and financial condition.

Prices, Markets and Marketing of Crude Qil and Natural Gas

Qil and natural pas are commadities whose prices are determined based on world demand. supply and other factors,
all of which are beyond the comrod of G2, World prices for oil and natural gas have fluctuated widely in recent
vears. Any malerial decline in prices could result in a reduction of net production revenue. Certain wells or other
projects may become uneconomic us o resull of a decline in world oil prices and natural gas prices, leading 10 a
reduction in the volume of G2's oil and gas reserves. (G2 may also elect not to produce from certain wells at lower
prices. All of these factors could result in @ material decrease in G2's fulure net production revenue. cavsing a
reduction in its 0il and gas acquisition and development activities. In addition, bank borrowings available 10 G2 are
in part determined by the borrowing hase of G2, A sustained material decline in prices from historical average
prices could limil G2's borrowing base. therefore reducing the hank credit available to G2. and could require that a
portion of any existing bunk debt of G2 be repaid.

In addition 10 establishing markets for its oif and natural gas, G2 must also successfully markel its oil and natural gas
to prospective buyers. The marketability and price of oil and nataral gas which may be acquired or discovered by
G2 will be affected by numerous factors bevond its control. G2 will be affected by the ditferential between the price
paid by refiners for light quality 0il und the grades of oil produced by G2, The ability of G2 to market its natural gas
may depend upon its ability to acquire space on pipelines which deliver natural gas 1o commercial markets. G2 will
also likely be affecied by deliverability uncertainties related 1o the proximity of its reserves o pipelines and
processing facilities and related 1o operational problems with such pipelines and facilities and extensive government
regulation relating 1o price. taxes. rovalties, land tenure, allowable production. the export of vil and natural gas and
many other aspects of the oil and natural gas business. G2 has limited direct experience in the marketing of oil and
natural gas.

Substantial Capital Requirements; Liquidity

G2 anticipates that it will make substantial capital expenditures for the acquisition. exploration. development and
production of oil and natural gas reserves in the future, 11 G2's revenues or reserves decline. G2 may have limited
ability 1o expend the capital necessary 10 undertake or complete future drilling programs, There can be no assurance
that debt or equity financing. or cash generated by operations will be available or sufficiem to meet these
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requirements or for other corporale purposes or, if debt or equity financing is available, that it will be on terms
acceptable 10 G2. Mareover. future activities may require G2 o aller its capitalization significantly. The inability of
G2 10 access sufficient capital for its operations could have u material adverse effect on G2's financial condition,
results of operations or prospects.

Additional Funding Requirements

G2's cash flow from its reserves may not be sufficient 10 fund its ongoing activities at all times. From time 10 time,
G2 may require additional financing in order to carry out its oil and gas acquisition. exploration and development
activities. Failure 10 obtain such financing on a timely basis could cause G2 to forfeit its interest in certain
praperties, miss certain acquisition opportunities and reduce or {erminate its operations. If G2's revenues from its
reserves decrease as a result of lower o1l and natural gas prices or otherwise, it will affect G2's ability to expend the
necessary capital to replace its reserves or 10 maintain its production. 1f G2's cash flow from operations is not
sufficient o satisty its capital expenditure requirements. there can be no assurance that additional debt or equity
financing will be available 10 meet Lhese requirements or available on terms acceplable 1o G2,

Insurance

G2's involvement in the exploration for and development of oil and gas propertics may result in G2 becoming
subject 10 liability for pollution, blow-outs, property damage. personal injury or other hazards. Although G2 has
obtained insurance in accordance with industry standards 10 address such risks. such insurance has limitations on
lLiability thar mav not be sufficient 1o cover the full exient of such liabilities. In addition, such risks may not, in all
circumstinces be insurahle or. in certain circumstances. G2 may elect not to obtain insurance to deal with specific
risks due to the high premiums associated with such insurance or other reasons. The payment of such uninsured
liabilities would reduce the funds available to G2. The occurrence of a significant event that G2 is not fully insured
against. or the insolvency of the insurer of such event. could have a material adverse effect on G2's financial
posilion, results of operations or prospects.

Competition

G2 actively compeltes for reserve gcquisitions, exploration leases, licences and concessions and skilled industry
personnel with a substantial number of other oil and gas compantes, many of which have significantly greater
financial resources than G2, G2's competitors include major integrated oil and natural pas companies and numerous
other independent oil and natural gas companies and individual producers and operators.

The oil and gas industry is highly compettive. G2's compelitors for the acquisition, exploration, production and
development of oil and natural gas properties, and for capital 1o finance such activities, include companies that have
greater financial and personnel resources available 10 them than G2.

Certain of G2's customers and potential customers are themselves exploring for oil and natural gas, and the results of
such exploration cfforts could affect G2's ability 1o sell or supply oil or gas to these customers in the future. G2's
ability to successfullv bid on and acquire additional property rights. to discover reserves, o participate in drilling
opportunities and to identify and enter imo commercial arrangements with customers will be dependent upon
developing and maintaining close working relationships with its future industry partners and joint operators and its
ability 10 selecl and evaluale suitable properties and 10 consummate transactions in a highly competitive
environment.

Environmental Risks

All phases of the oil and natural gas business present environmental risks and hazards and are subject (o
environmental regulation pursuant o a variety of imernanonal conventions and state and municipal laws and
regulations.  Environmental legislation provides for, among other things, restrictions and prohibitions on spills.
releases or emissions of various substances produced in associastion with oil and gas operations. The legislation also
requires that wells and facility sites be operated. maintained. abandoned and reclaimed 1o the satisfaction of
applicable regulwtory authorities.  Compliance with such Jegislation can require significant expenditures and a
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breach may result in the imposition of fines and penalties, some of which may be material. Environmental
legislation is evolving in a manner expected to result in stricter standards and enforcement, larger fines and liability
and potentially increased capital expendiures and operating costs.  The discharge of oil, natural gas or other
pollutants imo the air, soil or water may give rise to liabilities to foreign governments and third parties and may
require G2 10 incur costs (o remedy such discharge. No assurance can be given that environmental laws will not
resull in a curtailment of production or a material increase in the costs of production, development or exploration
activities or otherwise adversely affect G2's financial condition. results of operations or prospects.

Kyoto Protocol

Canada is a signatory to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change. Canada has ratified the
Kyoto Protocol established thereunder. The Kyoto Protocol came into force February 16, 2005. Annex B parties 1o
the Kvoto Protocol, which includes Canada. are required to establish legally binding targets to reduce nation-wide
emissions of carbon dioxide. methane. nitrous oxide and other so-called "greenhouse gases”. G2's exploration and
production fucilities and other operations and activities emit a small amount of greenhouse gases which may subject
G2 w legislation in Canada regulating ¢missions of greenhouse gases. Fulure Canadian federal legislation, together
with provincial emission reduction requirements may require the reduction of emissions or emissions intensity from
G2's operations and facilities. The dircet and indirect costs of complying with these emissions regulations may
adversely affect the business of G2.

Reserve Replacement

G2's future oil and natural gas reserves, production, and cash flows to be derived therefrom are highly dependent on
G2 successfully acquiring or discovering new reserves. Without the continual addition of new reserves, any existing
reserves G2 may have at any particular time and the production thercirom will decline over time as such existing
reserves are exploited. A fuiure increase in G2's reserves will depend not only on G2's ability to develop any
properties it may have from time 1o time. but also on its ability 1o select and acquire suitable producing properties or
prospects,  There can be no assurance that G2's future exploration and development efforts will resull in the
discovery and development of additional commercial accumulations of oil and natural gas.

Relinnce on Operators and Key Employvees

To the extent G2 is not the operator of its oil and gas properties. G2 will be dependent on such operators for the
timing of activities related to such propertics and will largely be unable 1o direct or control the activitics of the
operators, In addition, the success of G2 will be largely dependent upon the performance of its management and key
employees. G2 does not have any key man insurance policies. and therefore there is a risk that the death or
departure of any member of management or any key employee could have a material adverse effect on G2,

Corporate Matters

To date. G2 has not paid any dividends on the G2 Shares and may not pay dividends on the G2 Shares in the future.
Certain of the directors and officers of G2 are also directors and officers ol other oil and gas companies involved in
natural resource exploration and development, and conflicts of interest may arise between their duties as officers and
directors of G2 and as officers and directors of such other companies,  Such conflicts must be disclosed in
accordance with, and are subject 10 such other procedures and remedies as applicable under, the ABCA.

Permits and Licenses
The operations of G2 may require licenses and permits from various governmenmal authorities, There can be no

assurance that G2 will be able 10 obtain all necessary licenses and permits that may be required 1o carry oul
exploration and development al its projects.

8l




Issuance of Debt

From time 1o time G2 may enter ino transaclions 1o acquire assels or the shares of other comorations. These
transactions may be financed partially or wholly with debt. which may increase G2's debt levels above indusiry
standards. Neither G2's articles nor its by-laws limit the amount of indebtedness that G2 may incur. The level of
G2's indebtedness from Lime (o time could impair G2's ability 1o obtain additional financing in the future on a imely
basis 10 take advamage of business opportunities that may arise.

Dilution

G2 may make lulure acquisitions or enter into financing or other transactions involving the issuance of securities of
G2 which may be dilutive.

Title to Properties

Although title reviews will be done according to industry standards prior (o the purchase of most oil and natural gas
producing properties or the commencement ol drilling wells, such reviews do not guaraniee or cenify that an
unforeseen defect in the chain of title will not arise to defeat the claim of G2 which could result in a reduction of the
revenue received by G2,

Aboriginal Claims

Aboriginal peoples have claimed aboriginal title and rights to portions of western Canada. G2 is not aware that any
claims have been made in respect of its property and assets, however, if a claim arase and was successful this could
have an adverse effect on G2 and its operations,

Delays in Business Operations

In addition 10 the usual delavs in paviments by purchasers of oil and natural gas to G2 or 1o the operators, and the
delays by operators in remitting payment to G2, payments between these parties may be delayed due 1o restrictions
imposed by lenders. accounting delavs. delays in the sale or delivery of products. delays in the connection of wells
to a pathering system. adjustment tor prior periods, or recovery by the operator of expenses incurred in the operation
of the properties. Any of these delays could reduce the amount of cash flow available for the business of G2 in a
given period and expose G2 10 additional third party credit risks.

Changes in Legislation

The return on an investment in securities ol G2 is subject to changes in Canadian federal and provincial lax laws and
government incentive programs and there can be no assurance that such laws or programs will not be changed in a
manner that adversely affects G2 or the holding and disposing of the securities of G2.

Seasonality

The level of activity in the Canadian oil and gas industry is influenced by seasonal weather patierns. Wet weather
and spring thaw may make the ground unstable. Consequently. municipalities and provincial transportation
departments enforce road bans that restrict the movement of rigs and other heavy equipment. thereby reducing
activity levels. Also, certain oil and pas producing areas are located in arcas that are inaccessible other than during
the winter months becawse the ground surrounding the sites in these areas consists of swampy terrain. Scasonal
factors and unexpected weather patterns may lead 10 declines in exploration and production activity and
corresponding declines in the demand for the goods and services of G2.

Income Taxes

To its knowledge. G2 believes that it is in compliance with the provisions of the fncome Tax Act (Canada) and all
applicable provincial tax legislation. However, income tax returns filed by G2 may be subject to reassessment by




the applicable taxation authority. In the event of a successful reassessment of G2, whether by re-characterization of
exploration and development expenditures or otherwise. such reassessment may have an impact on current and
future taxes payable.

Assessments of Value of Acquisitions

Acquisitions of oil and gas issuers and oil and gas assets are typically based on engineering and economic
assessments made by independent engineers and G2's own assessments. Both of these assessments will include a
series of assumptions regarding such factors as recoverability and marketability of oil and gas, future prices of oil
and gas and operating costs, future capital expenditures and royalies and other government levies which will be
imposed over the producing life of the reserves. Many of these faclors are subject to change and are beyond G2's
control. In particular. the prices of and markets for ol and natural gas products may change from those anticipated
at the time of making such assessment. In addition, all such assessments involve a measure of geologic and
engineering uncenainty which could result in lower production and reserves than anticipated. Initial assessments of
acquisitions may be based on reports by a firm of independent engineers that are not the same as the firm that G2
uses for its vear end reserve evaluations. Because each of these firms may have different evaluation methods and
approaches, these initial assessments may differ significantly from the assessments of the firm used by G2. Any
such instance may oftsel the return on and value of the G2 Shares.

Accounting Write-Downs as a Result of GAAP

Canadian Gencerally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") requires that management apply certain accounting
policies and make cerain estimates and assumptions which affect reported amounts in the consolidated financial
statements of G2. The accounting policies may resolt in non-cash charges 10 net income and write-downs of net
assets in the financial siatements.  Such non-cash charges and write-downs may be viewed unfavourably by the
market and result in an inability to borrow funds and may result in a decline in the trading price of the G2 Shares.

Under GAAP. the net amounts al which petroleum and natural pas cosls on a property or project basis are carried are
subject 10 a cost-recovery test which is based in part upon estimated future net cash flow from reserves. If net
capitalized costs exceed the estimated recoverable amounts. G2 will have 10 charge the amounts of the excess to
earnings, A decline in the net value of oil and natural pas properties could cause capitalized costs to exceed the cost
ceiling, resolting ina charge against carnings.

Hedge accounting and accounting for derivative financial instruments may result in non-cash charges against net
income as a resubt of changes in the fair market value of hedging instruments. A decrease in the fair market value of
the hedging instruments as a result of Muctuations in commaodity prices and foretgn exchange rates may resull in a
write-down of net assets and a non-cash charge against net income. Such write-downs and non-cash charges may be
temporary in nature if the fuir market value subsequenly increases.

Third Party Credit Risk

G2 is or may be cxposed (o third party credit risk through its contractual arrangemenis with its current or future joint
venture partners. marketers of its petroleum and natural pas production and other parties. In the event such entities
fail 10 meet their contractual obligations to G2, such failures could have a material adverse effect on G2 and its cash
flow trom operations.

The combination of the Offeror with Cannon is subject to certain risks, including the following:

Possible Failure to Complete the Offer

The Offer is subject to normal conmercial risk that the Gifer may not be completed on the terms negotiated or at all.
I closing of the Offer does not take place, the Offeror would not realize the anicipated benefits of the combination
of G2 and Cannon. A Shareholder should realize that the conditions to the Offer may not be satisfied and the Offer
may not be completed.




Market Value of G2 Shares Issued in Connection with the Offer

The Offeror is offering to purchase all of the issued and owstanding Cannon Shares on the basis of 0.95 of a G2
Share for cach Cannon Share, The Offered Consideration will not be adjusied to reflect any changes in the market
value of G2 Shares. As a result. the market values of the G2 Shares and the Cannon Shares at the time the Cannon
Shares are 1aken up under the Offer may vary significantly from the values at the date of the Offer or the date that
Sharcholders tender their Cannon Shares. 1f the market vatue of G2 Shares declines, the value of the consideration
received by Shareholders will decline us well. For example. during the twelve-month period ended on November 23,
2006 (1he last trading day prior o the announcement of the inteniion 1o make the Offer), the trading price of G2
Shares on the TSXV varied from a low of $0.63 to a high of $1.58. Variations like these may occur as a result of
changes in. or market perceptions of changes in, the business, operations or prospects of G2, market assessments of
the likelihood the Offer will be consummated, regulatory considerations, general market and economic condilions
and other factors over which G2 has no control.

Failure to Integrate G2 and Cannon Effectively

Benefits from the combination of G2 and Cannon will depend in pan on whether the operations of G2 and Cannon
can be integrated in an efficient and eficctive manner. Mosi operational and strategic decisions, and certain staffing
decisions. with respect 1o the combined company have not yet been made. These decisions and the integration of the
two compames will present challenges to management, including the integration of systems and personne! of the two
companies. and special risks. including possible unanticipated liabilities, significant one-time write-offs or
restructuring charges, unanticipated costs, and the loss ol key emplovees. There can be no assurance that the
expected combination benefits from the acquisition of Cannon will be fully realized by G2 or realized within the
expected time frame.

Failure to Realize Benefits

As part of its stratepy. G2 will continue its efforts 10 develop new projects and will have an expanded portfolio of
such projects as a result of the combination with Cannon. A number of risks and uncertainties are associated with
the development of these types of projects. including political, regulatory. design, construction, labour, operating.
technical and technological risks. and uncertaimies relating to capital and other costs and financing risks.

Effect of Change of Control Provisions on Cannon

Cannon is a party 10 agreements that contain change of control provisions that may be triggered following
completion of the Offer. since the Offeror may hold Cannon Shares representing a majority of the voting rights of
Cannon. The operation of these change of control provisions. if triggered. could result in unanticipaled expenses
and/or cash pavments following the consummation of the Offer. Unless these change of control provisions are
waived by the other party, the operation of any of these provisions could adversely affect the results of operations
and financial condition of the combined company.

Reliability of Cannon Historical Information

All historical information regarding Cannon contained in the Offer and Circular has been derived from Cannon's
publicly available information. Anv inaccuracy or material omission in Cannon's publicly available information,
including the information about or relating to Cannon contained in the Offer and Circular, could result in
unanticipated liabilities or expenses. increase the cost of integrating the two companies or adversely affect the
operational plans of the combined company und its results of operations and financial condition,

Listing of Cannon Shares

The purchase of any Cannon Shares by the Offeror pursuant o the Offer will reduce the number of Cannon Shares
that might otherwise trade publicly. as well as the number of Sharcholders. and. depending on the number of
Sharcholders depositing and the number of Cannon Shares purchased under the Offer. successful completion of the
Offer would likely adversely affect the liquidity and market valve of the remaining Cannon Shares held by the
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public. After the purchase of the Canmon Shares under the Offer, it may be possible for Cannon 1o take steps towards
the climination of any applicable public reporting requirements under applicable securities legislation in any
province of Canada or any other jurisdiction in which Cannon has an insignificant number of Sharcholders.

The rules and regulations of the TSXV establish certain criteria that, if not met. could lead 10 (he delisting of the
Cannon Shares from the TSXV. Among such criteria are the number of Shareholders. the number of Cannon Shares
publicly held and the aggregate marker value of the Cannon Shares publicly held. Depending on the number of
Cannon Shares purchased pursuant to the Offer, it is possible that the Cannon Shares would fail (o meet the criteria
for continued listing on the TSXV. 1f this were 10 happen, the Cannon Shares could be delisted and this could, in
twrn, adversely affect the market or result in a lack of an established market for the Cannon Shures. If the Offeror
acquires sufficient Common Shares under the Offer 1o enable it to do so. the Offeror intends to delist the Cannon
Shares from the TSXV.

Effect of Cannon Shareholders’ Exercise of Dissent Rights Pursuant to a Compulsory Acquisition or
Subsequent Acquisition Transaction

In order for the Offeror o acguire all of the issued and owstanding Cannon Shares, it will likely be necessary,
following the completion of the Offer. 1o effect a Compulsory Acquisition or Subsequent Acguisition Transaction,
A Compulsory Acquisition or Subsequent Acquisition Transaction may result in Shareholders having the right 1o
dissent and demand payment of the Tair vadue of their Cannon Shares, which could be different from the Offer price.
I the statutory procedures governing dissent rights are available and are complied with, this right could lead to
judicial determination of the fair value required to be paid 1o such dissenting Shareholders for their Cannon Shares.
There is no assurance that a Compulsory Acquisition or Subsequent Acquisition Transaclion can be completed
without Sharcholders exercising dissent rights in respect of a substantial number of Cannon Shares. which could
result in the Offeror being required to make a substantial cash payment that could have an adverse effect on the
financial position and liguidity of the combined company.

Market Price of G2 May he Affected by Additional Issuance of G2 Shares Pursuant to Offer

If all of the Cannon Shares are 1endered o the Offer, a significant number of additional G2 Shares will be availabic
for trading in the public market. The increase in the number of G2 Shares may lead to sales of such shares or the
perception that such sakes may oceur. cither of which may adversely affect the market for, and the market price of,
G2 Shares. Mareover, in the event that any Shareholder holding a significant percentage of Cannon Shares tenders
its Cannon Shares to the Offer in exchange Tor G2 Shares, such Shareholder will hold a significant percentage of G2
Shares after such take-up. The potential that such a Sharcholder may sell its G2 Shares in the public market
(commonly referred 1o as "market overhang”). as well as any actual sales of such G2 Shares in the public market.
could adversely affect the market price of the G2 Shares.

14, CANADIAN FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS
General

In the opinion of Mucleod Dixon LLP. counsel 1o G2. the following is. as of the date hereof, a fair und adequate
summary of the principal Canadian federal income tax considerations generally applicable 1o a Cannon Shareholder
who disposes of their Cannon Shares pursuant 1o the Offer. and who. for the purposes of the Tax Act and at ali
relevant times holds its Cannon Shares. and wilt hold any G2 Shares acguired under the Offer. as capital property
and deals at arny’s length with. is not affiliseed with, each of Cannon and G2, Cannon Shares and G2 Shares will
generally be considered (o be capital property to a Cannon Sharcholder unless the holder either holds sach shares in
the course of carrying on a business or has acquired such shares in a transaction or transactions considered 10 be an
adventure in the nature of rade. Certain Cannon Shareholders who are residents of Canada for purposes of the Tax
Act and whose Cannon Shares or G2 Shares might not otherwise gualify as capital property may. in somg
circumstances, be entitled to make an inevocable election in accordance with subsection 39(4) of the Tax Act to
have such shares and cvery other "Canadian security” (as defined in the Tax Act) owned by such Cannon
Sharcholder deemed (o be capital property in the taxation vear of the election and in all subsequent taxation years.
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This summary is not applicable 10 a Cannon Sharcholder that is a "financial institution” for the purposes of the
mark-to-market rules contained in the Tax Act. a "specified financial institution” as defined in the Tax Act or an
interest in which is a "tax shelter investmen” for the purposes of the Tax Acl. Any such Cannon Shareholders
should consult their own 1ax advisors, This summary is not applicable 10 a Cannon Shareholder who, immediately
following the completion of the Offer. either alone or together with other persons with whom such Cannon
Sharcholder does not deal at arm's length, controls G2 or beneficially owns G2 Shares which have a fair market
value n excess of 50% of the fair market value of all of the outstanding G2 Shares immediately following
completion of the Offer,

This summary is based upon the current provisions of the Tax Act. the regulations thereunder (the "Tax
Regulations"). and counsel’s understanding of the current published administrative and assessing practices of the
Canada Revenue Agency (the "CRA"). This summary also takes into account all specific proposals to amend the
Tax Act and the Tax Regulations publicly announced by or on behalf of the Minister of Finance (Canada) prior 1o
the date hereof (the "Proposed Amendments”) and assumes that all Proposed Amendments will be enacted in the
form proposed. However. no assurances can be given that the Proposed Amendments will be enacted as proposed.
or at all. This summary does not otherwise 1ake into account or anticipate any changes in the law, whether by way
of legislative, judicial or governmental action or decision. or changes in the administrative or assessing practices of
the CRA. This summary also does not take into account provincial, territorial or foreign tax legislation or
considerations. which may differ significanily from those described herein.

This summary is of a general nature only and is not exhaustive of all possible Canadian federal income tax
considerations and is not intended to be, nor should it be construed to be, legal, business or tax advice or
representations to any particular Cannon Shareholder. Accordingly, Cannon Shareholders are advised and
expected to consult with their own tax advisors for advice regarding the income tax consequences to them of
disposing of their Cannon Shares pursuant (o the Offer, having regard to their particular circumstances.

Shareholders Resident in Canada

This portion of the summary is generally applicable 1o a Cannon Shareholder who. for the purposes of the Tax Act
and at all relevant times is. or is deemed 10 be, resident in Canada (in this section, a "Residenmt Shareholder™).

Accepting the Offer

A Resident Sharcholder who disposes of their Cannon Shares pursvant to the Offer for G2 Shares will, unless the
Resident Sharcholder chooses o recognize a capital gain or capital loss on the exchange of the Residemnt
Shareholder's Cannon Shares for G2 Shares as described in the immediately subsequent paragraph, be deemed to
have disposed of such Cannon Shares for proceeds of disposition equal to the Resident Shareholder's adjusted cost
base thereof. Such Resident Sharcholder would therefore neither recognize a capital gain nor a capital loss in respect
of the disposition and would be deemed (o acquire their G2 Shares at a cost which is equal 1o the adjusted cost base
of their Cannon Shares. This cost will be averaged with the adjusted cost base of all other G2 Shares held by such
Resident Sharcholder as capital property for the purpose of determining the adjusted cost basis of all G2 Shares held
by such Resident Sharcholder,

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Resident Sharcholders who reecive G2 Shares in exchange for their Cannon Shares
may, if they so choose. recognize a capital gain (or a capital loss) in respect of such disposition by reporting the
same in their incame tux return for the taxation year during which the disposition occurred. Such capital gain (or
capital loss) will be equal 10 the amount by which the fair market value of the G2 Shares received exceeds (or is
exceeded by) the aggerepate of the adjusted cost base of the Cannon Shares exchanged and any reasonable costs of
making the disposition. In such circumstances. the cost of the G2 Shares acquired will be equal to the fair market
value thereof. This cost will be averaged with the adjusted cost base of all other G2 Shares held by such Resident
Sharcholder as capital property for the purpose of determining the adjusted cost basis of all G2 Shares held by such
Resident Sharcholder,

A Residemt Sharcholder who chooses to realize a capital gain or a capital loss on the disposition of their Cannon

Shares will generally be required to include in income one-half of any such capital gain ("taxable capital gain") and
may apply one-half’ of any such capital loss ("allowable capital loss™) against laxable capital gains in accordance
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with the detailed rules in the Tax Act. Allowable capital losses in excess of taxable capital gains may be carried
back and deducted in any of the three preceding years or carried forward and deducted in any following year against
1axable capilal gains realized in such vears in accordance with the detailed rules of the Tax Act. The amount of any
capital loss realized by a Resident Shareholder that is a corporation or certain partnerships or trusts may be reduced
in certain circumstances in respect of dividends previously received or deemed 1o be received on the Cannon Shares
to the extent and under the circumstances described in the Tax Act.

A Resident Sharcholder that. throughout the relevant taxation vear. is a "Cunadian-controlled private corporation”
{as defined in the Tax Act) may be liable 10 pay the refundable tax of 6 2/3% on its "aggregate invesiment income”
{as defined in the Tax Act), including 1axable capital gains. Capital gains realized by individual and cenain trusts
may be subject (o allernative minimum tax under the Tax Act.

Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited
Compulsory Acquisition

As outlined in the Offer o Purchase under the heading "Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited”, G2 may, in
cenain circumstances, acquire Cannon Shares not deposited under the Offer pursvant to a Compulsory Acquisition
or pursuant to the exercise of dissent rights on such an acquisition, A Resident Sharcholder whose Cannon Shares
are so acquired by G2 solely in consideration for G2 Shares will generally be subject to the same tax treaiment as
described above with respect to a disposition of Cannon Shares for G2 Shares under the Offer.

Where a Resident Sharcholder's Cunnon Shares are disposed of pursuant 1o the exercise of dissent rights, the
Resident Shareholder may not qualify for any 1ax deferral 1o the extent any cash proceeds are received pursuant to
the exercise of such dissent righis. Further. a dissenting Resident Shareholder may be subject to tax on any interest
or dividends paid or deemed o be paid as a result of the exercise of dissent rights.

Subsequent Acquisition Transaction

I G2 is unable to make a Compulsory Acquisition, G2 may propose a Subsequent Acquisition Transaction as
outlined in the Offer to Purchase. The tax consequences of such a transaction 1o a Resident Shareholder will depend
upon the exact manner in which the tansaction is carried ow and may be substantially the same as, or materially
dilferent from. that described herein for Resident Shareholders who dispose of their Cannon Shares pursuant (o the
Otfer. To the extent that any Subsequent Acquisition Transaction is proposed by G2, Resident Sharehoiders
should consult their own tax advisors for advice with respect to the potential income tax consequences to
them of having their Cannon Shares acquired pursuant to such transaction.

Sharcholders Not Resident in Canada

This portion of the summary is applicable to a Cannon Shareholder who. at all relevant limes, is neither resident nor
deemed 1o be resident in Canada for the purposes of the Tax Act and any applicable income tax treaty (a "Non-
Resident Sharcholder™). This summary is not applicable to Non-Resident Sharcholders who are non-resident insurers
carrving on an insurance business in Canada and elsewhere. Anv such Non-Resident Shareholder should consull
their own tax advisor with respect 10 the exchange of Cannan Shares for G2 Shares.

Accepting the Qffer

Non-Resident Sharcholders who hold Cunnon Shares that are not "taxable Canadian property” within the meaning ol
the Tax Act will not be subject to Canadian tax upon the disposition of their Cannon Shares pursuant 1o the Offer.

Generally. Cannon Shares will not be taxable Canadian properiy ul a particular time o a Non-Resident Sharcholder
pravided that the Cannon Shares are listed on a prescribed stock exchange (which includes the TSXV) at that time.
unless: (a) at any time during the sixty month period immediately preceding the disposition of the Cannon Shares by
such Non-Residem Sharcholder. the Non-Resident Shareholder, persons not dealing at arm’s length with such Non-
Resident Sharcholder. or the Non-Resident Shareholder together with all such persons. owned not less than 25% of
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the issued shares of any class or series of the capilal stock of Cannon: or (b) the Non-Resident Sharcholder's Cannon
Shares were acquired in certain types of 1ax deferred exchanges in consideration for property that was itsell taxable
Canadian property.

Non-Resident Shareholders whose Cannon Shares constitute taxable Canadian property will generally be subject to
taxation on the same basis as Resident Sharcholders as described above under "Shareholders Resident in Canada -
Accepting the Offer”. Non-Resident Sharcholders whose Cannon Shares constitute 1axable Canadian property may
nonctheless be exempled from taxation on capital gains (o the extent that they can avail themselves of the provisions
of a bilateral tax treatv between Canada and their jurisdiction of residence. However. based on the assumption that
the value of the Cannon Shares is derived principally from real property in Canada, the Canada-United States
income Tax Convention, 1980 would not provide such an exemplion for a Non-Resident Shareholder who is a
resident of the United States for the purposes of such convention and whose Cannon Shares constitute laxable
Canadian property. Conversely, 1o the extent a Non-Resident Shareholder realizes a capital loss {rom the disposition
of their Cannon Shares. the amount of the capital loss may not be deductible against capital gains of a Non-Resident
Sharcholder for the purposes of the Tax Act. Non-Resident Shareholders whose Cannon Shares are or may be
taxable Canadian property to them are urged to consult with their own tax advisors with respect to the
Canadian federal tax consequences to them of disposing of Cannon Shares pursuant 1o the Offer.

Acquisition of Cannon Shares Not Deposited
Compulsory Acquisition

As outlined in the Offer 1o Purchase. G2 may. in certain circumsiances, acquire Cannon Shares not deposited under
the Offer pursuant to a Compulsory Acquisition or pursuan 1o the exercise of dissemt rights on such an acquisition.
The consequences under the Tax Act to a Non-Resident Sharcholder disposing of Cannon Shares under a
Compulsory Acquisition, or pursuant to the exercise of dissent rights in connection therewith. will generally be as
described above for Non-Residem Sharcholders who accept the Offer. Where Cannon Shares are ucquired from a
Non-Resident Shareholder pursuant o the exercise of a dissent right, il is possible that the Non-Residem
Shareholder will be awarded inlerest by a court, Inerest paid. deemed o be paid or otherwise eredited to a Non-
Resident Sharcholder or a parinership that is not a “Canadian parinership” for the purposes ol the Tax Act as a result
of such an award. or dividends deemed to be paid to such a Non-Resident Shareholder by Cannon as a result of the
exercise of dissent rights. will be subject 10 non-resident withholding tax under the Tax Act at the rate of 25%,
although such rate may be reduced under the provisions of an income tax treaty between Canada and the Non-
Resident Shareholder’s jurisdiction of residence.  Non-Resident Shareholders whose Cannon Shares are
acquired pursuant to a Compulsory Acquisition should consult their tax advisors for advice having regard to
their particular circumstances,

Subsequent Acquisition Transaction

The consequences under the Tax Act of a Subsequent Acquisition Transaclion to a Non-Resident Shareholder will
depend upon the exact manner in which the transaction is carried out and may be substantially the same as or
matertally different from that described herein for Non-Resident Shareholders that dispose of their Cannon Shares
pursuant to the Offer. To the extent that any Subsequent Acguisition Transaction is proposed by G2, Non-
Resident Shareholders should consult their own tax advisors for advice with respect to the potential income
tax consequernces to them of having their Cannon Shares acquired pursuant to such transaction.

15. DEPOSITARY

The Offeror has engaged Olvmpia Trust Company 1o act as Depositary for the receipt of certificates in respect of
Cannon Shares and related Leners of Transmittal and Notices of Guaranieed Delivery deposited under the Offer.
The Depositary has also been engaped o make the pavments for Cannon Shares purchased by the Offeror pursuant
10 the Offer. The Depositary will receive reasonable and customary compensation from the Offeror for its services
in connection with the Offer. will be reimbursed for certain oul-of-pocket expenses and will be indemnified against
certain liabilities and expenses in connection therewith.




16. LEGAL MATTERS
Legal matters on behalf of the Offeror will be passed upon by Macieod Dixon LLP. Canadian counsel 1o the Oficror.
17. STATUTORY RIGHTS

Securities legislation in certain of the provinces and 1werritories of Canada provides Shareholders with, in addition (o
any other rights they may have at law. rights of rescission or to damages, or both. if there is a misrepresentation in a
circular or notice that is required to be delivered 1o such Shareholders. However. such rights must be excrcised
within prescribed time fimits. Shareholders should refer 1o the applicable provisions of the securities legisiation of
their province or territory for particulars of such rights or consult with a lawyer.

18. EXPENSES OF THE OFFER

The Offeror estimates the total amount of the fees and expenses related 1o the Offer will be approximately $250.000.
Such fees and expenses will be paid out of G2's cash reserves or available credit Tacilities.

CONSENT OF COUNSEL

TO: The Securities Regulatory Authorities in each of the provinces and territorics of Canada in which the Offer
15 made

Dear Sirs:

We hereby consent 1o the reference 10 our opinion contained under "Canadian Federal Income Tax Considerations”
in the Circular accompanying the Offer dated December 21, 2006 made by G2 Resources Inc. to purchase all of the
issued and omstanding common shares of Cannon Oil & Gas Lid.

Calgary, Alberia (Signed) Macleod Dixon LLP
December 21. 2006

CONSENT OF KPMG LLP
TO: The Board of Directors of G2 Resources Ing,

We have read the Offer 1o Purchase and Circular dated December 21, 2006 relating 10 the offer by G2 Resources
Inc. for all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Cannon Oil & Gas Lid. We have complied with
Canadian gencrally accepled standards for an audnors' involvement with offering documents.

We consent 1o the use in the above-mentioned Offer w Purchase and Circulur of our report to the directors of G2
Resources Inc. on the balance sheet as at December 31, 2005 and the statemems of operations and deficit and cash
flows for the period ended December 31. 2005, Our report is dated April 10. 2006 (except for Note 9. which is as at
December 21, 2006).

Calgary. Canada (Signed) KPMG LLP
December 21, 2006 Chartered Accountants
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CONSENT OF ENGINEERS

TO: The Securities Regulutory Authorities in each of the provinces and territories of Canada in which the Offer
is made
Dear Sirs:

We refer 10 the Offer 1o Purchase and Circular dated December 21, 2006 relating to the offer by G2 Resources Inc.
for all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Cannon Qil & Gas Lid.

We consent 10 the use in the above-mentioned Offer to Purchase and Circular of our report dated October 18, 2006

and cflective September 30. 2006 on the oil and gas reserves of G2 Resources Inc.

Calgary. Canada (Signed) Sproule Associates Ltd.
December 21, 2006
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APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATE

The contents of the Offer und this Circular have been approved and the sending, communication or delivery thereol
10 the Shareholders has been authorized by the Board of Directors of the Offeror.

The loregoing contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit 1o stale a material fact thal 15
required 10 be siated or that is necessary 1o make a stalement not misleading in the light of the circumstances in
which it was made. In addition. the foregoing does not contain any misrepresentation likely to affect the value or
the market price of the sccurities which are the subject of the Offer within the meaning of the Securities Act
(Quebec).

Dated: December 21, 20006

G2 RESOURCES INC.

(Signed) Curtis A. Hartzler (Signed) Leonard D, Arcovio
President and Chiel Executive Officer Vice President, Finance and Chiel Financial Officer

On behalf of the Board of Directors

(Signed) Jake Pronk (Signed) Yook Mah
Director Director
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SCHEDULE A

G2 RESOURCES INC.

UNAUDITED PROFORMA CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at September 30, 2006 and for the nine months then ended
and for the vear ended December 31, 2005




COMPILATION REPORT

To the Directors of G2 Resources Inc.

We have read the accompanying unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet of G2 Resources Inc. (the “Company™) as a
September 30, 2006 and the unaudited pro forma consolidated statements of operations for the nine months then ended and for the year
ended December 31, 2005 (collectively. the “Pro Forma Consolidated Statements™). and have performed the following procedures:

- 1. Compared the figures in the columns captioned "G27 (o the unaudited interim financial statemems of the Company as at
September 30, 2006 and the nine months then ended and (o the audited financial statements of the Company {or the year ended
December 31, 2005. respectively, and found them te be in agreement.

2. Compared the figures in the columns captioned "Cannon™ 1o the unaudited inerim financial statements of Cannon Qil & Gas Lad.
(“Cannon”) as at September 30. 2006 and the nine months then ended and the audited financial statements of Cannon for the year
ended December 31, 2005, respectively, and [ound them to be in agreement.

3. Made enquiries of certain officials of the Company who have responsibility for financial and accounting matiers about:

{a)  The basis for determination of the pro ferma adjusiments: and

{by  Whether the Pro Forma Consolidated Statements comply as o form in all material respects with the published
requirements of Canadian securities legislation,

The officials:

{a)  Described 1o us the basis for determination of the pro forma adjustments, and

(b)  Siated that the Pro Forma Consolidied Statements comply as o form in all material respects with the published
requirements of Canadian securities legislation.

4, Read the notes 1o the Pro Forma Consolidated Statements. and found them to be consistent with the basis described o us for
determination of the pro forma adjustments.

3, Recalculated the application of the pro forma adjustments 1o the aggregate of the amounts in the columns captioned “G2”, and

“Cannon” as at September 30, 2006 and for 1the nine months then ended and for the year ended December 31. 2005, and found the
amounts in the column captioned "Pro Forma Consolidated” 1o be arithmetically correct.

A pro forma financial statement is based on management assumptions and adjustments that are inherently subjective. The foregoing
procedures are substantially less than ecither an audit or a review. the objective of which is the expression of assurance with respect 1o
management’s assumptions. the pro forma adjustments. and the application of the adjustments 10 the historical financial information.
Accordingly, we express no such assurance. The foregoing procedures would not necessarily reveal matters of significance (o the pro
forma financial statements. and we therefore make no representation about the sufficiency of the procedures for the purposes of a reader
of such statements,

{“Signed”) KPMG LLP

- Chartered Accountants
Calgary. Canada
December 21, 2006




G2 RESOURCES INC.

Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet
As al September 30, 2006

($thousands)
Pro Forma Pro Forma
G2 Cannon Adjustments Note Consolidated
Assets
- Current
Cash and cash equivalents § 5232 3 13 5 212 2(c} S 3935
(1.522) 2(r)
. Accounts receivable 3.971 314 - 4.285
Prepaid expenses and deposits 126 722 - 848
9,329 1,049 {1,310) 9,068
Restricted funds held in trust - g 8
Property, plant and equipment 11.860 11,761 9.786 2(d} 33.407
Future income tax asset 2,394 - (646) 2t} 1.748
Goodwill - - 10.378 2(d) 10,378
$ 23,583 $ 12,818 $ 18,208 $ 54,009
Liabilities
Current
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities s 7304 $ 4399 5 250 2(d) S 11453
7,304 4,399 250 11,953
Due to related parties - 5.930 (4.408) 2(h) -
(1.522) 2(g)
Asset retirement obligations 169 363 - 532
Sharcholders’ Equity
Share capital 27985 9.100 212 2(c) 53,999
4,408 2(h)
(13.720 2(e)
26.014 2{d)
Contributed surplus 1.640 133 (133) 2{¢) 1.640
Deficit (13.515) {7.107) 7.107 2Me) (13.515)
16,110 2,126 23,888 42,124
- $ 23,583 $ 12318 $ 13208 $ 54009

See accompanying notes




G2 RESOURCES INC.

Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Operations
For the Ninne Month Period Ended September 30, 2006

(Sthousands, except per share amounts)

Pro Forma Pro Forma
G2 Cannon Adjustments Note  Consolidated
- Revenue
Petroleum and natural gas sales 5 471 5 1715 5 - $ 2186
.- Rovaliies {net of ARTC) 92) (264) - (356)
379 1.451 - 1.830
Interest income 109 57 - 166
488 1,508 . 1,996
Expenses
Production 178 731 - 209
General and administrative 2.364 321 - 2.685
Interest - 407 407) 3(b) -
Amortization. depletion and accretion 11.539 926 745 3a) 13.210
14,081 2,385 338 16.804
Loss before income taxes 13.593 877 338 14,808
Future income tax reduction {expense) 2.454 - - 2.454
Net loss lor the period $ 11,13 $ 877 $ 338 $ 12,354
Net loss per share - basic and diluted $0.19
Weighted average proforma shares:
Basic and diluted (thousands) 66,602

See accompanying notes
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G2 RESOURCES INC.

Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
($1housands, excepl per share amounts)

Pro Forma Pro Forma
G2 Cannon Adjustments Naote  Consolidated
- Revenue
Petroleum and natural gas sales S 64 S 1422 S - 5 1.486
- Royalties {ne1 of ARTC) (15) (196) - (211}
49 1.226 - 1.275
Interest income 54 - - 54
103 1,226 - 1,329
Expenses

Production 13 T14 - 727
General and administrative 974 179 - 1.153
Interest - 240 (240 Jib) -
Amortization, depletion and accretion 2.447 257 425 3(a) 3.129
3434 1,390 185 5,009
L.oss before income taxes 3,331 164 185 3,680
Future income tax reduction (expense) 955 - - 955
Net loss for the period $ 2376 $ e $ 188 $ 2725
Net loss per share - basic and diluted $0.05

Weighted average proforma shares:
RBasic and diluted (thousands) 56,459

See accompanying notes




G2 RESOURCES INC.

Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
As ar September 30, 2006

1.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited pro forma conselidated financial statements have been prepared by the management of G2 to
reflect the proposed acquisition of Cannon Oil & Gas Lid. ("Cannon™) by G2 Resources Inc. (*G2” or the “Company™).
Pursuant to a Take Over Bid Circular (the “Circular™), G2 proposes to acquire all the issued shares of Cannon in ¢xchange
for G2 common shares.

The accompanying unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the management of G2 in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated halance sheet as at September 30, 2006 is based on:

1. the unaudited balance sheet of G2 as al September 30, 2006; and
2. the unaudited balance sheet of Cannon as at September 30, 2006.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated statement of operations for the nine month period ended September 30, 2006 is based
on:

1. the unaudited statement of operations of G2 for the nine month period ended September 30, 2006: and

2. the unaudited statemem of operations of Cannon for the nine month period ended September 30, 2006.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2005 is based on:

1. the audited statement of operations of G2 for the period ended December 31, 2005: and
2. the audited statement of operations of Cannon for the year ended December 31, 2005.

The accounting polices used in the preparation of the unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements are consisient
with those used in the audiled financial statements of G2 as at and for the period ended December 31, 2005.

In the opinion of management these unaudited pro forma conselidated financial statemenis include all material adjustments
necessary for fair presentation in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepied in Canada.

These unaudited pro forma consolidated fimancial statements may not be indicative of either the results that actually would
have occurred if the events reflected herein had waken place on the dates indicated or of the results which may be obtained in
the future. In preparing these pro forma consolidated financial statements no adjustments have been made to reflect the
expected operating synergies and admimisirative costs savings that could resull from the combination of G2 and Cunnon.

It is the recommendation of managemen that this financial information should be read in conjunclion with the financial
statements and notes thereto of G2 and Cannon as noted above.




G2 RESOURCES INC.
Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
As At September 30, 2006

2. Pro Forma transactions and assumptions — Balance Sheet

The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet gives effect to the following transactions, assumptions and adjustments
as if they occurred on September 30, 2006:

{a) the pro forma consolidated balance sheet assumes that the outstanding common shares of Cannon that are available for
exchunge into G2 common shares are as follows on September 30, 2006:

Common shares:

September 30. 2006 26.,344.484
Issued on conversion of 75% of related party debt of $5.877.444
at a conversion ratio of one common share for $0.50 of debt 8.816,166
Issued 10 Quest Capital Corp. as additional consideration for the
advance of a toan on October 27, 2006 600,000
Issued on exercise ol options and warrants 840.000
36,600,650

(b) the Cannon related party debt has been adjusted to refiect the conversion of $4.408,083 of the outstanding balance as at
September 30, 2006 into common shares of Cannon al a conversion ratio of one common share for $0.50 of debt.

{e¢) the Cannon share capital has been increased for the exercise of warrants and options, as described in 2(a) above.

The following Lable summarizes Cannon’s warrants and options assumed (o have been exercised:

Weighted Average
Number Exercise Price Amount
Warrants 15.000 $ 030 5 4500
Options 825.000 0.25 207,750
840,000 $ 025 S 212250

{d) the acquisition of Cannon by the issuance of up 1o a maximum of 34.770.618 common shares of G2, valued at a
weighted averape share price or $0.748 per share. The Company will account for the Cannon acquisition using the
purchase method whereby the assets and liabilities of Cannon will be recorded at fair market values and the results of
operations will be included in the Company’s financial statements from the close of acquisiton.  The pro forma
purchase price equation is as follows:

Cost of acquisition:
- 34,770.618 common shares issued $ 26.013.557
Transiacuion cosls 250.000

$ 26,263,557

1]




G2 RESOURCES INC.

Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements
As at September 30, 2006

2.

Pro Forma Transactions, Assumptions and Adjustments — Balance Sheet (continued)

(e)
1

®)

Allocated:
Current assets S 1.261,472
Restricted funds held in wrust 7,583
Property, plant and equipment 21,546,000
Goodwill 10,378,364
Current linbilites (4.398,907)
Long term debt (1.521.746)
Assets retirement obligations (362,836}
Future income taxes (646,373)

S 26,263,557

Fair value for reserves and undeveloped land were based on management estimates of fair value. The allocation of
purchase price to assets and liabilities will be finalized once the fair value of the assets and liabilities are determined,
Accordingly the allocations provided in this note may change. Goodwill is the residual amount that results when the
purchase price of an acquired company exceeds the amounts allocated to the net assets acquired. based on their fair
values. Goodwill is not amortized. but is assessed for impairment at year-end. When the carrying amount of goodwiil
exceeds the implied fair value of goodwill. an impairment loss is recognized for the amount of the excess.

G2 transaction costs of $250.000 relate o professional, advisory and other transaction costs.  These transactions cosls
have been included in accounts pavable.

the share capital. contributed surplus and deficit of Cannon. have been eliminated.

the future income tax asset is $1.747.627. The future income tax liability resulting from the acquisition of Cannon
purchase equation of $2.228.250 is net of G27s future income tax asset of $3,975.883.

the remaining related purty debt. afer giving effect to the conversion as described in note 2(h) above. is to be repaid
pursuant to the terms of the Acquisition Agreement.

Pro Forma Transactions, Assumptions and Adjustments — Statements of Operations

(a)

(h)

The unaudited pro forma consolidated statements of operations for the nine months ended Seprember 30, 2006 and the
year ended December 310 2005 give cffect 1o the ransactions, assumptions and adjustments referred to in note 2
effective January 1. 2005, respectively. as follows:

amortization, depletion and accretion expense has been increased by $745.105 and $425.441 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2006 and the vear ended December 31. 2005, respectively Lo reflect the effect of the pro forma
adjustment to the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the transaction described in note 2(d) above,
based on the combined reserves and production of G2 and Cannon under the full cost method of accounting for oil and
gas properties.

interest expense on related party debt has been adjusted 1o reflect the conversion of the related party debt referred 1o in
note 2(b) above and the repuyment of the remaining related party debt pursvant o the werms of the Acquisition
Agreement referred toin note 2(g).

~
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G2 Resources Inc.
Interim Balance Sheets

{Unaudited)
September 30,  December 31,
2006 2005
Assets
Current
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,231,722 3 10,709,566
Accounts receivable 3,971,366 353,516
Prepaid expenses and deposits 125,766 69,479
9,328,854 11,132,561
Property, plant and equipment (Note 3) 11,860,186 2,901,753
Future income tax asset 2,394,000 1,297,179

Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Asset retirement obligations (Note 4)

Shareholders’ Equity
Share capital {Note 5}
Warrants (Note 5)
Contributed surplus (Note 5)
Deficit

Basis of presentation (Note 1)

Commitment (Note 5(b)(iv))

Subsequent events (Note 6)

Approved en behalf of the Board:

“Siened” Director
Yook Mah

“Signed” Director
Jake Pronk

$ 23,583,040

515331493

$ 7,304,178 $ 3.408433
169,355 112,106
27,985,482 11.134,403

- 2,680,254

1,639,628 372.388
(13,515,603) {2.376.091)
16,109,507 11.810.954

$ 23,583,040 § 15.331.493

The accompanying notes ave an imteeral part of these financial statements
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G2 Resources Inc.
Interim Statements of Operations and Deficit

{Unaudited)
Three Monthy ended Nine Months ended
Seprember 30 September 30
. 2006 2005 2006 2005
) Revenue:
Petroleum and natural
pas sales $ 350727 S 26,877 $ 470,731 S 26.877
Royallies (63,416} (7.555) (91.699) (7.555)
Interest 38.640 - 109,387 -
325,951 19,322 488.419 19,322
Expenses:
Production 122,191 5,490 160.531 5.490
Transportation 15.869 - 17,946 -
Administration 947,498 216,036 2,363,755 216,036
Amortization, depletion
and accretion 11.458.548 57.438 11.539.357 57.438
12.544.006 278.964 14,081,589 278964
Loss before income 1axes 12,218,055 259.642 13,593,170 259.642
Future income taxes
(reduction) (2.229.678) - {2.453.658) -
Net loss for the period 9,988,377 259,642 11,139,512 259,642
Deficit, heginning of
period 3.527.226 - 2.376.091 -
Deficit, end of period $ 13.515.603 S 259642 % 13,515,603 S 259.642
Net loss per share - basic
and diluted (Nore 5) $ 0.21 § 003 §$ 0.27 S 0.03

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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G2 Resources Inc.
Interim Statements of Cash Flows

{Unaudited)
Three Months ended Nine Monthys ended
Seprember 30 Seprember 30
- 2006 2005 2006 2005
R Cash provided by (used for) the following
B activities
Operating
Net loss for the period $ Y.988.377 ) 259.642 $ 11,139,512 § 259,642
Amortization, depletion
and accretion 11.458.548 57438 11,539,357 57.438
Future income taxes (reduction) (2.229.678) - (2,453,658) -
Stock-based compensation
expense 596,307 21.966 1,273,926 21.966
Funds vsed in operations 163,200 180,238 779,887 180,238
Change in non-cash
working capital {717.426) 321,208 (758,288) 321.208
{88(1.626) 140.970 (1,538,175) 140,970
Financing
Issue of shares - net - 5,313.849 15,520,976 5.313.849
Investing
Petrolewm and natural gas
property expenditures (7.432.485) (959.599) (20,440,541) {959.599)
Change in non-cash
working capital 2.626.722 160.000 979.896 160,000
(4.805,763) (799,599} (19,460,645) (799.599)
Change in cash and cash
equivalents (5.686.389) 4,655.220 (5,477.844) 4.655.220
Cash and cash
equivalents, beginning
of period 10,918,111 - 10,709,566 -
* Cash and cash
equivalents, end of
period $ 5.231.722 S 4.655220 % 5,231,722 § 4.655.220

The wceompanying notes are an integral part of these financial siatements

-
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G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to Interim Financial Statements
For the nine monihs ended September 30, 2006
{Unaudired)

»

Description of business and basis of presentation

G2 Resources Inc. (G2 Resources™ or the “Company™) was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (Alberia)
on April 8, 2005. The Company is involved in exploration. development and production of petroleumn and natural gas
properties in Western Canada. The Company commenced operations on August 9, 2005 when certain oil and gas
propertics of Goose River Resources and SignalEnergy Inc. and cash from SignalEnergy Inc. were transferred 10 G2
Resources under a plan of arrangement. These financial statements include the operating and cash flow results for the
comparative prior period from commencement of operations on August 9, 2005 to September 30, 2005.

Accounting policies

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared by management in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Canada. These financial statements have been prepared following the same accounting policies and
methods of computation as the audited financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2005, The disclosure
provided below is incremental 10 those included in the annual financial staterments. These financial statements should be
read in conjunction with the Company’s December 31, 2005 audited financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

September 30, 2006

Accumulated

Depletion and
Caost Depreciation Net Book Value
Petroleum and natural gas properties $ 24,191,947 $ 13,912,847 $ 10,279,100
Well equipment and related fucilities 1,560,182 42,581 1.517.601
Office equipment 80,849 17,364 63,485
§ 25,832,978 $ 13,972,792 $ 11.860,186

December 31, 2005

Accumulared

Depletion and
Cosi Depreciation Net Book Value
Petroleum and natural gas properties S 4992335 S 2417205 S 2.575.130
Well equipment and related facilities 283,185 20,100 263.084
Office equipment 70.599 7,060 63.539
5 5346.119 $ 2444366 5 2901753

The Company excluded Irom the depletion calculation costs of $947.519 (2005 - §1,413,940) relating 1o undeveloped
properties. and included $4.232.000 (2005 - SNilj of future development costs in the depletion calculation.

Included in the Company’s property. plant and equipment balance is $145.678 (2005 - $101,518), net of accumulated
depletion, relating to assel retirement obligations.

During the periods no administration expenses were capitalized.

The Company applicd the ceiling 1est 10 its property, plant and equipment as at September 30, 2006 and determined that
there was an impairment of S11.102.901. which amount is included in amortization. depletion and accretion.

-
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G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to Interim Financial Statements
For the nine months ended September 30, 2006
{Unaudited)

4. Asset retirement obligations

The total future asset retirement obligations was estimated by management based on the Company’s net ownership
- interest in all wells and facilities, estimated costs 1o reclaim and abandon the wells and facilities and the estimated timing
of the costs 10 be incurred in future periods. The Company has estimated the net present value of its total asset
retirement obligations as at September 30. 2006 (o be $169.355 (2005 - $112.106) based on a total future liability of
S600.218 (2005 - $264,200). These payments are expecled to be made over the next 20 years with a majority of the
costs 1o be incurred between 2010 and 2018. The Company’s credit adjusted risk free rate of 11.06% and an inflation
rate of 2.5% were used to calculate the present value of the asset retirement obligations,

A reconciliation of the asset retirement obligation is provided below:

Nine months
ended Period ended
September 30, December 31.
2006 2005
Balance, beginning of period $ 112,106 $ -
Liabilities acquired upon plan of arrangement - 6,356
Accretion expense 10,931 2.831
Liabilities incurred 46,318 102,919
Balance. end of period $ 169,355 $ 112,106

5. Share capital

(a) Authorized
Unlimited number of voting Class A common shares. non voting Class B commeon shares and Class C and D
preferred shares. issuable in series

(b)  Issued
Class A common shares
Number Amount
Issued on incorporation, April 8, 2005 ] 5 !
Issued on completion of plan of arrangement 3,553,310 568.000
Private placement (/) 3.552,000 571.872
Private placement (if) 12.500,000 2,932.472
Private placement {iii) 10,166,666 7.737.274
Share surrendered and cancelled m (n
Share issue costs — net of fulure income 1ax effect of $341.981 - (675.215)
Balance. December 31, 2005 29,771,976 11,134.403
i Future income tax effect on 2005 flow-through shares (iif} - (1,549.470)
Exercise of warrants (i) 6,250,000 5,192,528
Exercise of warrants (i} 5,333,333 5,946.059
. Private placement (iv) 6.000,000 7.600,000
Exercise of options 16,667 15,859
Share issue costs — net of future income tax cffect of $192,633 - {353.897)

Balance, September 30, 2006 47,371,976 $ 27.985,482




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to Interim Financial Statements
For the nine months ended Seprember 30. 2006
{ Unaudited)

5.

Share capital (continued)

{(c)

(d)

fi}

{ii)

(iii)

{iv}

On August 9, 2005 the Company completed a private placement of 3.552.000 common shares at $0.161 per share,

On September 1. 2005 the Company issued 12.500.000 units at a price of $0.40 per unit. Each unit was comprised of
one common share and one hall of one common share purchase warrant of the Company. Each whole warrant entitled
the halder to subseribe for one additional common share al a price of $0.50 per share until March 31, 2006, All of the
warranis were exercised prior to the expiry date of March 31, 2006,

On November 3. 2005 the Compuny issued 4,833,333 “flow-through common shares™ at a price of $0.90 per share. In
addition. the Company issued 5.333.333 units at a price of $0.75 per unit. Each unit was comprised of one Class A
common share and one Class A common share purchase warrant of the Company. Each warram entitled the holder (o
subscribe for one additional Class A common share at a price of $1.00 per share until November 3, 2006, I the Class
A common shares of the Company trade on the TSX Venture Exchange at a price egual to or greater than $1.25 per
share for 20 consecutive truding days (the “Acceleration Period™) on or prior 10 September 30. 2006. then the expiry
date of the warrants shall be the date that is the later of: (i) the last day of the Acceleration Period: and (ii) the first day
on which no trading restrictions imposed by the TSX Venture Exchange remain on the Class A common shares
forming part of the units. All of the warrants were exercised during the nine month period ending September 30.
2006. As at September 30, 2006 the Company had incurred eligible exploration expenditres 10 satisfy its obligation
pursuant to the flow-through shares.

On Aprid 27. 2006, the Company issued by way of a private placement 6.00(.000 common shares on a “flow-1hrough
basis” for gross proceeds of $7.600.000. As of September 30, 2006 the Company is required 1o incur gualifying
exploration and development vapenditures. pursuant (o this financing. in the amount of $486.493 prior to December
31,2007,

Warranis

The following table summarizes the Company’s warrants:

Nimnber Amouint
Balance at incorporation — Aprif 8. 2005 - $ -
Warrants - March 31, 20006 expiry 6,250.000 2,067,528
Warrants - November 3, 2006 expiry 5,333,333 612,726
Balance, December 31, 2005 11.583.333 2.680.254
Exercise of warrants (11,583,333 (2.6810,254)
Balance, September 30, 2006 - $ -

Stock options

The Company has a stock option plan under which the Board of Directors may grant options (o directors,
officers, other emplovees and key consullants.  Under the plan the aggregate number of shares that may be
reserved for issuance pursuant (o stock options may not exceed 10% of the issued shares of the Company at the
time of granting. Options have a maximum term of five years and terminate 90 days following the termination
of the optionee's emplovment or service 1o the Company. except in the case of death, in which case they
terminale one year after the date of death. The options vest as (o one-third at the time of granting and one-third
cach year thereafter with automatic vesting in the event ol a change in control.

fH




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to Interim Financial Statements
For the nine months ended Seprember 30, 2006

{Unaudited)
5. Share capital {continued)
{d)  Stock options (continued)
d Changes in the number of options with their weighted average cxercise price are summarized below:

- Weighted
Number Average
of Exercise
Options Price

Balance April 8, 2005 - % -

Granted 1,490,000 0.50

Balance December 31, 2005 1,490,000 0.50

Granted 2,178,000 1.15
Cancelled (93,333 (0.71)
Exercised (16,667) (0.55)

Balance September 30, 2046 3,558,000 % 0.89

The foliowing 1able summarizes stock options outstunding and exercisable under the plan at September 30.

2006:
Options Cuistanding Options Exercisable

Weighied

Average

Remuaining
Exercise Number Contracmal Number Exercise
Price Oursianding Life (Years) Exercisable Price
5016 690.000 3.8 460,000 h) 0.16
50.81 690.000 4.0 230,000 0.81
$1.15 1.128.000 4.3 376,000 1.15
$1.15 1.050.000 4.5 350,000 1.15
$0.89 3.558.000 42 1,416,000 $ 0.77

(e)  Stock-based compensation
The Company uscs the Black-Scholes option pricing maodel 10 estimate the fair value at the date of gram for
options granled.

- The fair value is being amonized over the vesting period and calculated wsing the following assumptions for
options granted during the nine months ended September 30, 2006:

. Risk free interest rate 4.25%
Expected volatitity 95%
Expecied life 5 vears

During the nine month period ended September 30, 2006. 2.178.000 options with a weighted average fair value of $0.85
per option were granted.

~1




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to Interim Financial Statements
For the nine months ended September 30, 2006

{Unaudited)
5. Share capital (continued)
(e)  Stock-based compensation (continued)
The following 1able summarizes the Company’s contributed surplus:
Balance. April 8, 2005 5 -
Stock-based compensation 372,388
Balance. December 31, 2005 372.388
Stock-based compensation 1,273.926
Transfer to share capital on exercise of options (6.686)
Balance. September 30, 2006 $ 1,639.628
(fy  Pershare amounis
Busic loss per share is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding for the period. For
the purposes of the calculations, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the three
manth period ended September 30, 2006 was 47.371.976 (2005 - 8.169.363) and the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during the nine months ended Seprember 30, 2006 was 40,596,005 (2005 -
8.169.363). Al options were excluded from the dilution calculation. as they were anti-dilutive for the periods
ended September 30, 2006 and 2005.
6. Subsequent events

{a)

(h)

On October 16, 2006 the Company issued 2.325.582 “flow-through common shares™ for gross proceeds of
$2.000.000.

On November 22, 2006 the Company enlered into a pre-acquisition agreement pursuant to which the Company
will make an offer 10 purchase all of the issued and outstanding common shares of Cannon Qil & Gas Lid.
(*"Cannon”). on the basis of (1.95 of 4 commaon share of the Company for cach common share of Cannon. Under
the proposed wransaction, the Company will issue up 1o a maximum of 34,770,618 shares to Cannon
sharcholders, assuming the full exercise of Cannon options and conversion of dett into Cannon common shares.
in exchange for their Cannon common shares.
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MANAGEMENT"'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Shareholders:
G2 Resources Inc.

Management has responsibility for preparing the accompanving financial statements.  This responsibility includes selecling
appropriate accounting principles and making objective judgmems and estimates in accordance with Canadian generally accepled
accounting principles.

In discharging its responsibilities for the integrity and fairness of the financial statements management designs and maintains the
necessary accounting systems and related internal controls (o provide reasonable assurance that transactions are authorized, assets
safeguarded and proper records maintained.

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors 10 review the financial statements in detail with management prior to their
approval of the financial statements for publication.

KPMG LLP have been appointed by the shareholders of G2 Resources Inc. and serve as the Company’s independent auditors.
They have examined the financial statements of the Company for the period from August 9, 2005 o December 31, 2005. The
Audit Commitiee has reviewed these siatements with management and the auditors, and has reported 1o the Board of Direclors.
The Board has approved the financial stalements of G2 Resources Inc. which are comained herein,

“Signed”
Yook Mah
Director

“Signed”
Hugh Mogensen
Director

April 10, 2006




Auditors’ Report

To the Directors:
G2 Resources Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of G2 Resources Inc. as at December 31, 2005 and the statement of operations and deficit and
cash flows for the period from commencement of operations on August 9, 2005 10 December 31, 2005, These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepled auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan
and perform an audit to oblain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial sttements present fairly, in all material respects. the financial position of the Company as al
December 31, 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from commencement of operations on Augusi
9, 2005 1 December 31, 2005 in accordance with Canadian generally accepled accounting principles.

“KPMG LLP"

Chartered Accountantys

Calgary. Canadu

April 10, 2006

(except for Note 9. which is as at December 21, 2006)




G2 Resources Inc.

Balance Sheet
December 31,
2005
Assets
- Current
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,709,566
. Accounts receivable 353,516
Prepaid expenses and deposits 69.479
11,132,561
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 2.901,753
Future income tax assets {Note 6) 1.297,179
$ 15,331,493
Liabilities
Current
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities $ 3.408,433
Asset retirement obligations (Note 5) 112,106
Shareholders’ Equity
Share capital (Noze 7) 11,134,403
Warrants (Note 7) 2,680,254
Contributed surplus (Note 7) ¥72,388
Deficit (2.376.091)
11.810,954
Commitment (Note 7(b)(iv)}
Subsequent events (Nore 9)
$ 15,331,493

Approved on behalf of 1he Board:

“Signed” Director
Yook Mah
“Signed” Director

Hugh Mogensen

The aceompanying netes are an imegral part of these financial siatements




G2 Resources Inc.

Statement of Operations and Deficit
For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9, 2005 10 December 31, 2005

Revenue
. Petroleum and natural gas sales — net of royalties $ 45,128
- Interest and other income 58.036
103,164

. Expenses
Production 13,011
Administration 974,245
Amortization. depletion and accretion (Note 4) 2,447,197
3,434,453
Loss before income taxes 3,331,289
Future income tax recovery (Note 6) (955,198)
Net loss for the period and deficit. end of period $ 2,376,091
Net loss per share - basic and diluted {Note 7) $ 0.11

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staremenis




G2 Resources Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9. 2005 to December 31, 2005

Cash provided by (used for) the following activities:

- Operating
- Net toss for the period $ (2.376,091)
ltems not involving cash:
. Amortization. depletion and accretion 2,447,197
Future income tax recovery (955,198)
Stock-based compensation expense 372,388
Funds used in operations (511,704)
Change in non-cash working capital 318.528
(193,179)
Financing
Issue of shares - net of share issue expenses 13.083.675
12,890,496
Invesling
Petroteum and natural gas property expenditures (4,847.844)
Change in non-cash working capital 2.666.914
(2,180,930)
Change in cash and cash equivalents and cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 10,709.566

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemenis




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9, 2005 1o December 31, 2005

1. Description of business

G2 Resources Inc. ("G2 Resources™ or the “Company™) was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act
(Alberta) on April 8, 2005. The Company is involved in exploration, development and production of petroleum and

. natural gas properties in Western Canadu. The Company commenced operations on August 9, 2005 when certain oil
and gas properties of Goose River Resources and SignalEnergy Inc. and cash from SignalEnergy Inc. were transferred
10 G2 Resources under a plan of wrrangement (Note 3). These financial statements include the results of operations
from commencement of operations on August 9, 2005 o December 31, 2005.

2. Significant accounting policies and hasis of presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles,
and include the following significant accounting policies:

Measurement uncertainty

The amounts recorded for depletion and depreciation of petroleum and natural gas properties and well equipment and
related facilities, and the accretion of asset retirement obligations are based on estimates. In addition, the ceiling test
calculation is based on estimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and natural gas prices, {uture costs and other
relevant assumptions, By their nature. these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the effect on the
financial statememts of changes in such estimaies in future periods could be material.

Cash and cash equivalenty

Cash and cash equivalents include balances with banks and shon-term investments with original maturities of three
months or fess.

Petroleum and natural gas properties

The Company follows the Tull cost method of gccounting for its petroleum and natural gas operations.  Under this
method all costs related to the acquisition of, exploration for and development of petroleum and natural gas reserves
are capitalized. Costs include lease acquisition costs, geological and geophysical expenses and costs of drilling both
productive and non-productive wells and overhead costs directly related to exploration and development activities.
The Company does not capitalize general and administrative costs.  Proceeds from the sale of properties and
equipment are applied against capitalized costs, without any gain or loss being realized, unless such sale would alter
the rate of depletion and amortizition by in excess of 20%.

Costs of acquiring and evaluating unproved properties are excluded from costs subject 1o depletion and depreciation
until it is determined whether proved reserves are atiributable 1o the properties or impairment occurs.

Ceiling test

Under the full cost method of accounting, a “ceiling test™ is performed o recognize and measure impairment, if any,
of the carrying amount of petroleum and natural pas properties.  lmpairment is recognized if the carrying amount of
the petroleum and natural gas properties. less the cost amount of undeveloped properties not subject 10 depletion,
exceeds the estimated undiscounted future cash Mows from the Company’s proved reserves. The future cash flows
are based on a forecast of prices and costs. as provided by an independent third party. The magnitude of the
impairment if any is then measured by comparing the carrying amount 1o the estimated discounted future cash flows
from the Company’s proved and probable reserves. The future cash {lows are discounted at the Company’s risk-free
interest rate, using forecasted prices and costs.

Any impairment recognized is recorded as additional depletion and depreciaion expense.

O




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9, 2005 10 December 31. 2005

2. Accounting policies (continued)
Amaortization, depletion and accretion

Depletion of pewoleum and natural gas properties and well equipment and related facilities, net of estimated
salvage or residual value. is provided using the unit-of-production method based upon estimated proved
petroleum and natural gas reserves before royaliies. as determined by independent engineers. For depletion and
amortization purposes. relative volumes of petroleum ind natural gas production and reserves are converted at the
energy equivalent conversion rate of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one barrel of crude oil.

Assel retirement obligations

The Company recognizes the fair value of an Asset Retirement Obligation ("ARO™) in the period in which it is
incurred and when a reasonable estimate of the fair vatue can be made. The fair value of the estimated ARO is
recorded as a long-term liability. with a corresponding increase in the carrying value of the related asset. The
capitalized amount is depleted on a unit-of-production basis over the life of the reserves. The liability amount is
increased each reporting period due to the passage of time and the amount of the accretion is charged to earnings in
the period. Revisions 1o the estimated timing of cash flows or 1o the original estimated undiscounted cost would
also result in an increase or decrease 1o the ARO. Actual costs incurred upon settlement of the ARO are charged
against the ARO to the extent of the liability recorded. Any difference between the actual costs incurred upon
setlement of the ARO and the recorded liability is recognized as a gain or lass in the Company's earnings in the
period in which the settlement occurs.

Joint veniure activity

Substantially all of the Company's oil and gas exploration. development and production activities are conducted
jointly with others. These financial statements reflect onlv the Company's proportionate interest in such activities.

Flow-through shares

Share capital includes Mow-through shares issued pursuant to certain provisions of the Income Tax Act (Canada)
(the "Act™). Under the Act. where the proceeds are used for cligible expenditures, the related income tax
deductions may be renounced o subscribers.

Share capital is reduced by an amount equal 10 the estimated future income tax effect as a result of the
renunciations. and accordingiy is recorded as an increase 10 the future income tax liability when the expenditures
are renounced,

Income raxes

The Company tollows the liability method to account for income taxes. The liability method requires that income
taxes reflect the future tax consequences of temporary differences beiween the carrying amounts of assels and
- liabilities and their 1ax basis. Future income tax assets and labilities are determined for each temporary difference
based on the tax rates that are expected o be in effect when these differences reverse. A valuation allowance is
recorded against any future income tax assets if it is more Jikelv than not that the asset will not be realized.

Stuck-based compensation

The Company has a stock-based compensation plan and accounts for the plan using the fair value method. Under

- this method. compensation cost attributable to all share options granted is measured at fair value at the grant date
and expensed over the vesting period with a corresponding increase 10 contributed surplus. Upen the exercise of
the stock option, consideration received, together with the amount previously recognized in contributed surplus. is
recorded as an increase in share capital, The Company hus not incorporated an estimated forfeiture rate for stock
options that will not vest. Instead. the Company accoums for forfeitures as they occur,

7




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes 1o the Financial Statements
For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9. 2005 10 December 31, 2005

2. Accounting policies (continued)

Per share amounts

- Basic per shure amounts arc calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted per share amoums are calculated based on the treasury stock method which assumes that any proceeds
obtained on the exercise of options would be used 1o purchase common shares at the average market price during

~" the period. Amti-dilutive options are not included in the calculation,

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of petroleum and natural gas is recognized bused on volumes delivered to customers at
contractual delivery points and rates. The costs associated with the delivery. including operating, transportation, and
production based royalties are recognized in the same period in which the related revenue is earned.

3. Plan of arrangement

On August 9. 2005, as a result of a plan of arrangement, the former shareholders of Goose River Resources Lid.
received 0.05 of a common share of G2 Resources Inc. for each common share held in exchange for certain interests
in petroleum and natural gas assels having a fair value of $284.000. An aggregate of 1,776,655 common shares of
the Company were issued to the former shareholders of Goose River Resources Lid. In addition, G2 Resources Inc,
issued 1,776,655 common shares o SignalEnergy Inc. in exchange for $179.000 cash and certain interests in
petroleum and natural pas assets. These transactions have been accounted for using the purchase method with the
assets and liabilities acquired at their fair value.

Property. plant and equipment $ 395.356
Cash 179,000
Assel retirement obligations (6.356)
Net assets received and common shares issued S68.000)

4. Property, plant and equipment

December 31, 2005

Accumulated

Depletion and
Cost Depreciation Net Book Value
Petrolenm and natural gas propertics $ 4,992,335 § 2,417,205 $ 2,575,130
Well equipment and related facilities 283.18% 20,101 263.084
- Office equipment 70.59Y 7,060 63,53
$ 5.346.11Y $ 2,444,366 $ 2.901.753

The Compuny cxcluded from the depletion caleokuion petroleum and natural gas properties of $1.413.940
relating to undeveloped properties, and included $Nil of future development costs in the depletion calculation,

Included in the Company’s property, plant and eguipment balance is $100.518. net of accumulated depletion.
relating o asset retirement obligations.

PDuring the period no administration expenses were capilalized.

-
I
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G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9, 2005 1o December 31, 2005

Property, plant and equipmeni (continued)

The Company performed a ceiling test calculation at December 31, 2005 1o assess the recoverable value of the
property, plant and equipment. The oil and natural gas prices used in the calculation are based on the December 31,
2005 commodity price forecast ol our independent reserve evaluators. The benchmark prices used in the December
31,2005 ceiling test calculation are as follows:

Natoral Gas Liguids Natural Gas
Edmonton Comipany AECO-C Company
Butane Average Spol Price Averope
(Cdn$/nbl} {CdnS/bbl) (Cdn$/MMB) {Cdn$Mcf)
2006 47.01 50.28 11.58 11.43
2007 47,62 50.89 10.84 10.67
2008 42.0% 45.35 8.95 8.74
2009 388 41.86 7.87 7.69
2010 36.00 - 7.57 7.37
2011 37.21 - 7.70 7.49
2012 N - 7.83 7.63

Prices increase al a rate of 1.5 percent per year afier 2012,

As a result of the Company performing a ceiling test calculation a December 31, 2005, a write-down in the amount
of $2,163.197 was recorded.

Asset retirement obligations

The 1otal future asset retirement obligations was estimated by management based on the Company’s net ownership
interest in all wells and Tacilities. estimated costs w reclubm and abandon the wells and facilities and the estimated
timing of the costs to be incurred in future periods. The Company has estimated the net present value of its 101l asset
retirement obligations as at December 31, 2005 10 be $112.106 based on a total future liability of 3264200, These
payments are expected to be made over the next 20 years with a majority of the costs to be incurred between 2008 and
2014. The Company’s credit adiustied risk-free rate of 9.66% and an inflation rate of 1.9% were used to calculate the
present valuve of the asset retirement obligations.

A reconciliation of the assel retirement obligation is provided below:

Asset retirement obligations. beginning of period $ -
Liabilities acquired upon plan of arrangement (Note 3) 6,356
Liabilities incurred 102,919
Accretion expense 2,831

Balance, end of periad b 112,106

Y




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9, 2005 1o December 31, 2005

6. Future income taxes
{a) The components of the net future income tax assel are as follows:

Future income tax assets

Share issue costs $ 314,811
Income 1ax losses 166,379
Asset retirement obligalions 37.690
Property. plant and equipment 778,299
Net future income 1ax assets $ 1,297,179

(b) Income taxes differ from that which would be expecied from applying the combined Canadian federal and

provincial income tax rate of 37.62% to net loss for the period as follows:

Expected income ax recovery $ (1,253,231)
Non-deductible crown payments 1,554
Resource allowance 33,779
Stock based compensation expense 140,092
Other 1,400
Changes in 1ax rates 121.208
Future income 1ax recovery $ 955,198

The Company has non-capital losses of $494,880 available 10 offser against future 1axable income, the benefits of

which have been recognized, These losses expire in 201 5.
7. Share capital

(a) Authorized

Unlimited number of voting Class A commoen shares. non voting Class B common shares and Class C and D

preferred shares. issuable in series

comprised of one common share and one halt of one common share purchase warrant of the Company. Each
whole warrant entitles the holder 1o subscribe for one additional common share at a price of $0.50 per share uniil
March 31, 2006.

(b)) Issued Number Value
Class A common shares
Issued on incorporation. April 8, 2005 1§ 1
Issued on completion of plan of arrangement (note 3) 3,553,310 568,000
Private placement (i) 3,552,000 571.872
Private placement (i) 12,500,000 2,932,472
Privaie placement {iif) 10,166,666 7,737,214
Share surrendered and cancelled (1 1
Share issue costs - net of future income tax effect of $341.981 - (675.215)
Balance. end of period 29,771,976  $ 11,134.403
{i) On Auguost 9. 2005 the Company completed a privite plucement of 3.552.000 common shares at $0.161 per share,
{ii) On Seprember I, 2005 the Company issued 12500000 units i a price of $0.40 per unit. Each unit was

i




G2 Resources Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period from commencement of operations on
August 9, 2005 10 December 31, 2005

7. Share capital (continued)

{iii) On November 3. 2005 the Company issued 4.833.333 “flow-through common shares” at a price of 30.90 per
share. In addition, the Company issued 5.333.333 units a1 a price of $0.75 per unit. Each unit was comprised of
one Class A common share and one Class A common share purchase warrant of the Company. Each warrant
entitled the holder 1o subscribe for one additional Class A common share at a price of $1.00 per share until
November 3. 2006. 1T the Class A common shares of the Company trade on the TSX Venture Exchange at a price
equal 1o or greater than $1.25 per share for 20 consecutive trading days (the “Acceleration Period™) on or prior 1o
September 30, 2006. then the expiry date of the warrants shall be the date that is the tater of: {i) the last day of the
Acceleration Period: and (i) the first day on which no wading restrictions imposed by the TSX Venture
Exchange remain on the Class A common shares forming pan of the units.

[iv) The Company is required 1o incur eligible exploration expenditures of $1.767.000 prior to December 31. 2006 (0
satisly its obligation pursuant Lo the flow-through shares.

(c) Warrants

The following table summarizes the fair value at time of issue of the Company’s warrants:

Number
Balance. beginning of period - $ -
Warrants - March 31, 2006 expiry 6.250,000 2.067.528
Warrants - November 3, 2006 expiry 5,333,333 612726
Balance. end of period 11,583,333 $ 2.680.254

(d) Stock options

The Company has a stock option plan under which the Board of Directors may grant options to directors. officers,
other emplovees and key consultants.  Under the plan the aggregaie number of shares that may be reserved lor
issuance pursuant 1o stock options may not exceed 109 of the issued shares of the Company at the time of granting.
Options have a maximum term of five vears and terminate 90 davs following the termination of the optionee’s
emplovment or service to the Company. except in the case of death. in which case they terminate one year after the
date of death. The options vest as (o one-third at the time of granting and one-third each year thereafter with
autematic vesting in the event of a change in control.

The following table summarizes stock options outstunding and exercisable under the plan at December 31, 2005

Options Ouistanding Options Exercivable
Weighted
Average
Remaining
Exercise Number Contractual Number Exercise
Price Outstanding Life Exercisable Price
(Yeuars)
$ 0.16 710,000 4.6 236,667 $ 0.6
$ 0.81 780.000 4.8 260,000 $ 0.81
$ 0.50 1.490.000 4.7 496,667 $ 4540
1
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7. Share capital (continued}

(¢) Stock-based compensation
The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model 10 estimate the fair value at the date of grant for oplions
granted.

The fair value is being amortized over the vesting period and calculated vsing the following assumptions for
options granted during the period ended December 31, 2005:

Risk free interesi rale 3.25%
Expected volatility 94 %
Expected life 5 vears

During the period ended December 31, 2005, 1,490,000 options with a fair value of $0.40 per option were granted.

The following table summarizes the Company’s contributed surplus:

Contribmed surplus, beginning of period $ .
Stock-based compensation 372,388
Balance, end of period $ 372388

{f) Per share amounts
Rasic loss per share is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding lor the period of
21.689.218. All options and warrants were excluded from the dilution calculation, as they were anti-dilutive for the
perind ended December 31, 2003,

The numbers of shares that would have been included in the computation of diluted earnings per share would have
been 4,554,058.

8. Financial instruments

The Company is cxposed to fluctuations in commodity prices. interest rawes, and exchange rates. The Company
monitors and, when appropriate. utilitizes financial instruments W0 manage its exposure 10 these risks.

{a) Commodity price risk management:
The Company may use certain derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure o commodity prices. These
financial instruments are entered into solely for hedging purposes and are not used for trading or other speculative
purposes. Al December 31, 2003 there were no contracts or oplions outstanding.

(b) Foreign currency risk managesmeini:
The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations as petroleum and natural gas prices are referenced 1o U.S.

dollar denominated prices. The Company may use financial instrumems, including forward exchange contracts and
currency options o manage this exposure, At December 31, 2005 there were no contracts or options outstanding,
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8. Financial instruments (continued)

(c)

{d)

Credit risk management

Accounts receivable include amounts receivable for oil and gas sales. These sales are generally made to large,
credil worthy purchasers. The Company views the credit risks on these items as insignificant.  Amounts
receivable from joint venture partners included in accoums receivable are recoverable from production and,
accordingly. the Company views the credit risk on these amounts as insignificant.

Fair value of financial insiruments

Cash and cash equivalems. accounts receivable and accounts payable and accrued liabilities have carrying values
that approximate fair value due o the near term maturily of these financial instruments.

9. Subsequent events

(a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

On April 27, 2006, the Company issued by way of a private placemem 6,000,000 Class A common shares on a
flow-through basis for gross proceeds of $7.600,000. The Company is required to incur qualifying expenditures,
pursuant to this financing. in the amount of §7.600.000 prior 10 December 31, 2007.

On October 16, 2006 the Company issved 2,325,582 “flow-through common shares™ for gross proceeds of
$2.000,000. The Company is required 10 incur qualifving expenditures, pursuant to this financing. in the
amount of $2.000.000 prior to December 31, 2007,

On November 22, 2006 the Company entered into a pre-acquisition agreement pursuant to which the Company
will make an offer to purchase all of the issuved and outsianding common shares of Cannon Ol & Gas Lid.
(“Cannon™), on the basis of .95 of o common share of the Company for each common share of Cannon. Under
the proposed iransaction. the Company will issue up to a maximum of 34,770.618 shares 1o Cunnon
sharcholders. assuming the full exercise of Cannon options and conversion of debt into Cannon common shares,
in exchange for their Cannon common shares.

On December 14, 2006 the Company issued 581.300 “flow-through common shares™ for gross proceeds of
$499.918. The Company is required to incur qualifying expendilares, pursuant to this financing. in the amount
of $499 918 prior lo December 31, 2007,

13




SCHEDULE C

Form 51-101F2

Report on Reserves Data
by Independent Qualified Reserves Evaluator or Auditor

Report on Reserves Data
To the Board of Directors of G2 Resources Inc. (the “Company”):

1. We have evaluated the Company's Reserves Data as at September 30, 2006. The
reserves data consist of the following:

{a) () proved and proved plus probable oil and gas reserves estimated as at
September 30, 2006 using forecast prices and costs; and

(i) the related estimated future net revenue; and

(b) (i} proved oil and gas reserve quantities were estimated as at September 30,
2006 using constant prices and costs; and

(ii) the related estimated future net revenue.

2. The Reserves Data are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Reserves Data based on our evaluation.

We carried out our evaluation in accordance with standards set out in the Canadian Qil

- and Gas Evaluation Handbook (the “COGE Handbook"™), prepared jointly by the Society
of Petroleum Evaluation Engineers {(Calgary Chapter} and the Canadian Institute of
Mining, Metallurgy & Petroleum (Petroleum Society).




G2 Resources Inc. -2-
Sproule Associates Limited

3. Those standards require that we plan and perform an evaluation to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the reserves data are free of material misstatement. An
evalualion also includes assessing whether the reserves data are in accordance with
principles and definitions presented in the COGE Handbook.

4, The following table sets forth the estimated future net revenue attributed to proved plus
probable reserves, estimated using forecast prices and costs on a before tax basis and
calculated using a discount rate of 10%, included in the reserves data of the Company
evaluated by us as of September 30, 2006, and identifies the respective portions thereof
that we have audited, evaluated and reviewed and reported on to the Company's
management and Board of Directors:

Net Present Value of Future Net Revenus
Independent ) {10% Discount Rate)
Qualified Location
Reserves Description of
Evaluator or | and Preparation Date of | Reserves | Audited Evaluated Reviewed Total
Audlitor Evaluation Report {Country) (M$) (M$}) (M$) (M$)

Sproute Evaluation of the P&NG Canada
Reserves of G2
Resources Inc., as of
September 30, 20056,

prepared August fo
October 2006
Total Nil 8,060 Nil 9,060
5. In our opinion, the reserves data evaluated by us have, in all material respects, been

determined and are presented in accordance with the COGE Handbook.

6. We have no responsibility to update the report referred to in paragraph 4 for events and
circumstances occurring after its preparation date.

7. Because the reserves data are based on judgements regarding future events, actual
results will vary and the variations may be material.
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Executed as to our report referred to above:

- Sproule Associates Limited

Calgary, Alberta J
- December ?-_o, 2006
Douglas R. Bdtes, P.Eng.
Associate

Afayghan, C.P.G., P.Geol.
resideht, Geoscience

s,

Robert N, fohnson, P.Eng.
Vice-President, Engineering

P:AG2 16359\ 51-101\Form 51-101F2.doc




G2 RESOURCES INC.
310, 333 - 5™ AVENUE SW

CALGARY, AB T2P 3B6
Ph: 263-4310 Fax: 263-4368

Report of Management and Directors
on Reserves Data and Other Information

Management of G2 Resources Inc. {the "Company") are responsible for the preparation and
disclosure of information with respect to the Company's oil and gas activities in accordance with
securities regulatory requirements. This information includes reserves data, which consist of the
following:

(a) (1 proved and proved plus probable oil and gas reserves estimated as at
September 30, 2006 using forecast prices and costs; and

(ii) the related estimated future net revenue; and

(b) (1) proved oil and gas reserves estimated as September 30, 2006 using
constant prices and costs; and

(i) the related estimated future net revenue.

An independent qualified reserves evaluator has evaluated the Company's reserves data. The
report of the independent qualified reserves evaluator will be filed with securities regulatory
authorities concurrently with this report.

The Reserves Committee of the board of directors of the Company has

(a) reviewed the Company's procedures for providing information to the independent
qualified reserves evaluator;

(b) met with the independent qualified reserves evaluator to determine whether any
restrictions affected the ability of the independent qualified reserves evaluator to
report without reservation; and

(c) reviewed the reserves data with management and the independent qualified
reserves evaluator.

The Reserves Committee board of directors has reviewed the Company's procedures for
assembling and reporting other information associated with oil and gas activities and has
reviewed that information with management. The board of directors has on the recommendation
of the Reserves Committee approved

(a) the content and filing with securities regulatory authorities of the reserves data
and other oil and gas information;
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b the filing of the report of the independent qualified reserves evaluator on the
reserves data; and

(c) the content and filing of this report.

Because the reserves data are based on judgements regarding fixture events, actual results will
- vary and the variations may be material.

(signed)
Curtis A. Hartzler, P. Eng.
President and CEO

(signed)
Manfred Rockel, P. Eng
Vice President, Engineering

(signed)
Yook Mah
Director

(signed)
Jake Pronk
Director

December 21, 2006




The Depositary for the Offer is:

OLYMPIA TRUST COMPANY

- By Registered Mail, Hand or Courier:

Olympia Trust Company
- 2300, 125 - 9" Avenue S.E.
Calgary, Alberta
T2G OP6
Attention: Corporate Actions

Fax: (403) 265-1455
Telephone: (403) 261-0900

By Muail:

Olympia Trust Company
2300, 125 - 9" Avenue S.E.
Calgary, Alberta
T2G 0P6

Attention: Corporate Actions

Toll Free Telephone (within Canada and the U.S.): 1-888-353-3138

Email: corporateactions @olympiatrust.com

Any questions and requests for assistance may be directed by holders of Cannon Shares to the Depositary at
the telephone numbers and locations set forth above.

MERRILL
CORPORATION CANADA @

Primed In {'anada




The instructions accompanying the Letter of Transmittal should be read carefully before completion. The
Depositary {see the back page of this document for addresses and telephone number) or your broker or other
financial advisor will assist vou in completing this Letter of Transmittal.

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

To accompany certificates
for
N common shares
of
CANNON OIL & GAS LTD.
- To be deposited pursuant to the Offer dated December 21, 2006
of

G2 RESOURCES INC.

This letter of ransmittal (the "Letter of Transmittal”), properly completed and duly executed, together
with all other required documents, must accompany certificates for the common shares (the "Cannon Shares™) of
Cannon Oil & Gas Ltd. ("Cannon”) deposited pursuvant to the offer {the "Offer™) dated December 21, 2006 made by
G2 Resources Inc. (the "Offeror™) to purchase the Cannon Shares. The Offer will be open for acceptance until
3:00 p.m. (Calgary time), on Jannary 26, 2007 unless the Offer is extended or withdrawn. Sharcholders whose
certificates are not immediately available or who cannot deliver their certificates and all other required documents to
the Depositary at or prior o the Expiry Time may deposit such Cannon Shares according to the Procedures for
Guaranieed Delivery set forth in Section 3 of the Offer. The terms and conditions of the Offer are incorporated by
reference in this Letter of Transmittal. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Letter of Transmiutal which are
defined in the Offer have the respective meanings set out in the Offer.

Please carefully read the instructions set out below before completing this Letter of Transmittal,

TO: G2 RESOURCES INC.

AND TO: OLYMPIA TRUST COMPANY, as Depositary

The undersigned delivers 1o you the enclosed certificate(s) for Cannon Shares, details of which are as follows:

(see Item 1, 6 and 7 of the Insiructions)

DESCRIPTION OF CANNON SHARES DEPOSITED

Name¢ and Address of Registered

Owners(s) (Please fill in, if blank, exactly Share Certificate(s) and Cannon Share(s) Deposited
as name(s) appear(s) on certificate(s)) {Attach additional signed list. if any)
Number of Cannon
Share Certificate Shares Represented by Number of Cannon Shares
Number(s} Certificate(s) Deposited*

Total Cannon Shares

*Unless otherwise indicated, it will be assumed that all Cannon Shares described above are being deposited.




NOTICE TO U.S. CANNON SHAREHOLDERS

The disposition of Cannon Shares and the acquisition of G2 Shares pursuant to the Offer may subject holders
of Cannon Shares to tax consequences in both the United States and Canada. Such consequences for holders
of Cannon Shares who are resident in, or citizens of, the United States are not described fully herein or in the
Offer.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED BY G2 PURSUANT TO THE OFFER HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR
DISAPPROVED BY THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY
OTHER SECURITIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES
AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER SECURITIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY
PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE OFFER. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE.

The Offer does not constitute an offer or a solicitation to any person in any jurisdiction in which such offer or
solicitation is unlawful. The Offer is not being made to, nor will deposits be accepted from or on behalf of,
holders of Cannon Shares in any jurisdiction in which the making or acceptance thereof would not be in
compliance with the laws of such jurisdiction. However, G2 may, in its sole discretion, take such action as it
may deem necessary to extend the Offer to holders of Cannon Shares in such jurisdiction.




CANNON SHAREHOLDER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND
AGREEMENTS

The undersigned:
(a) acknowledges receipt of the Offer and accompanying Circular;

(b} delivers 1o you the enclosed certificate(s) representing Cannon Shares and, subject only to the
provisions of the Offer regarding withdrawal, irrevocably accepts the Offer for and in respect of
the Cannon Shares represented by such certificates (the "Purchased Securities”") and, on and
subject to the terms and conditions of the Offer, deposits and sclls, assigns and transfers to the
Offeror all right, title and interest in and to the Purchased Securities, including any and all
dividends, distributions, payments, sccurities, rights, assets or other interests declared, paid,
issued, distributed, made or transferred on or in respect of the Purchased Securities on or after the
date of the Offer, effective on and after the date the Offeror takes up and pays for the Purchased
Securities (the "Effective Date™);

{c) represents and warrants that the undersigned has full power and authority to deposit, sell, assign
and transfer the Purchased Securities and that when the Purchased Securities are taken up and paid
for by the Offeror, the Offeror will acquire good title thereto free and clear of all liens, charges,
encumbrances, claims and equities;

(d) represents and warrants that the undersigned owns the Purchased Securities being deposited within
the meaning of applicable securilies laws;

©) represents and warrants that the deposit of the Purchased Securities complies with applicable
securities laws:

(N represents and warrants that the jurisdiction of residence of the undersigned is as specified below;

() directs the Offeror and the Depositary, upon the Offeror taking up the Purchased Securities: (a) 1o
issue or cause to be issued certificates representing G2 Shares to which the undersigned is entitled
for the Purchased Securities under the Offer in the name indicated below and to send such
certificates representing G2 Shares by first class insured mail, postage prepaid, to the address, or
10 hold the same for pickup, as indicated below; and (b) (o return any cenificales for Cannon
Shares not purchased under the Offer to the address indicated below in Block A (and if no name,
address or delivery instructions are indicated, to the undersigned at the address of the undersigned
as shown on the registers maintained by Cannony,

(h) irrevocably constitutes and appoints any officer of the Offeror, and each of them and any other
persons designated by the Offeror in writing, the true and lawful agent, attorney and attorney-in-
fact and proxy of the undersigned with respect to the Purchased Securities taken up and paid for
under the Offer, and with respect to any and all dividends, distributions, payments, securities,
rights, assets or other interests, declared, paid. issued, distributed, made or transferred on or in
respect of the Purchased Securities on or after the date of the Offer, effective on and after the
Effective Date, with full power of substitution, in the name of and on behalf of the undersigned
(such power of atorney being deemed (o be an irrevocable power coupled with an interest):

(1) o register or record, transfer and enter the transfer of Purchased Securitics on the
appropriate register of Shareholders maintained by Cannon: and

(ii) 10 exercise any and all rights of the undersigned, including, without limitation, to vote,
exceute and deliver any and all instruments of proxy, authorizations or consents in
respect of all or any of the Purchased Sccurities, revoke any such instrument,
authorization or consent given prior to or after the Effective Date, designate in any such
instruments of proxy any person or persons as the proxy or the proxy nominee or
nominees of the undersigned in respect ol such Purchased Securities for all purposes
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including, without limitation, in connection with any meeting (whether annual, special or
otherwise) of holders of Cannon Shares (or adjournment thereof), and execute, endorse
and negotiate, Tor and in the name of and on behalf of the registered holder of Purchased
Securitics, any and all cheques or other instruments, respecting any distribution payable
to or 10 the order of such registered holder in respect of the Purchased Securities;

and as of the Effective 1Jate, revokes any and all other authority, whether as agent, atlorney-in-
fact, attorney, proxy or otherwise, previously conferred or agreed to be conferred by the
undersigned al any time with respect 1o the Purchased Securities;

agrees, cffective on and after the Effective Date, not to vote any of the Purchased Securities at any
meeting (whether annual. special or otherwise and any adjournments thereof) of holders of
securities of Cannon and, ¢xcept as may otherwise be agreed, not to exercise any and all of the
other rights or privileges atitached to the Purchased Securities, and agrees to execute and deliver 1o
Offeror any and all instruments of proxy, authorizations or consents in respect of the Purchased
Securities and 1o designate in any such instruments of proxy the person or persons specified by
Offeror as the proxy or proxy nominee or nominees of the holder of the Purchased Securities and
acknowledges that upon such appointment, all prior proxies given by the holder of such Purchased
Securities with respect thereto shall be revoked and no subsequent proxies may be given by the
holder with respect thereto:

if Cannon should declare or pay any cash dividend, stock dividend or make any other distribution
on or issue any rights with respect to any of the Cannon Shares which is or are payable or
distribuable o the Sharcholders of record on a record date which is prior to the date of transfer
into the name of the Offeror or its nominees or transferees on the registers maintained by Cannon
of such Cannon Shares {ollowing acceptance thereof for purchase pursuant to the Offer, then the
whole of any such dividend. distribution or right will be received and held by the depositing
Shareholder for the account of the Offeror and shall be promptly remitted and wransferved by the
undersigned to the Depositary for the account of the Offeror. accompanied by appropriate
documentation of transfer. Pending such remittance, the Offeror will be entitled to all rights and
privileges as the owner of any such dividend, distribution or right, and the Ofteror may withhold
the entire consideration payable by the Offeror pursuamt o the Offer or deduct from the
consideration payable by the Offeror pursuant to the Offer the amount or value thereof, as
determined by the Offeror in its sole discretion;

covenants to execule, upon request, any additional documents, trunsfers and other assurances as
may be necessary or desirable to complete the sale, assignment and transfer of the Purchased
Securities to the Offeror;

acknowledges that alk authority conferred or agreed 1o be conferred by the undersigned herein may
be exercised during any subsequent legal incapacity of the undersigned and shall survive the death
or incapacity, bankruplcy or inselvency of the undersigned and all obligations of the undersigned
herein shall be binding upon the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the
undersigned:;

by virtue of the execution of this Letter of Transmitial, shall be deemed to have agreed that all
questions as to validity. form, eligibility (including timely receipt) and acceptance of any Cannon
Shares deposited pursuant to the Offer will be determined by the Offeror in its sole discretion and
that such determination shall be finat and binding and acknowledges that there shall be no duty or
obligation on the Offeror, the Depositary, or any other person to give notice of any defect or
irregularity in any deposit and no liability shall be incurred by any of them for failure to give any
such notice; and

acknowledges and agrees that: (i) no fractional G2 Shares will be issued; (ii} the number of G2
Shares deliverable to any holder of Cannon Shares that would otherwise be entitled 0.5 or more of
a fractional G2 Share will be rounded up 1o the next whole number of G2 Shares; (i) the number
of G2 Shares deliverable to any holder of Cannon Shares that would otherwise be entitled 10 less



than 0.5 of a fractional G2 Share will be rounded down to the next whole number of G2 Shares;
and (iv) in calculating such fractional interest, all Cannon Shares held by a registered holder shall
be aggregated. :

FORM OF PAYMENT

Under the Offer, the undersigned hereby agrees (o receive for the Purchased Securities 0.95 of a G2 Share for each
depusited Cannon Share payable by the issuance of a certificate representing G2 Shares registered as per the
instructions of the Cannon Sharcholder in this leuer.

BLOCK A BLOCKB
ISSUE CERTIFICATE IN THE NAME SEND CERTIFICATE (UNLESS BLOCK C IS
OF (please print or type): CHECKED) TO (please print or type):
O Same address as Box A or to:
(Name)
(Name)

(Street Address and Number)

(Street Address and Number)

(City and Province or State)

{City and Province or State)

{Country and Postal/Zip Code)

(Country and Postal/Zip Code)

(Telephone - Business Hours)

(Social Insurance or Social Security No.)

U.S. residents/citizens must provide their Taxpayer
Identification Number

. BLOCK C

O HOLD CERTIFICATE FOR PICKUP AT THE
PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE DEPOSITARY IN
CALGARY, ALBERTA




BLOCKD

DEPOSITS PURSUANT TO NOTICE OF GUARANTEED DELIVERY
(see Item 2 of the Instructions)

a CHECK HERE IF CANNON SHARES ARE BEING DEPOSITED PURSUANT TO A NOTICE OF
GUARANTEED DELIVERY PREVIOUSLY SENT TO THE CALGARY, ALBERTA OFFICE OF THE
DEPOSITARY AND COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING (please print or type):

Name of Registered Holder:

Date of Execution of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery:

Name of Institution which Guaranteed Delivery:

Signature guaranteed by Dated: . 200
(if required under lnstruction 4):

Authorized Signature Signature of Shareholder or
Authorized Represemative (sec Instruction 5)

Name of Guarantor (please print or type) Name of Sharcholder (please print or type)

Name of Amhorized Represemative, Address (please print or 1ype)
if applicable (pleasc print or type)

Arca Code & Telephone Number during
Business Hours:

{ )




SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9

TO BE COMPLETED BY U.S. SECURITY HOLDERS ONLY
(See Instruction 9)

PAYOR'S NAME:
SUBSTITUTE Part 1 - PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR TIN IN THE BOX AT THE TIN:
RIGHT AND CERTIFY BY SIGNING AND DATING BELOW.
Form W-9 Social Security Number
OR
Employer ldentification
Number

Part 11 - For Payees exempt from backup withholding. see the enclosed Guidelines for Certification of
Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute Form W-9 and complete as instructed therein.

Payor's Request for Taxpayer | Part I1E- Centification - Under penalties of perjury, I centify that:
Identification Number

("TIN") and Certification (!}  The number shown on this form is my correet TIN {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me);
and
(2) 1 am not subject te backup withholding because {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} |

have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS"} that | am subject to backup withholding
as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢) the IRS has notified me that 1 am no
longer subject to backup withholding: and

(3) Jam a U.S. person (including a U.5. resident alien).

SIGNATURE: DATE:

Certification Instructions - You must cross oul item (2} above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are subject 1o
backup withholding because of underreponting interest or dividends on your tax return. However, if after being notified by the
IRS that you were subject 1o backup withholding, you received another notification from the IRS that you are no longer subject (o
backup withholding. do not cross out item (2).

NOTE: FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS SUBSTITUTE FORM W-9 MAY RESULT IN
BACKUP WITHHOLDING OF A PORTION OF REPORTABLE PAYMENTS MADE TO YOU.

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATE IF YOU ARE AWAITING YOUR TIN.

CERTIFICATE OF AWAITING TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

1 certify under penalties of perjury that a TIN has not been issved to me, and either (a) [ have mailed or
delivered an application to receive a TIN to the appropriate IRS Center or Social Security Administration Office, or
{b} I intend to mail or deliver an application in the near future. 1 understand that if T do not provide a TIN by the
time of payment, a portion of all reportable payments made to me will be withheld.

Signature: Date:




GUIDELINES FOR CERTIFICATION OF TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER ON SUBSTITUTE FORM W9

GUIDELINES FOR DETERMINING THE PROPER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER TO GIVE THE PAYER. — Social Security
Numbers have nine digits separated by two hyphens: i.c., 000-00-0000. Employer identification numbers have nine digits separated by only one
hyphen: i.e.. 006-000100. The table below will help you determine the number to give the payer.

For this type of account:

[ndividual
2. Two or more individuals (jeint account)

3. Custodian account of a minor (Uniform Gift to Minors Act)
4. a. The usual revocable savings trust account {grantor is also
trustee)
b. So-called trust accoumt that is not a legal or valid trust under
state law

5. Sole proprnictorship or single-owner LLC

For this type of account:

Sole proprictorship or single-owner LLC

A valid wrust. estate., or pension trust

Corporate or LLC electing corporate status on Form 8832
Association, club, exempt organization religious, charitable,
educational or other tax

10, Partnership or multi-member LI.C

11. A broker or registered nominee

12, Account with the Department of Agriculture in the name of a
public entity (such as a state or local government, school
district, or prison) that receives agricultural program payments

L

Give the SOCIAL SECURITY number of —

The individual

The actual owner of the account or, if combined funds, the
first individual on the account(1)

The minor{2)

The grantor-trustee(l)

The actual owner(1)
The owner(3)

Give the EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION
number of—

The owner(3)

The legal entity(4)
The corporation
The organization

The parinership
The broker or nominee
The public entity

(1) List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person on a joint account has a Social Security
number, that person's number must be furnished.

(2) Circle the minor's name and {urnish the minor's Social Security number.

(3) You muslt show your individual name. but you may also enter your business or "doing business as" name. You may use ejther your Social
Security number or Employer Identification number (if you have one). If you are a sole proprictor. the IRS encourages you to use
your Social Security number.

{4) List first and circle the name of the legal trusi. estate, or pension trust. Do not furnish the identifying number of the personal
representative ot trustee unless the legal entity itself is pol designated in the account litle.

NOTE: If no name is circled when there is more than one name listed. the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.
Obtaining a Number

If you do not have a Taxpayer ldentification Number. you should apply for one immedinately. To apply for a Social Security number,

obtain Form 88-5. Application for a Social Scewrity Card, from your local Social Security Administration office or online at

- www.socialsecurity.gov. You may also obiain this form by calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Application for an IRS Individual
Taxpayer Identification Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Fornn 55-4, Application for Employer ldentification Number, to apply for an EIN,

You can apply tor an EIN online by accessing the [RS website al www.irs.gov/busingsses and clicking on Employer |D Numbers under

Relaed Topics. You can obtain Forms W-7 and §5-4 by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676) or from the IRS Web Site at

WWW. IS, gov,
Payees Exempt from Backup Withholding

Payees specifically exempted from backup withholding on ALL payments include the following:

+ An organization exempt from tax under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code”), or an
individual retirement plan, or a custodial account under Section 403(b)(7). if the account satisfies the requirements of
Section 401{K2).

* The U.S. or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.

* A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the U.S., or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities.

+ A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or instrumentalities.




« An international organization or any of its agencies or instrumentalities.

Other payees that may be exempt from backup withhelding include:

* A corporation.

+ A foreign central bank of issue.

* A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the U.S., the District of Columbia, or a possession of the U.S.
+ A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission.

+ A real estate investment trust,

* An entity registered at afl times during the tax year under the Investmem Company Act of 1940,
« A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a).

« A financial institution.

» A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or custodian.

+ A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947,

Exempl payees described sbove should fite a Substitute Form W-9 to avoid possible erroncous backup withholding. FILE THIS
FORM WITH THE PAYER/DEPOSITARY, FURNISH YOUR TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER, WRITE "EXEMPT" IN
PART Il THE FORM, SIGN AND DATE THE FORM AND RETURN IT TO THE PAYER/DEPOSITARY.

Privacy Act Notice — Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Cade requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons who must file
informalion returns with the IRS 1o repont interest, dividends, and certain other income paid to you, mortgage interest you paid, the
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA, or Archer MSA or HSA. The
IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and 1o help verify the accuracy of your tax return. The [RS may alse provide this
information to the Depanment of Justice for civil and criminal litigation, and 10 cities, states. the District of Columbia, and U.S. possessions
10 carry out their tax laws, The [RS may also disclose this information to other counties under a tax treaty. to federal and state agencies to
enforce federal nontax criminal laws. or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your
TIN whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Payers must generally withhold 28% of taxable interest, dividend. and certain other
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to a payer. Certain penalties may also apply.

Penalties

(1) Penalty for Faiture to Furnish Taxpayer Identification Number. — If you fail to fumish your taxpayer identification number to a payer,
you are subject to a pepalty of $50 for each such faiture unless your failure is due to reasonable canse and not to willful neglect.

(2) Civil Penatty for Fatse Information with Respect to Withholding. — If you make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in
no imposition of backup withholding, you are subject to a penalty of $500.

(3) Criminal Penalty for Falsifyving Information. - Willfully falsifying centifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties
including fines and/or imprisonment.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT YOUR TAX CONSULTANT OR THE INTERNAL REVENLUE SERVICE.
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INSTRUCTIONS
Use of Letter of Transmittal.

(a) This Letter of Transmiutal together with accompanying certificates representing the Purchased
Securities must be received by the Depositary at the office specified below prior to the Expiry
Time, unless the Offer is extended or withdrawn or unless the procedures for guaranteed delivery
set out in paragraph 2 below are employed.

(b) The method used 1o deliver this Letter of Transmittal and any accompanying certificates
representing Cannon Shares is at the option and risk of the Sharcholder, and delivery will be
deemed cffective only when such documents are actually received. The Offeror recommends that
the necessary documentation be hand delivered to the Depositary, at the office specified below,
and a receipt obtained: otherwise the use of registered mail with return receipt requested, properly
insured, is recommended. Sharcholders whose Cannon Shares are registered in the name of a
broker, investment dealer, bank, trust company or other nominee should contact that nominee for
assistance in depositing those Cannon Shares.

Procedures for Guaranteed Delivery. If a Sharcholder wishes to deposit Cannon Shares pursuant to the
Offer and (i) the certificate(s) representing such Cannon Shares are not immediately available, or (i) the
Sharcholder cannot deliver the certificate(s) representing such Cannon Shares and ail other required
documents to the Depositary prior to the Expiry Time, such Cannon Shares may nevertheless be deposited
provided that all of the following conditions are met:

(a) such a deposit is made by or through an Eligible Institution (as defined below),

(b) a properly compteted and duly executed Notice of Guaranteed Delivery in the form accompanying
this Letter of Transmiutal or a manually signed facsimile thereof is received by the Depositary at
its office in Calgary, Alberta as set forth in the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery on or prior to the
Expiry Time; and

{c) the certificates representing the Cannon Shares in proper form for transfer, together with a
properly completed and duly executed copy of this Letter of Transmittal, must be received by the
Depositary at its office in Calgary, Alberta as set forth in the Notice of Guaranteed Delivery on or
before 5:00 p.m. (Alberta time) on the third trading day on the TSX Venture Exchange after the
Expiry Time.

An "Eligible Institution" meuns u Canadian Schedule | chartered bank, a member of the Securities
Transfer Agents Medallion Program (STAMP), a member of the Stock Exchange Medallion Program
(SEMP) or a member of the New York Stock Exchange Inc. Medallion Signature Program (MSP)
(members of these programs are usually members of a recognized stock exchange in Canada or the United
States, members of the Investment Dealers Association of Canada, members of the National Association of
Securities Dealers or banks and trust companies in the United States).

Signatures. This Letter of Transmittal must be completed and signed by the Sharcholder aceepting the
Offer or by such Shareholder’s duly authorized representative (in accordance with paragraph 5 below).

{a) If this Letter of Transmittal is signed by the registered owner{s) of the accompanying
certificate(s). such signature(s) on this Letter of Transmittal must correspond with the name(s) as
registered or as written on the face of such certificate(s) without any change whatsoever, and the
certificate(s) need not be endorsed. If such transmitted certificate(s) are owned of record by two or
more joint owners, all such owners must sign the Letier of Transmirtal.

((8)] If this Letter of Transmittal is signed by a person other than the regisicred owner(s) of the
accompanying certificate(s) or il cenificate(s) representing G2 Shares are 10 be issued (0 & person
other than the registered holder(s):
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() such deposited certificate(s) must be accompanied by an appropriate share transfer power
of attorney duly and properly completed by the registered owner(s); and

(ii) the signature(s) on such power of attorney must correspond exactly to the name(s) of the
registered owner(s) as registered or as appearing on the certificate(s) and must be
guaranteed as noted in instruction 4 below.

Guarantee of Signatures. If this Letter of Transmiltal is signed by a person other than the registered
owner(s) of the Purchased Securilics, if the certificate(s) representing G2 Shares are to be issued o a
person other than such registered owner(s), or if Purchased Securities not purchased are to be returned to a
person other than such registered owner(s) or sent to an address other than the address of the registered
owner(s) as shown on the registers of Cannon, such signature must be guaranteed by an Eligible Institution,
or in some other manner satisfactory to the Depositary (except that no guarantee is required if the signature
is that of an Eligible Institution).

Fiduciaries, Representatives and Authorizatiens. Where this Letter of Transmittal is execuied by a
person on behalf of an executor, administrator, trustee, guardian, corporation, partnership or association or
is execued by any other person acting in a representative capacity, such person should so indicate when
signing and this Letter of Transmittal must be accompanied by satisfactory evidence of the authority to act.
The Offeror or the Depositary at its discretion, may require additional evidence of authority or additional
documentation.

Partial Tenders. If less than the 1o1al number of Cannon Shares evidenced by any certificate submitted is
to be deposited, fill in the number of Cannon Shares to be deposited in the appropriate space on this Letter
of Transmittal. In such case, new certificate(s) for the number of Cannon Shares not deposited will be sent
10 the registered holder as soon as practicable afler the Expiry Time. The total number of Cannon Shares
evidenced by all certificates delivered will be deemed to have been deposited unless otherwise indicated.

Miscellaneous.

(a) If the space on this Letter of Transmiual is insufficient to list all certificates for Purchased
Securities, additional certificate numbers and number of Purchased Securities may be included on
a separate signed list affixed to this Letter of Transmital.

(b) If Purchased Securities are registered in different forms (e.g.. "John Doe" and "]1. Doe"), a separatc
Letter of Transmittal should be signed for cach different registration.

{©) No alternative, conditional or contingent deposits will be accepted. All depositing Shareholders,
by execution of this Letter of Transmittal. waive any right 1o receive any notice of accepiance of
the Purchased Securitics for payment.

(d) The Offer and any agreement resulting from the acceptance of the Offer will be construed in
accordance with and poverned by the laws of the Province of Alberta and the laws of Canada
applicable therein and the Shareholder covered by this Leuter of Transmittal hereby
unconditionally and irrevocably attorns to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the
Province of Alberta and the courts of appeal therefrom,

(e) Additional copies of the Offer and Circular, the Letter of Transmiual and the Notice of Guaranteed
Delivery may be obtained from the Depositary al its office al the address listed on the last page of
this document.

Lost Certificates, If a share certificate has been lost or destroyed, this Letter of Transmittal should be
completed as lully as possible and forwarded, together with a letier describing the loss, to the Depositary.
The Depositary will respond with the replacement requirements which must be properly completed and
returned Lo the Depositary prior 1o the Expiry Time.
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Backup Withholding. THE U.S. FEDERAL TAX ADVICE CONTAINED HEREIN IS WRITTEN IN
CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER, ANI} 1S NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND
CANNOT BE USED BY ANY PERSON. FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING U.5. TAX PENALTIES.
CANNON SHAREHOLDERS SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS WITH RESPECT
TO THEIR PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES CONCERNING THE U.S. FEDERAL, STATE., LOCAL,
AND NON-US TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE OFFER.

Under U.S. federal income Lax taw, a Sharcholder who is a United States Person or resident alien whose
Cannon Shares are accepted {or payment and who is receiving cash in the Offer is required, unless an
exemption applies, to provide the Depositary (as payor) with such Shareholder's correct taxpayer
identification number ("TIN") on the Substitute Form W-9 above in order 1o avoid "backup withholding” of
the U.S. Federal income tax on the value of the G2 Shares received by that Shareholder pursuant to the
Offer. In addition. the Shareholder musi certify under penalties of perjury that such TIN is correct and that
such Shareholder is not subject 10 backup withholding. If a tendering Shareholder is subject to backup
withholding. such Sharcholder must cross out item (2} of the Cenification box on the Substitute Form W-9.
If such Shareholder is an individual, the TIN is such Shareholder's social security number.

The tendering Sharcholder should indicate in Part 111 of the Substitute Form W-9 if the tendering
Shareholder has not been issued a TIN and has applied for or intends to apply for a TIN in the near future,
in which case the tendering Sharcholder should complete the Cenificate of Awaiting Taxpayer
Identification Number above.

If the Depositary is not provided with the correct TIN or the certifications described above, the Shareholder
may be subject to a $50 penalty imposed by the Internal Revenue Service,

Backup withholding is not an additional income tax. Rather, the amount of the backup withholding can be
credited against the U.S. Federal income tax liability of the person subject (o the backup withholding,
provided that the required information is given to the IRS. If backup withholding results in an
overpayment of taxes. a refund can be obtained by filing an income tax return with the [RS.

The Shareholder is required to give the Depositary the TIN (i.e.. social security number or employer
identification number) of the record owner of the Cannon Shares. If the Cannon Shares are held in more
than one name or are not in the name of the actual owner, consult the Guidelines for Certification of
Taxpayer Identification Number on Substitute Form W-9 for additional guidance on which number o
report,

Certain Shareholders (including. among others, certain corporations and certain foreign individuals and
entities) are not subject to backup withholding, Non-corporate non-U.S. Shareholders should complete and
sign the main signature form and the appropriate Form W-8, signed under penalties of perjury, attesting (o
that Shareholder's exempt status, in order 1o avoid backup withholding. A copy of Form W-8 may be
obtained from the Depositary. Exempt Sharcholders, other than non-corporate, non-U.S. Shareholders,
should furnish their TIN, write "Exempt” in Part 11 of the Substitute Form W-9 above, and sign, date and
return the Substitute Form W-9 1o the Depositary.




The Depositary for the Offer is:

OLYMPIA TRUST COMPANY

- By Registered Mail, Hand or Courier:

Olympia Trust Company
2300, 125 - 9" Avenue S.E.
Calgary, Alberta
T2G 0P6
Attention: Corporate Actions

Fax: (403) 265-1455
Telephone: (403) 261-0900

By Mail:

Olympia Trust Company
2300, 125 - 9" Avenue S.E.
Calgary, Alberta
T2G 0P6
Attention: Corporate Actions

Toll Free Telephone (within Canada and the U.S.): 1-888-353-3138

Email: corporateactions @olympiatrust.com

Any guestions and requests for assistance may be directed by holders of Cannon Shares to the Depositary at
the telephone numbers and locations set forth above.




NOTICE OF GUARANTEED DELIVERY
for Deposit of Cannon Shares of

CANNON OIL & GASLTD.
Pursuant to the Offer dated December 21, 2006
of
G2 RESOURCES INC.

The terms and conditions of the offer (the "Offer”) set forth in the offer and circular (the "Circular”) of G2
Resources Inc. (the "Offeror”) dated December 21, 2006 are incorporated by reference in this Notice of Guaranteed
Delivery. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Notice of Guaranieed Delivery which are delined in the
Offer have the respective meanings set out in the Offer.

This Notice of Guaranteed Delivery. or a facsimile hereof, must be used to accept the Offer made by the
Offeror for the common shares ("Cannon Shares”) of Cannon Oil & Gas Lid. if (i) centificates representing the
Cannon Shares are not immediately available, or (ii) certificates representing such Cannon Shares and all other
required documents cannot be delivered o the Depositary prior to the Expiry Time. Such Cannon Shares may be
depaosited pursuant o the Offer by uwtilizing the procedures contemplated by this Notice of Guaranteed Delivery,
provided that all of the following conditions are met:

(a) such deposit is made by or through an Eligible Institution:

(h) a properly completed and duly executed copy of this Notice of Guaranteed Delivery, or a manuvally
signed facsimile thercofl is received by the Depositary at its office in Calgary, Alberta at or prior
to the Expiry Time: and

(©) the certificate(s) representing deposited Cannon Shares in proper form lor transfer, wgether with a
properly completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal. or manually signed facsimile thereof,
relating to the Cannon Shares and all other documents required by the Letter of Transmiual, are
received by the Depositary at its oflice in Calgary, Alberta on or before 5:00 p.m. (Calgary time)
on the third rading dav on the TSX Venture Exchange after the Expiry Time.

This Notice of Guaranteed Delivery may be delivered by hand or transmitted by facsimile transmission or
miiled so as 1o be received by the Depositary at its office in Calgary. Alberta not later than the Expiry Time and
must include a guarantee by an Eligible Institution in the form set forih below,

This Notice of Guaranteed Delivery is not 10 be used to guarantee signatures. If a signature on the Letier of
Transmintal is required to be guaranteed by an Eligible Institution. such signature must appear in the applicable
space in the Letter of Transmittal.




TO: G2 RESOURCES INC.

AND TO: OLYMPIA TRUST COMPANY, as Depositary
t
By Registered Mail or Courier By Facsimile
2300, 125 - 9th Avenue SE (403) 265-1455

Calgary. AB T2G 0P6
Auention: Corporate Actions

Delivery of this Notice of Guaranteed Delivery to an address or transmission of this Notice of Guaranteed
Delivery via a facsimile number other than set forth above does not constitute a valid delivery.

The undersigned Sharcholder hereby deposits with the Offeror. upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth
in the Offer. the Circular and 1he related Letter of Transmittal, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Cannon
Shares described below, pursuant to the guaranteed delivery procedures set forth in Section 3 of the Offer and
Instruction 2 1o the Leuter of Transmittal.

DESCRIFPTION OF CANNON SHARES DEPOSITED

Nume and Address of Registered Owner(s)

(Please fill in, if blank. exactly as name(s) Share Certificate(s) and Cannon Share(s) Deposited
appear(s) on certificate(s)) (Attach additional signed list, if any)
Number of Cannon
Share Certificate Shares Represented Number of Cannon
Number{s) by Certificate(s) Shares Deposited*

Tetal Cannan Shares

*Unless otherwise indicated, it will be assumed that all Cannon Shares deseribed above are heing deposited.

PLEASE SIGN AND COMPLETE

Signature(s):

Address:

(Posial/Zip Code)
Name(s):

Capacity (lull title), if in a representative capacity:

Arca Code and Telephone Number:

Daled: Taxpaver Idenification, Social Insurance or
Social Security Number;




GUARANTEE
(Not to be used for signature guarantees)

The undersipned. a Canadian Schedule 1 charered bank. a member of the Securities Transfer Agents Medallion
Program (STAMP). o member of the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (SEMP) or a member of the New York
Stock Exchange Inc. Medallion Signature Program (MSP) hereby guarantees delivery to the office of the Depositary
specified on page 2 hereof of the cenificates representing Cannon Shares tendered hereby. in proper form for
transfer, together with delivery of a properly completed and duly executed Letter of Transmittal or a manually
signed facsimile thereol. and all other documents required by the Letter of Transmittal. all on or before 5:00 p.m.
{Calgary tme) on the third trading day on the TSX Venture Exchange afier the Expiry Time.

Date:
Firm
(Authorized Signature) (Please print name)
(Address) (Arca Code and Telephone Number)




The Depositary for the Offer is:

OLYMPIA TRUST COMPANY

By Registered Mail, Hand or Courier:

Olvmpia Trust Company
2300. 125 - 9" Avenue S.E.
Calgary, Alberta
T2G 0P6
Attention: Corporate Actions

Fax: (403) 265-1455
Telephone: (403) 261-0900

By Mail:

Olympia Trust Company
2300. 125 - 9" Avenue S.E.
Calgary, Alberta
T2G OP6
Auemion: Corporate Actions

Toll Free Telephone {(within Canada and the U.8.): 1-888-353-3138

Email: corporateactions @ olympiatrust.com

Any questions and reguests for assistance may he directed by holders of Cannon Shares to the Depositary at
the telephone numbers and locations set forth above.




PART 11
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED TO BE SENT TO SECURITY HOLDERS

Not applicable.




PART 111

CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

A written irrevocable consent and power of attorney on Form F-X has been filed by G2
Resources Inc. concurrently with the filing of this Form CB.

Any change in the name or address of the agent for service of process of G2 Resources
Inc. shall be promptly communicated to the Securities and Exchange Commission by an
amendment to the Form F-X.




PART 1V

Afier due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the
information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct as of December 21, 2006.

G2 RESOURCER ENC,

By: Zm%

Nsire: Leonard D. Arcovio
Title: Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial
Officer




